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economy and reasonable interest rates. Therefore,

| believe, that once the oversuppiy of homes is
absorbed and buyers become confident that home
prices have stabilized, the market will return to
normal. It is truly a story that each market is
different. The only market that we are in that

has a very large over supply problem is Florida.

We are implementing straltegies to preserve capital
and improve our bottom line. We continue to
evaluate our lots under option. Options which

are no longer attractive will be renegotiated or
terminated. During fiscal 2006 we wrote off $4.5
million of deposit and pre-acquisition costs

associated with lot options. We are working with

our subcontractors and vendors to reduce the
cost to build our homes. We are reducing our
selling, general and administrative expenses and
our construction overhead expenses to adjust
for a lower level of production and demand.
Additionally, we have sales incentives in place to
significantly reduce our inventory of speculative
homes. The short term outlook is for reduced

revenues and profits.

In the long term, our outlbok is very positive and
we have the capital for future growth. We have
increased our book value from $62 million at June -
30, 2002 to $292 miltion at June 30, 2006. We have
added strengfh and depth to our management
team. | truly believe that our long-term future

looks bright.

Sincerely,

Fr 7 OLoana

Jeffrey P. Orleans
Chairman of the Board
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s “Company”, “OHB”, “Orleans”, “we

| - PARTL. -
" Item 1, Busmess R e o 1 '
-General . - PR - T .

Orleans Homebuilders, Inc., a f)elaware corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, the’ _

7, *us”, or “our”), market develop,and build high-quality, single-
family homes, towrthomes and condommlums to serve various types of homebuyers, including first-time,
first move-up, second move-up, luxury, empty ‘nester. and’ active adult-The Company believes this; broad
range of homé de51gns gives it ﬂexrbrllty to address economlc and demographic trends within its markets
The Company has been in operatlon since 1918 and is current]y engaged in residential real estate. .

* development in the following fourteen markets: southeastern Pennsylvania; central New Jersey, southern
New Jersey; Orange-County, New York; Charlotte, Raleigh and Greensboro, North Carolina; Richmond
and Tidewater, Virginia; Orlando, Palm Coast, and Palm Bay Florida; Chicago, Illinois; and Phoenix,
Arizona. The Company’s Charlotte, North Carolinia market also includes'operations in adjacent counties in
South Carolina. Theé Company has operated in its Pennsylvania and New Jersey markets for over 85 years
and began operations in its North Carolina and Virginia markets in fiscal 2001 through the acquisition of
Parker & Lancaster Corporation (“PLC”), a prlvately -held residential homebuilder. The Company entered

", the Orlando and Palm Coast, Florida markets on. July 28, 2003 through its acquisition of Masterpiece

Homes, Inc. (“Masterpiece Homes“) a prlvately-he]d residential homebuilder. On July 28, 2(}04 the

Company entered the Chlcago Illinois market through the acquisition of Realen Homes, L.P. (“Realen

" Homes”), an‘established privately-held homebullder with operations in southeastem Pennsylvama and
Chicago, llinois. On December 23, 2004, pursuant to an Asset Purchase Agreement of the same date, the

- Company acquired, through a wholly-owned subsrdlary, certain real estate assets from Peachtree i
Residential Properties, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company and Peachtrée Townhome
Communities, LLC, a North Carolina limited llablllty company which, at the time the Company acqurred
the assets, were wholly-owned subsidiaries of Peachtree Residential Properties Inc., a Georgia corporation
(collectively, “Peachtree Residential Propeities”).-In December 2005; the Company entered the Phoenix,
Arizona market as a start -up operatlon v1a the: purchase of an undeveloped parcel of land )

References toa gwcn fiscal year in thrs Annual Report on Form 10-K are to the flscal year ended
June 30th of that year. 'For example, the phrase'; “fiscal 2006”, “2006 fiscal year” or “year ended Junc 30,
- 20067 refer to the fiscal year ended June 30;-2006. When used in this report, the “northern region”
segment refers to the Company s markets in Pennsylvama New Jersey and New York, which includes the
" southeastern Pennsylvania operations of Realen Homes that were acqurred on July 28,2004; the southern
region” segment refers to the Company’s markets in North Carolina and Vlrgmla the “Florida region”
segment refers to the Company’s market in Florida; the “midwestern’region” segment refers to the
+ - Company’s market in Illinois, and the western'_regio_n” segment reférs to the Company’s market in -
L Arlzona ' + ' oo o :

Durmg ﬁsca] 2006, the Company delivered 2,303 homes, as compared 0 2 507 homes delwered durmg

! fiscal, 2005 Earned revenues from residential property activities increased by 7% during fiscal 2006 to

© . 8975, 483 000 as compared to $911,004,000 in fiscal 2005. The Company s backlog at June 30, 2006 was

$334,676,000, representrng 715 homes, which was 40% less than. the backlog of $553,237 000, representing

1,406 homes, at June 30, 2005. At June 30, 2006, the Company was selling in 89 communities and owned or

controlled approximately 16,900 building lots, as compared to 78 communities and approxrmately 17,100
owned or controlled building lots at June 30, 2005. - : L SR

* Jeffrey P, Orleans Charrman of the Board and Chief Executwe Officer of the Company, beneficially
‘owns {as determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended) approximately 61% of the Company’s issued and outstanding shares of common stock, par value
$ 10 per share (“Common Stock™).




The Company files annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other mformatlon
with the Securmes and Exchange Comm:sslon (“SEC”) The Company makes available free of charge
through the Company s website (www orleanshomes. com) its annual reports on Form 10-K, quarter]y

. reports on Form 10 Q and CurrentReports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or

~ furnished pursuant to Section 13(a)-or 15(d) of the Exchange Act as soon as reasonably practicable after

the Company e]eetronlcally files such material w1th or furnishes |t to, the SEC. You can read and copy any
materials the Company files with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,

. Room 1580, Washington, DC 20549 You can obtam mformatlon about the operation of the SEC’s Pubhc

Reference Room‘by calling the SEC at 1-800: SEC 0330. The Company makes its filings wrth the SEC

: electronically and thé SEC maintains a websrte that contalns this mformatlon which you can access over
the Internet at http ffwww.sec.gov, B - :

Homebuilding

The Company s activities in developing re51dent|al commumtles include the sale of residential
properties and, on a limited basis, the sale of land and developed homesites to other butlders The
Company occasronally part1c1pates in‘joint ventures in certam of these actlvltles .

Northern Regwn The Company s northem region is comprtsed of its Southeastern Pennsylvama
Central New Jersey, Southern New Jersey, and Orange County New York markéts. The Company

" conducts business|in the northern region under the Orleans Homebunlders brand name. In the northern

region, the Company currently builds homes predommantlv targeted toward move-up, luxury, empty nester ‘
and active adult homebuyers with an a 'lverage regional home sales prlce of $518,000 in backlog as of :
June-30, 2006. Durmg fiscal 2006 ‘the Company delivered 796 homes i its northern region, generatmg

. $393 million, or 40.3% of its reSIdentlal revenue During' fiscal 2005, the Company deltvered 852 homes in

the northern regldn generatmg $385 mllhon or 42. 2% of its re51de|nt|al revenue.

»

Southern Region. The Company’s southern reglon is comprrsed of its thhmond and Tldewater _
Vlrglma and Charlotte Raleigh and Greensboro North Carollna markets The Company entered these
markets in Octobelr 2000 throughrits acquisition of PLC and conducts business in these markets under the
Orleans Homebmlders brand name. The Company in'the southern reglon currently builds homes
predominantly targeted toward the move-up homebuyer with an average regional home 'sales pnce of
$509,000 in back]og as of June 30, 2006. During fiscal 2006, the Company delivered 862 homes'in its

southern region, generatlng $372 million, or 38 1% of its reudenttal revenue. Durmg fiscal 2005, the

Company dellvered 827 homes i in the southern reglon generatlng $304 million or 33.4% of its resrdentlal
revenue. b

Florida Regwn In its Florida region, the Company has operatllons in the Orlando, Palm Coast and
Palm Bay markets. iThe Company'entered the Florlda regron through its. acqulsltlon of Masterpiece Homes to
in July 2003. The Company conducts business i 1n this region under its Masterptece Homes brand name.-

The Company in the Florida reglon currently builds homes predommantly targeted toward the first- trme

- and move-up homebuyers with an average reglohal home sales prlce of $313,000 in baeklog as of June 30, .

.

2006. During flscalIQOO6 the Company delivered 366 homes i in its Florida region, generating $92 million,

- or 9. 4% of its. resldentlal revenue. Durmg fiscal 2005, the Company delivered 456 homes in the Florlda
: reglon generatmg $82 million'or 9. 0%, of its residential revenue.

Midwestern Region. In its midwestern region, the Companyiha's operations in the Chicago area. The

" Company entered this market through its acquisition of Realen Homes in July 2004. Thé Company in the

midwestern reglonlcurrently builds homes predommantly targeted toward the move-up homebuyer with an -
avérage regional home sales price of $461,000 in. backlog as of June 30 2006. For fiscal 2006; in'the

midwestern region ‘the Company dellvered 279 homes, generatmg $1 19 mllhon or 12.2% of its residential- -

P
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revenue. .During flscal 2005 [he Company dehvered 372 homes in lts Mldwest reglon generatmg

$140 mllllon or 15 4% of its remdenual revenue

:
r

The followmg tables set forth certain mformatlon w1th reqpect to our remdentlal commumtles and:
resndentlal revenues by region and type of home For additional finandial information, 1ncludmg
information relatmg to the Company’s proflts see Itém 7 and Itém 8 in this® annual report

-

- ~ Residential Communities as of June 30, 2006

Number
; - uﬁll' “ - Backlog Number of homes Average sales
Region communities - ‘Home price range in thousands in backlog price in backlog
Northern ......... . 33 $237,000-$1,087,000 $100,523 194 ' $518,000
Southern ......... 43 158,000— - 947,000 153,644 302 509,000
Flonda........... . 4 161,000 - 298,000~ . - 43,171 138 © 313,000
Midwestern .~...... 9 272,000 510,000 37,338 _81 461,000,
Total,............ 89 $334,676 2
Residential Revenue by Type of Home for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30:
2006 ' - 2005 . 2004
’ Residential Percent of Residential Percent of Residential Percent of
Type of Home . Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue
) . (in thousands) ’ "
Single family .............. $823,769 B5%  $753,267 ‘83%  $448818 83%
. Townhouses............... 110,300 11% 145,420 16% 81,112 -15%
. Condominiums............ 41,414 4% 12,317 - 1% 10,815 - 2%
Total e e 5975483 100%  $911,004  100% 3540745 - 100%

_ “The followmg table sets forth certain details as to residential sales activity and net income. The
information provided is for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 in the case of revenues
earned, new orders and net income and as of June 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004 in the case of backlog. The
Company classifies a sales contract or potential sale as a new order for backlog purposes at the time' a
homebuyer executes a contract to purchase a home from the Company.

Northern Region New
Jersey and Pennsylvania(l)

© Residential revenue . ....... S e

Homes .............oooiiiin,
. Average Price ........ i

.New Orders................ e

CHOomES ..
Average Price ............ ... ol
Backlog.........c.coiii i
Homes ........ovvvvnvnennnn. PO
Average Price .......... ... ... ... cee
NetIncome .........oooviiiiiiiiinns

‘Southern Region

North Carolina, South Carolma and Vlrgmla(Z)

Residential revenue ... .~ ....00 ...t
Homes ................ e e

Year Ended June 30,

2006

2005

2004

(in thousands, except homes data)

...... e, $392727
................. 796
R $ 493
................ L $242,729
....... 455
................. $ 533
................. $ 100,523
................. 194 -
e e $ 518
................. $ 38,415
................. $ 371,981 -
................. 862

$ 384,645
852

$ 451
$352,347
727

$ 485
:$250,521
535
468,
$ 40,467
$304,132
827

$ 274,606

669

$ 410
$294,384

670

$ . 439

$209,712

463

'$ 453

$ 35252

$ 204,798

651
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R e T ': _ Lo Yo .. ~.Year Ended June 30,
: T ‘ o 2006 ¢ 2005 - . 2004
o o ' - - . ' R (m thousands, except homes data)-+
. “Average Price|.......... e SR Seeewlo 7B 4328 0368 80 0315
: New Orders |l i T ceries. - $367,33 $ 306 280 - $ 237,232
Homes'.....|. ..... o9t U788 698
- Average Pricel. 1. ... ... F DD % 464 S 389 5 340
Backlog. ........ PR ERTTTRTOR e .. $153,644 $158,291 § 128,267
LcHomes ool e e SIS S 17 373~ 337
“Average Pricel. .. ... ..o P . %8 509§ 424§ 381
NetIncome ....L...... ..o .. % 21,510 % 11,702 $ 4,806
Florida Regmn(S) _ o o ' o S
Residential revenue .............. e e $ 91,945 § 82269 -$ 61,341
. Homes ...... b et 366 456 433
" Average Pricel ... ... .. e e R S.08 25108 180§ . 142
New Orders....L.......0... ... SO S e w8 48914 L $115,623 - §- 72,527
Homes ...... L S PP 145 496 454
Average Pricé L. ..., .. P e $ 337 3 233 § 160 .
Backiog........0......... T e i lieeieeieeiie e $043171 8 86202 $ 52,848 .
Homes ...... b I 138 359 . 319
. Average Price t......... e U oo 80 31308 L2400 S 166
NetIncome .5, b oo v 8 353308 29527 2,260
Mldwestern Reglhn(fi) : ) : C .
Residential FEVETIUC . ... oo s oottt e oo $118,830 $139,958 % -
Homes ... .- vl e e . 279 372 L
Average Price I P R e e PR | 426 § 376 '8 - —
New Orders.+. b S T $ 97945 $100503 $  —
Homes.. ... ..o ... U " 221 245 .-
Average Price |.......... T S 0% 443 .8 410 S . —
Backlog. . ..... N e e $ 37338- % 58223 § - —
Homes ...... ] SR DT TTUTO ~.L - DS I B
Average Price .0 0 e P L§ 461 $ 419 8 —
Net Income ... 7.0 . v T ST L8 6956 $77065 $  —
Western Region(5) .. - ) ) .
Net LosS. ... ouiennns .. SRR SRR L8 (32D.s . — 8 T — .
Corporate and Unallocated - ' -
TNEELOSS . - e e e e, $ (7,052) $ (6,602) $. (4,239)
Combined Regions B - : e
Residential revenie. .. ......0.............. eeieiiieocoiiool. $975483 0 $911,004 0 $ 540,745
"Homes .......L. ... e .-2,303 2,507 . 71,753
- Average Price .|...... e e v 8 424 § " 363-$ - 308
New Orders.....L....... EEO I et (8756922 $874,753 '8 604,143
- Homes .......L. R e A . 1,612 2,256 1,822
-Average Price o e $ 470 $§ 388 3§ 332
Backlog. ........ T e . $334,676 $553,237 $390,827
S Homes. 'l e SO 715 1406 1,119
“Average Price ... DU $ 468 § 393 § 349
Net Income . . ... T e 8 63041 S 55584 8 38079

(1) Information on residential revenue, new orders, and net inconie includes the acqmred operatlons of
Realen Homés’ Southeastern Pennsylvania region from July 28 2004, the date of acquisition, through
June'30, 2006} : -
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. constructs homes, it acts as a general contractor and employs subcontractors at specified prices for the -~

o .
- . - N +

(2) Informatton on. resrdentral revenue, new orders, and net income mclude% amountq acqulred from. o
Peachtree Resrdentlal Properties for the period beginning December 23, 2004 the date the Company £ R

aequrred the assets through June 30 2006 oo 7 T . .
(3) Informatlon on resrdentlal revenue, new orders, and net-income is- for, the pertod begmnmg J uly 28
- 2003, the date the Company entered this région through its acqu131t10n of Masterplece Home%

through.lune30 2006. B S T s R TR I .;f', e e

(4) Informatron on resrdentlal revenile, new orders and net income is for’ the period begmnmg Tuly 28
~2004, the date the Company entered this regron through its acqursmon of- Realen Homes, through L
- June 30, 2006. . i ?- s T : e . .

(5) Information on net loss is for the period beginning December 1, 2005, the date the Company entered
f'¢ " this region, through Tune 30; 2006 The region did not-generate residential revenue or neiw orders for
Jthe’ period beglnmng December 1 2005 the date the Company entered thls reglon through '

.Iune 30;2006. -

For information regarding the. Company S net income and assets in each segment see Note 14 to the J
Consohdated Financial Statements contained in this report. . RS e .
Constructmn S co B T S L . -

The Company hrstoncally has designed its own homes with. the assrstanee of unafflllated architectural’
firms as well as supervised the development and building of its communities. When the Company .
installation of site tmprovements and construction of its resrdentlal homes. The Company s agreements
with subcontractors provrde fora fixed price for work performed or materlals supplied. .

© Alarge’ majorlty of the’ Company s single-family’ ‘detached homes are constructed after contracts are
signed and mortgage approval has been obtained. The Company generally begins construction of

* condominium and townhouse buildings after it has obtained customer commitments for at least 50% of the .

homes in that building. Depending on the market conditions.and the specrflc community, the Company

_may also build speculative homes. In the past, most of these speculauve homes are sold while under

construction. The Company, however, experienced an increase in c;peculatwe 1nventory during- the year

_ended June 30, 2006 pr]marlly as a result of higher cancellation rates. The Company monitors its

speculatrve inventory to help achicve an adequate return on investment. The Company does not
manufacture any of the materrals or other items used in the development of its communities, nor does it
maintain substantlal 1nventor|es of materials. The Company has not experienced significant delays in
obtaining materials needed to date’and has long-standing relationships with many of its major suppliers
and contractors. None. of the Company s suppliers accounted for more than 10% of its total purchases in-
fiscal 2006. -

Purchasmg and Budgetmg

The Company has established relatlonshrps with a number of vendors and suppliers in.cach of its

" markets and believes these relatronshlps reduce its exposure to any market Shortages of labor or materra]s

The Company has negotlated price arrangements that it believes are favorable with regional suppller'; to, '
purchase items such as lumber, apphances plumbing fixtures, floor coverings and-other high-quality

equipment and materials. The Company has establlshed budgets for all of its home designs and offered
options. These budgets are modified and ad]usted by local division management to reflect the
specifications needed to meet market demands and local cost variances.

)




-Sales and Marketing;

The Company markets its homies to various types of homebuyers accordmg to the spec1f|c needs of
each market. The Company advertises extensively using newspapers, industry publlcallons direct mail,
radio, billboards and-its own brochures. The Company has develolped and maintains its websites, .

WWW. orieanshon%es com and www. masterplecehomeqﬂonda com,'to provide prospective homebuyers with
_ information regardmg its communities, available home designs and price ranges, as well as a multimedia
ga]lery offermg panoramlc video tours and streammg video presentanons of some of its homes.

" The Compa'ny typlcally utilizes furnished models merchandised by professional decorators, Wthh are
located in its communities to help sell its homes. The Company prefers to staff these models with its own
sales professmna:ls to assist prospective homebuyers with home selection and financing decisions. Sales
professionals are compensated on a commissioned basis and are tramed extenswe]y in selling techniques,
construction and home financing programs. When market c0nd1t10ns warrant, the Company utilizes -
designated real éstate sales brokers who-are typically paid on a commission basis. A ‘significant portion of °
the Company’s s!ales are generated in cooperatlon with outside brokers. Accordingly, the Company
sponsors a vanety of programs and events 1o increase awareness and provide incentives to the brokerage
community to promote and sell its homés. The Company also offerq a preferred buyer program, which
provides its homebuyers in certain of its markéts with a discount to be used toward the fulure purchase of
one of its homesI :

In addition toa ‘wide range of home de51gns the Company provides its buyers with the ability to
personalize their, homes through-an extensive home customization program. In most markets, the
Company facilitates this process with the use of design centers, Wthh provide a centralized and
professionally merchandmed presentation of the various options and features available in its homes. Some
of the Company s most popular options mclude kitchen and flooring upgrades and bonus rooms.
Homebuyers have the opportunity to work- mdmdual]y with a design consultant to assist them in making .
their option and upgrade selections. The design consultants are paid a combination of salary and
commission. The Company believes the use of. design centers mcreases homebuyer satl';factlon %treamlmes
the optlon selection process, and ultimately leads to greater profltablhty T

Sales of the Company’s homes are made pursuant to a standard home sale coritract, which is modified
-to comply with jurisdictional requ1rements Typically, each contract requlres a deposit from the
homebuyer, Wthh may vary from three to ten percent of the purchase price, according to product type and
market practice. In addition, the home sale contract typically contains a financing contingency. The
financing contingency provides homebuyers with the right to cancel in the event they are unable to obtain
financing at a prevailing interest rate within a specified time period from the execution of the home sale
‘contract. The contract may also contain other contingencies, such as the sale of the homebuyer’s existing
home. The Compdny closely monitors all such contingencies and ensures that a]l ‘contingencies are
resolved prior to'closing.

+

Land Policy

The Compallly acquires land in order to provide an adequate and well-located supply for its residential
building operations. The Company’s strategy for land acquisition and development is dictated by specific
market COndlthl'l[S where it conducts its operations. In general, the Company seeks to minimize the overail
risk associated w1th acquiring undevcloped land by struclunng purchase agreements that allow it to control
the process of obltammg environmental and other regulatory approvals, but defer the acquisition of the
land until the approval process has been substantially completed. In its southern and Florida regions, the
Company also acquires improved lots from land developers on a lot takedown basis. Under a typical
agreement with a land developer, a minimal number of lots are purchased initially, and the remaining lot
takedowns are subject to the terms of an option agreement. At June 30, 2006, all but one of the Company’s




agreements to purchase undeveloped land was structured in this manner. In evaluating possible
opportunities to acquire land, the Company considers a variety of factors including feasibility of
development, proximity to developed areas, population growth patterns, customer preferences, estlmated
+ cost of development and availability and cost of financing, : :

The Company engages in many phases of development activity, including land and site planning, “

. obtaining environmental and other regulatory approvals, and the construction of roads, sewer, water and
. drainage facilities, recreation facilities and other amenities. The Company believes that its experience

entitling and developing lots in the highly regulated Pennsylvania and New Jersey markets for over forty

_ years has given it expertise in all aspects of the site selection, land planning, entitlement and land

development processes which can be 1everaged across all markets in which the Company operates.

As of June 30, 2006, the Company owned bunldmg lots that would yield 8,637 homes. As of June 30,

: 2006, the Company also had under optlon land and improved lots for an aggregate purchase price of
- approximately $511,349,000 that would yield 8,241 homes for a total owned Or controlled lot position of -

16,878. Generally, the Company structures its land acquisitions so that it has the right to cancel the
agreements to purchase undeveloped:land and improved lots by forfeiture of its deposit under the

- agreement. Furthermore, the agreements are generally contingent upon obtaining all governmental

approvals and satisfaction of certain requirements by the Company and the sellers. As of June 30, 2006, the
Company had incurred costs associated with the acquisition and development of these parcels aggregating
approximately $40,310,000, including approximately $22,965,000 of cash deposits. Contingent upon the
Company obtaining all-required regulatory approvals, it anticipates completing a majority of these
acquisitions during the next several years. During fiscal 2006, the Company forfeited approximately
$4,512,000.in land deposits and pre-acquisition costs related to the cancellation of contracts to purchase

" both improved lots and undeveloped land. -

_ The followmg table sets forth the Company § land positions as of June 30, 2006.

Lots under

option Total lots

. ~ Lots agreement owned or

Region o ' - owned (controlled)  controlled
Northern ........ e e e e 3,522 4,337 7,859
Southern ......... R P 2,905 1,589 4.494
Florida . ... oo e 987 757 1,744
Midwestern . .... e e e e S 956 1,278 2,234
=3 T ¢ SN 267 280 547

Total. ... ..o e 8,637 8,241 - " 16,878

" Customer Service and Quality Control

The Company believes its customer service begins when the home sale contract is executed. The
Company’s homebuyers are provided with a detailed New Homebuyer Manual, which outlines the entire
home construction and delivery process. Homebuyers are provided with up to four orientation sessions
conducted at the home. These orientation sessions provide the homebuyer with the opportunity to become
familiar with the construction and operation of the home as well as provide the Company with valuable
feedback. Immediately prior to delivery of the home, the final orientation is conducted, from which a list of
items to address is generated. : :

After delivery of the home, the Company processes all requests for warranty service through its
customer service department. In the event service is required, the Company believes that a timely response
is critical. The Company typically schedules its contractors to minimize the inconvenience to the
homebuyer and attempts to complete the necessary repairs within 14 days of receipt of a request for




" claims history, in certam regions the Company s self-instires the first:$2 million of each general liability

‘ and exclusions.

warranty service. The Company utilizes a lwo#siep customer survey process to obtain valuable feedback  +
from its customers and to help monitor the level of customer satisfactionat the time of and after delivery
of the home. ' BT ' o f ‘ SO

- Warranty Program and Constructmn Defect Clalms

The Company provides al] of its homebuyer% with a one to two year limited warranty on workmanship:
and materials ¢ andla ten- -year limited warranty covering structural items. The extent of the warranties may

. vary depending on the state in which the Company operates. The Company’s contracts with its

I .
subcontractors and suppliers generally require them to indemnify the Company for any claims for defective
materials or. workr'nanshlp arising for up to one year from the date of completion of the item; thereby -~
reducing the Company s warranty exposure. Because of increasing insurance costs and an analysis of its

claim. Until Febmdry 2004, general liability C]lem% were ful!y insuréd, »subject to appllcable policy limits

Cost Sharing Arrangements and Joint Ventures ) , ‘ ) )
From time to time, the Company has developed and owned communities through joint {wentures with
other parties. More recently, in the northern region, the Company has partnered with other homébuilders
and developers lo'acquirc land and/or to develop or improve common off-site facilities, such as sewer
treatment plants. Most of these agreements are established as cost sharmg arrangements whereby the
homebmlders andidevelopers share in the cost of dcqumng the parcel or developing or improving the off-
- site facility. Determinations by the Company to ‘enter into these agreements have been based upon a
“number of factors| including the opportunity to limit its financial exposure involved in the acqu:smon of
larger parcels of land and the ability to pool resources with other homebuilders and developers with
respect to completlon of the regu]atory approval process for a particular parcel. Once the approval process
is complete and the land has been acquired, each company will typically take ownership of a segment of the
parcel and begin |t's own land developmient and construction process. In some communities in the southern
region, as an alternative to land acquisition financing, the Company has partnered with developers to
construct and sell homes on the developers’ lots. At the time of %etllement the developers réceive a fixed
amount for the co'st of the lot and a portion of the profits from the salc of the home. The Company will
continue to evaluatc all opportunities related to cost sharing agreements and joint ventures; however, as of
June 30, 2006, and historically, these arrangements have not becn material to the Company’s operations.
Financial Services '
As a part of tllle Company’s objective to make the home buying process more convenient and to-
increase the efficiency of its building cycle, the Company offers mortgage brokerage services toits -~ -
customers. Throug'h the Company’s mortgage brokerage subsidiary,-it assists its homebuyers in obtaining
fmancmg from unafflhated lenders. The Company does not fund or service the mortgage loans, nor does it
assume any credlt or interest rate risk in connection with originating the mortgages. The Company’s
mortgage operation derives most of its revenue from buyers of its homeq although it also offers its services
to existing homeowners rcfmdncmg their mortgages as well as to customers purchasing new homes from
one of the Compalny s competitors.

During fiscal 20{)6 approximately 48% of the Company S homebuyers utilized the services of its
mortgage business compared to 33% during fiscal 2005. For fiscal 2{)(]6 the Company derived less than 1%

of its total earned revenues from this business, -
, ) ..




.‘ Employees - - - . ' .. e . _ '

_ As of June 30, 2006, the Company employed 359 executive, administrative and clerical personnel, 273
sales personnel and 356 construction supervisory personnel and laborers, for a total of 988 employees.

The level of construction and sales employees varies throughout the year in relation to the level of
activities at the Company’s various communities. The Company considers its relations with its employees’
to be good,

Government Regulatlons

. The Company and its subcontractors are subject to continuing compliance requirements of various

. federal, state and local statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations regarding zoning, plumbing, heating, air
- conditioning and electrical systems, building permits and similar matters: The intensity of development in
recent years in areas in which the Company is actively developing real estate has resulted in increasingly
restrictive regulatxon and moratoriums by governments due to demlty, sewer and.water, ecological and
similar factors, Further expansion and developmént may require prior approval of federal, state and local.
authorities and may result in delay or curtailment of development dCthltleS and costly compllance '
programs.

In January 1983, the New Jersey Supreme Court rendered a decision known as the “Mounl Laurel II”
decision, Wthh has the effect of requiring certain mun1c1pallt1es in New Jersey to provide housing for
persons of low and moderate income. In order to comply with such requirements, municipalities in New
Jersey may require developers, including the Company, in connection with the development of residential
communities, to contribute funds or otherwise assist in the achievement of the municipalities’ fair share of
- low or moderate-income housing. To satisfy these requirements, these municipatities generally approve
- additional lots within the residential communities the Company is developing and require the Company to
build tow and moderate income housing on those lofs. The Company’s gross profit on ‘homes built on the
lots approved for low and moderate income housing is usually substantially less than the gross profit it -
recognizes on other homes in those communities. The Company had no residential revenue for low and
moderate income housing units in fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, In addition, the Company contributed
$50,000, $618,000 and $398,000 to municipalities in fiscal 2006, fiscal 2005, and fiscal 2004, respectively, in
order to satisfy low and moderate income housing requirements for municipalities in which the Company
builds. Further, as of June 30, 2006, the Company had commitments with two municipalities in New Jersey
for affordable housing contributions totaling approximately $2,100,000 which are payable in installments
through June 2010. The affordable housing contributions are expensed through cost of sales when houses
are delivered.

In recent years, tegulation by federal and state authorities relating to the sale and advertising of
condominium interests and residential real estate has become more restrictive and extensive. In order to
advertise and sell condominiums and residential real estate in many jurisdictions, including Pennsylvania,
New Jersey and New York, the Company has been required to prepare a registration statement or.other
disclosure document and, in some cases, to file such materials with a designated regulatory agency. ‘

Despite the Company’s past ability to obtain necessary permits and authorizations for the
communities the' Company builds, more stringent requirements may be imposed on developers and
homebuilders in the future. Although the Company cannot determine the effect of such requirements, they
could result in time-consuming and expensive compliance programs and substantial expenditures for
environmental controls, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations.
In addition, the continued effectiveness of permits already granted is subject to many factors beyond the
Company’s control, including changes in policies, rules and regulations and thelr interpretation and
application,. :



Environmental Regulation and Litigation : ' T

Deve]opment and sale of real property creates a potential for environmental liability on the part of
the developer, owner or any mortgage lender for its own acts or omissions as wel! as those of prior owners
of the subject property or adjacent parcels. While the Company does not currently have any material
environmental llabllltles of which it is aware, in the future, if hdzardous substances are discovered on or
emanating from any of its properties, the Company, as well as any prtor owners or operators, may be held
liable for costs and liabilities relating to these hazardous substances. Environmental studies are generally
undertaken in con’nectton with property acquisitions by the Company and it endeavors to obtain Phase [

. environmental sue assessments on all properties acquired. Further governmental regulation with respect to

environmental matters affecting residential development could i impose substantial additional expense on
the Company, whtlch could adversely affect the results of operations or the value of propertles owned, or
under contract ofpurchase by the Company. - - b e

L +
» . .

Competltton . _ __~.'-' P e

The homebuilding’ mdustry is highly competmve The COmpany competes on the basis of its -
reputation, locatloln design, price, financing programs, quality of product and related amenities. The
Company competes with regional and national homebuilders, some of which have greater sales, financial
resources and geographical diversity than the. Company Numerous local homebuilders and mdwndual

" resales of homes and homesntes prov1de addltlonal competition. . \ . N

Economic Condmons : : .-

The Company $ busmess is affected by general economic, conditions in the United States and its
related regions and parttcularly by the level of interest rates. The Company cannot determine whether |
interést rates will continue to be at levels attracuve to prospective home buyers or whether mortgage and
construction fmanE:mg will continue to be avallable

Seasonality

The sale and constructlon of homes may be adversely affected by harsh weather conditions in some of
the reglons in whtch the Company operates including hurricanes in the Florida region and snow and ice in
other regions. Residential revenue is typically lowest in the first fiscal quarter and highest in the fourth
fiscal quarter. -

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Cautionary Statement for Purposes of the “Safe Harbor” Provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. :

In addition to historical information, this report contains statements relating to future events or our
future results. These statements are forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of thé Sécurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the '
“Exchange Act”), and are subject to the Safe Harbor provisions created by statute. Generally words such
as “may”, “will”, “should”, “could”, “anticipate”, “expect”, “intend”, “estimate”, “plan”, “continue”, and
“believe” or the nelgatlve of or other variation on these and other similar expressions identify forward-
looking statements These forward-looking statements including, w1thout limitation, statements with
respect to potenua{l liabilities relating to litigation currently pendlng against us, anticipated future .
dividends, anuc:palted delivery of homes in backlog, expected warranty costs, future land acquisitions and
the availability of suff1c1ent capital for us to meet our operating needs are made only as of the date of this
report. We do not undertake to update or revise the forward-looking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise. -

+
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- ‘Forward- lookmg stateménts afe based on urrent expectatrons and involve risks and uncertainties and
» our future results could differ sngnlﬁcantly from those expressed or implied by our forward- lookmg

. statements ol et e ,_ W oo T

Many factors mcludmg those llsted below could cause oiir actual consolldated results to differ
. materlally from those expressed in any of our forward lookmg statements

. The competm ve condmons in thé homebuilding industry could increase our costs, reduce our total eamed .
* revenues and earnings and otherwise adversely affect our results of operatrons or limit our growth oo

The homebuilding industry is highly competitive and fragmented: We compete in each of our markets
with a number of national, regional and local builders for customers, urideveloped land and homesites, raw
materials and labor. Some of our competitors have greater financial resources, more established market
_positions and better opportunities for land and homesite acqunsltlons than we do and have lower costs of
capital, labor and matenial than us. The competltlve conditions in the homebutldmg industry could among
other thmgs AT - : . ‘ ‘M

- V¥ - . # +
+ - .

o make it difficult for us to acquire suitable land or homesites at acceptable prices and terms wltich
could adversely affect our ablllty to bu1ld homes; :

* require us to increase selllng eommlssrons and other incentives Wthh could reduce our profit
argms

e result in delays i in constructlon if we experience a delay in procuring materials or hlrmg trades
people or laborers; -

» result in lower sales volume and total earned revenues; and
e increase our costs and reduce our earnings.

We also compete with resales of existing homes, available rental housmg and, to a lesser extent,
condominium resales. An oversupply of competitively priced resale or rental homes in the markets m
which we operate could adversely affect our ab1l|ty to sell homes profitably.

Future'is mcreases in interest rates, a decrease in the avmlabrlrty of mortgage  financing and other economic factors
outside’ aur control, such as consumer confidence and declines in emplayment levels, could lead to fewer home
sales, which could adverse!y aﬁ'ect our total earned revenues and earn mgs

throughus or other sources and our business and earnings, therefore, depend on the ability of our
customers to obtain mortgages for their home purchases Wlule mortgage interest rates remain very low -
when viewed'in an historical context, théy.have recently mcreased and contributed to the challenging
market conditions faced by.us and the housing industry. Further increases in mortgage interest rates or
decreases in the availability of mortgage fmancmg could cause additional declines in the market for our
homes as potentlal homebuyers may not be able to obtain affordable fmancmg In particular, because the
l avallablllty of mortgage financing is an 1mportant factor in marketing many of our homes, any limitations |
- or restrictions on-the availability of mortgage financing or increases-in mortgage interest rates could reduce
. -.our home sales, the lending volume at our/ mortgage brokerage subsidiary and our total earned revenues,
“.‘ " ‘earnings and future backlogaEven if.our potentlal customers do not need financing, changes in interest
_rates and mortgage availability could make it harder for them to sell their existing homes to potential
I buyers who need financing. In addition, there have been discussions of possible changes in the federal
. .income tax laws which would remove or limit the deduction for home morigage interest. Any limitations or
. restrictions on-the availability of mortgage financing, further interest rate increases or limits on the
deductlblltty ‘of home mortgages could adversely affect our sales, which would reduce our revenues.

) - The large majority, of our customers fmance their purchases through mortgage financing obtained
|
|




3 TheTlomebuilding industry historically has:be‘en cyclical and;-in.addition to increases in interest rates,
has been affected !aign'ificantly by adverse changes in general and local economic conditions such as
employment levels and job growth, consumer conﬁdence and income and housing demand. Sales of new
homes are also affected by the supply of alternatives to new homes, such as rental properties and used
homes, including foreclosid homes. Recent changes in these economic variables have had an adverse
affect on consumer demand for, and the pricing of, our homes, causing our sales and revenues to decline
and future chdngels could have further adverse effect% w .
We may need additional financing to fiind our operations or to expand our business, and if we are unabie to

obtain sufficient fi mlmcmg or such financing is obtained on adverse tern}ts, we may not be able to operate or .
expand our.business as planned, which could adversely affect our results of operations and future growth.

Our operations require significant amounts of cash. If our business does not achieve the levels of
profitability or generate the amaunt of cash that we anticipate or if we expand through acquisitions or
organic growth fastler than anticipated, we may need to seek’ dddlthlnal debt or equity financing to operate
and expand our business. If we are unable to obtain sufficient financing t6 fund our operations or-
expansion, it could|adversely affect our results of operations and future growth. Qur significant level of
debt could make itjmore difficult for us to obtain additional debt financing in the future. We may be
unable to obtain additional financing on satisfactory terms or at all. If we raise additional funds by
incurring additional debt, we will incuf increased debt service costs and may become subject to restrictive
financial and other'Ecovenants which could limit our ability to operate our business as we desire. Also,
increases in interest rates can make. it more difficult and expensive for us to obtain the funds we need to
operate our business.

The financing agreerlnents/ governing our debt contain various covenants that limit our discretion in the operation
of our business and could lead to acceleration of debt.

Our senior secured revolving credit facility contains financial and other restrictive covenants and
requ1remenls that limit our ablllty to engage in certain activities. For example, we are subject to covenants
requiring us to mamtam a minimum consolidated tangible net worth and minimum leverage ratios and
there are various financial covenants with respect to the value of land in certain stages of development that
we may own and lm'nts on.the number of units which are not subject to a bona-fide agreement of sale that
may be in our mventory In addition, the agreemems and instruments govermng our other debt, such as
our trust preferred securities, contain other covenants and requnremems Failure to comply with any of the

.covenants or reqmrements in our CXISIlﬂg or future fmancmg dgreements or instrurnents could result in an

event of default under those agreements or instruments. Qur s¢nior §ecured revolving credit facility also
contains a cross- defdult provision so that a clefdult under the agreements or instruments governing our
other debt could Calj,lSC a default under our semor secured revolving credit facility. Further, a default under
our senior secured revolving credit facility could prevent usfrom making payments required by our trust
preferred securities! If not cured, a payment default or other event of default could result in the -
acceleration of all of most of our debt and permit lenders to foreclose upon ‘any collateral securing that
debt. In addition, lenders may be able to terminate any commitments they made to supply s with further
funds. Under these clrcumstances we might not have suff1c1ent funds or other resources to satisfy all of
our obligations. The limitations imposed by our financing agreemenls on our ability to incur'additional
debt and to take other actions might significantly impair our-ability:to obtain other financing. We, cannot

: |
assure you that we will be'able to obtam waivers or amendments of the covenants in our fmancmg

[
agreements and instruments, if necessary, upon acceptdble terms or at all




We may not be able to acquire suitable land at reasonable prices, which could result in.cost increases we are
unable to recover and reduce our totdl earned revenues and earnings.

We have experienced an incréase in competition for available land and developed homesites in some
of our markets as a result of a reduced availability of suitable parcels of land and developed homesites in
- these markets. Our ability to continue our homebuilding activities over the long-term depends upon our
ability to locate and acquire suitable parcels of land or developed homesites to support our homebuilding
operations. As competition for land increases, the cost of acquiring it may rise and the availability of
suitable parcels at acceptable prices may decline. If we are unable to acquire suitable land or developed
homesites at reasonable prices, it could limit our ability to develop new communities or result in increased
land costs that we may not be able to pass through to our customers. Consequently, this competition could
reduce the number of homes we sell or our profit margins and lead to a decrease in our total earned
revenues and carnings. -

- To service our indebtedness, we will require a s:gmf cant amount of cash. Our ability to generate cash depends on
‘ many Jactors beyond our control.

Our ability to make payments on and to refinance our indebtedness and to acquire land will depend
on our ability to generate cash in the future. This, to a certain extent, is subject to general economic,
competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors that are beyond our control. We cannot assure you
that our business will generate sufficient cash flow from operations or that future borrowings will be
available to us in an amount sufficient to enable us to pay our indebtedness or to fund our other liquidity
needs. We may need to refinance all or a portion of our indebtedness on or before the maturity thereof or
incur additional debt. We cannot assure you that we will be able to refinance any-of our indebtedness,
including our senior secured revolving credit facility on commercially reasonable terms or at all.

We are subject to substantial risks with respect to the land and home inventories we maintain and fluctuations in
market conditions may affect our ability to sell our land and home inventories at expected prices, if at all, which
could reduce our total earned revenues and earnings. ~

As a homebuilder, we must constantly locate and acquire new tracts of land for development and
developed homesites to support our homebuilding operations. There is a lag between the time we acquire
land for development or developed homesites and the time that we can bring the communities built on the
acquired land to market and deliver homes. As a result, we face the risk that demand for housing may
decline during this period (as has occurred recently) and that we will not be able to dispose of developed
propertiés or undeveloped land or homesites acquired for development at expected prices or within
anticipated time frames or at all. The market value of home inventories, undeveloped land and developed
homesites can fluctuate significantly because of changing market conditions. In addition, inventory
carrying costs {(including interest on funds used to acquire land or build homes) can be significant and can
adversely affect our performance. Because of these factors, we may be forced to sell homes, land or lots at,
a loss or for prices that generate lower profit than we anticipate. We may also be required to make )
material write-downs of the book value of our real estate assets in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles if values decline as we have recently done.
We are subject construction defect product liability and warranty claims ansmg in the ordmary course of
business that could adversely affect our results of operations.

" As a homebuilder, we are subject in the ordinary course of our business to’construction defect,
product liability and home warranty claims. We generally provide our homebuyers with a one to two year
limited warranty covering workmanship and materials and a ten year limited warranty covering major
structural defects. Claims arising under these warranties and construction defect and general product
liability claims are common in the homebuilding industry and can be costly. Although we maintain
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construction defecit and product liability insurance, the coverage offered by, and availability of, this
insurance is currently limited and, where coverage is available, it may be costly. As a result of increasing
insurance costs and an analysis of our claims history, we, in certain regions, self insure the first $2 million
of each construction defect and product liability claim, whereas until February 2004 these claims were fully
insured by third pzrtrty insurers, subject to appllcable policy limits and exclusions. Qur product liability
insurance and homebuﬂder protective policies contain limitations with respect to coverage, and these
insurance rights may not be adequate to cover all construction defect, product liability and warranty claims
for which we may be liable. In the future, coveragc could be further restricted and become more costly. In
addition, although we generally seek to require our subcontractors and design professionals to indemnify
us for liabilities arlsmg from their work, we- may be unable to enforce any such contractual indemnities.
Uninsured and umndemmfled construction deféct, product liability and warranty claims, as well as the cost
of product IIdblllty insurance and our homebuilder protective policy, could adversely affect our resu]ts of
operations and profitability.

We may be subject tlr) mold litigation and mold claiins arising in the ordinary course of business for which we have
no insurance that could adversely a_ﬂ%ct our results of operations.

Lawsuits have been filed agamst homebmlders and insurers asserting claims of property damage and
personal injury calsed by the presence of mold i in homes. Some of these lawsuits have resulted in
substantial monetallry judgments or settlements agamst homebuilders and their insurers. While we are not
currently subject to any claims relating to mold, we may in the future be subject to litigation asserting
claims of property‘damage and personal injury relating to mold. Our insurance carriers have excluded
coverage for claims arising from the presence of mold and we have not set aside any funds to pay for
potential damages|relating to mold claims. Uninsured mold liability and claims against us could adversely
affect our results of operations and profitability.

We may be subject to environmental liabilities that could adversely affect our results of operations or the value of
our properties.

Our operaliorlls are subject to a variety of environmental laws and regulations including those relating
to discharges to air and water, storage and disposal of waste, disturbance of wetlands and clean up of
contaminated soil or groundwater. Also, development and sale of real property creates a potential for
environmental liability on our part as owner and developer, for our own acts as well as the acts of prior
" owners or operators. If we fail to comply with environmental requirements or reguldted matenals are
discovered on, under or emanating from any of our current or former properties, we may be held liable for
costs and liabilities relating to those materials. In addition, envrronrnental hazards on parcels of }and

-adjacent to any of our properties could also negatively impact the value of our properties or result in
liabilities. Should a substantial environmental hazard be found on a'ny of our properties or adjacent
propertles our results of operations and the valie of the contamlnated property could be adversely
affected. New requirements or more strmgent enforcement of ex15l1ng laws or regulations could alseo result
in increased costs.

We are dependent on the services of certain key employees and the loss of their services could harm our business.

Our success largely depends on the continuing services of certain key employees, 1nclud1ng our -
Chairman and Chlef Executive Officer, Jeffrey P. Orleans, and our President and Chief Operating Officer,
Michael T. Vesey. Our continued success also depends on our ability to attract and retain.qualified
personnel. We belleve that Mr. Orleans and Mr. Vesey each possess valuable industry knowledge,
experience and Iea:dershlp abilities that would be difficult in the short-term to replicate. The loss of these
or other key emplayees could harm our operations and business plaps.

* ~
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) Shortages of labor or materials and increases in the price of materials can harm our business by delaying

construction, increasing costs, or both

- We and the homebu1ld1ng industry from time to t1me have experienced sngmflcdnt difficulties with
respect to: : :

. shortage?s of qualified trades people and other labor;
* shortages of materials; and

- . e increases in the cost of certain materials, 1ncludmg lumber, drywall and cement, Wthh are
significant components of home construction costs.

7 These difficulties have in the past and likely will in the future cause unexpected short-term increases
in construction costs and cause construction delays for us. We will not be able to recover unexpected-
increases in construction costs by raising our home prices because, typically, the price of each home is
established at the time a customer executes a home sale contract. Furthermore, sustained increases in

. construction costs may, over time, erode our profit margins. We have historically been able to offset
Tsustained increases in construction costs with increases in the prices of our homes and through operating

“efficiencies. However, in the future, pricing competition may restrict our ability to pass on any additional
costs, and we may not be able to achieve sufficient operatmg efficiencies to maintain our current profit

_margins.

We depend on the continued availability and satisfactory performance of our subcontractors which, if unavailable,
could have a material adverse effect on our business by limiting our ab:hty to build and deliver homes.

We conduct our construction operanons only as a general contractor. Virtually all construction work
is performed by unaffiliated third-party subcontractors. As a consequence, we depend on the continued
availability of and satisfactory performance by these subcontractors for the construction of our homes. If

vthese unaffiliated third-party subcontractors do not continue to be available and perform satisfactorily, cur
ability to build and deliver homes could be limited. This could lead to a reduction in our total earned
revenues and earnings and have 4 material adverse effect on ‘'our business,

" Qur business is subject to governmental regulations that may delay, increase the cost of, prohibit or séverely -

restrict our development and homebuilding projects and reduce our total earned revenues and growth.

We are subject to extensive and complex laws and regulations that affect the land developnient and
homebuilding process, including laws and regulations related to zoning, permitted land uses, levels of
density, building design, elevation of properties, water and waste disposal and use of open spaces. In
addition, we and our subcontractors are subject to laws and regulations relating to worker health and
‘safety. We also are subject to a variety of local, state and federal laws and regulations concerning the
protection of health and the ‘environment. In some of the markets in which we operate, we are required to
pay environmental impact fees, use energy saving construction materials and give commitments to provide
certain infrastructure such as roads and sewage systems. We must also obtain permits and approvals from
"local authorities to complete residential development or home construction. The lawsand regulations

- ;under which we and our subcontractors operate, and our and their obligations to comply with them, may

-result in delays in construction and development, cause us to incur substantial compliance and other
increased costs, and prohibit or severely restrict development and homebuilding activity in areas in which
we operate. If we are unable to continue to develop communities and build and deliver homes.as a result of |
these restrictions or if our compliance costs increase substantially, our total earned revenues and earnings
may be reduced.
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States, cities and cpumies in which we operate have adopted, or may adopt, slow or no growth initiatives which .
would reduce our ability to bmld and seli homes in these areas and could adverse[y affect our total earned
revenues and earnings. k

e

Several states, cities and countles in which we operate have approved and olhers in whlch we operate
may approve, various “slow growth” or “no growth” initiatives and other ballot measures that could reduce
the amount of land and burldmg opportunitics within those localmes This could lead us to sell fewer
homes and reduce our earnings. Approval of slow or no growth meaqures would reduce our ability to

_acquire land and to build and sell homes in the affected markéts and create additional costs and
administration requirements, which in turn could have an adverse effect on our total earned revenues and

earnings.

Expanqlon of regulation in the housing industry has increased the time requrred to obtain the ~
necessary approvals to begin construction and has prolonged the’ tlme between the initial acquisition of
land or land optlons and the commencement and completion of construction. These delays can increase
our costs, decrease our profrtablllty and increase the risks assocrated with the land i mvenlorres we marntam.

Mumcrpalltles may restrict or place moratorlums on the avallablhty of utllltres such as water and
sewer taps. In some areas, municipalities may enact growth initiatives that would restrict the number of
building permits avallable tn a given year. If municipalities in which we operate take actions like these, it
could have an adverse effect on our business by causing delays, mcreasmg our costs or limiting our ability

to build in those

munlclpahtles This, in turn, could reduce the number of homes we sell and decrease our

total earned revenue% .

i -

Increases in taxes or government fees could increase our costs and adverse changes in tax laws could reduce
customer demand for our homes, either of which could reduce our total earned revenues or profitability.

‘Increases in |real estate taxes and other local governmenlt fees, such as fees imposed on developers to
fund schools, open space, road improvements, and /or low and moderate income housing, could increase
our costs and have an adverse effect on our operations. In addition, increases in local real estate taxes
could adversely affect our potential customers who may consider- those costs in determining whether to
make a new hom'e purchase and decide, as a result, not to purchase one of our homes. In addition, any
changes in the i mcome tax laws that would reduce or eliminate tax incentives to homeowners could make
housing less affordable or otherwise reduce the demand for housmg, which in turn could reduce our total

|
earned revenues and earmngs .

¥

We may not be successﬁzl in our effort to identify, =(:orrrple:‘e“w' integrate acqitisirions or to enter new markets
through start-up opemtwns which could dlsrupt the activities of our current business, adversely affect our results
of operatmns and ﬁzture growth or caise lasses . . N

oo

A principal component of our busmess strategy isto conlmue to grow profrtably, including, when
appropriate, by a'cqurrmg other homebullders ,We may not be successful in implementing our acquisition
strategy, and growth may not continue at hlstorlcal levels or at all: When acquiring another company, we
may have drfflculty assimilating the operanons ‘of acquired | busmesse‘; incur unanticipated liabilities or
expenses, and our management’s attention may be diverted from our current business. The acquisition of
other companies'may also result in our entering markets in which we have limited or no experience. The
failure to identify or complete business acqulsmons or successfully integrate the businesses we acquire,
could adversely affect our results of operatlon‘; and future growth: In addition, our acqulsltrons may not be

- " as profitable as we antlclpate or could even produce Tosses.

' -

- Furthermore, we may choose to enter new markets or expand operations in existing markets by
starting new operations, rather than by acquiring an existing homebuilding company. If we chose to expand

through start-up

operations, we would not have the advantage of the experience and brand recognition of
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Jqﬁrqy P. Orleans, Charrman and Ch!ef Executwe Oﬁ' icer ‘and our majonty shareholder, cari cause us ta take
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an estabhshed homebut]dmg company. As a result we may incur subqtdntml start- up costs in estabhshmg
our operanons in new markets, and we may not be successful in taking operations from the start-up phase .:
"to proﬁtab:hty If we are not sutcessful in mdkmg starl up operatlons profltable we may not be able to '
recover our mvestment and may incur losses " oo

.

- certain actions or preclude use from taking actions without the approval of the other sharéholders and may have
mterests that could canﬂrct wtth your mteresrs

t

Jeffrey P. Orleans, our Chairman and Chlef Executwe Offlcer as of June 30 2006, beneflc:lally owned

" . approximately 61%.of the voting power of our common'stock. As a result, Mr. Orlearis has the ability to

control the outéome of virtually all corporate actions, including the electlon of all directors, the approval of
.any merger, the commencement of bankruptcy proceedings, and other significant corporate actions. His
-interest in exercising control over our business may conflict with the interests of other shareholders. ThlS

" voting power might also discourage someone from acquiring us or from making a significant equity

investment in us, even if we need the mvestmcm to meet our obllgatlons and to operate our business.

Our business, tatal earned revenues and earnings ma y be adversely affected by adverse weather cond:tmns or
natural disasters. 3 .

Adverse weather conditions, such as extended periods of rain, snow or cold temperatures and natural
disasters, such as hurricanes, tornadoes, floods and fires, can delay completion and sale of homes, damage
partially complete or other unsold homes in our inventory and/or negatively impact the demand for homes
or increase the cost of building homes. To the extent that adverse weather conditions occur for extended
periods or natural disasters occur, our business and quarterly results may be adversely affected.

- Furthermore, our expansion into Florida could increase our exposure to losses resulting from hurricanes,
To the extent our insurance is not adequate to cover business interruption losses or repair costs resulting

from these events, our total earned revenues and earnings may be adversely affected.

Acts of war or terrorism may seriously harm our business. ' ..

"Acts of war, any outbreak or escalation of hostilities between the United States and any foreign
power, 'mcludmg the armed conflict with Irag, or acts of terrorism; may cause disruption to,the economy,’
-~OUf’ compdny, our employecs and our customers, which could reduce démand for our homes and adversely

1mpact our tOtdl earncd revenues and edrmngs o :

Item 2. Propertles.

-The Company leases office space for its corporate headquarters at 3333 Street: Road, Bensalem,

T |Pennsy1vamd 19020, comlstmg of approximately 30,000 square feet. The Company also leases additional’

“roffice %pace ineach region for.certain centralized support services related to the operatlons in those

b |' Y

reglons dS descrlbed below - 't : R : :

L StLle' N L Lt ©* 7. Region -, "Locations  Sguare Feet
i -New Jersey ...... e e ... Northern .. . -2, 8,000
Y Virginia .. e s, P U S + Souithern. 2 - 17,000
North Carolina.......... e e e, Southern 3 - 19,300..
“ Florida:.... LR T e “..... Florida 5 17,700 ¢
-. Tlinéis ...‘_."f S ' s e . . Midwestern,-f - 1 8,800 .
Arlzona e L P S <. Western *% 1 2,600 . %

-
o
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ltem3 Legal Proceedmgs ‘

The Comparlly is not currently subject to any material legal proceedmgs From time to time, however,
the Company is named as a defendant in legal actions arising from its normal business activities. Although
the Company cannot accurately predlCI the amount of liability, if any, that could arise with respect to legal
" actions currently pendmg against it, in its opinion, any such liability w1ll not have-a material adverse effect
on the financial posmon operating results or cash flows.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secunty Holders.

' No matters \Ivere submitted to a vote of security holders durmg the fourth quarter of the fiscal year
covered by this report. _ ,

PART I1

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters.

The principal market on which the Company’s Common Stock is traded is the American Stock
Exchange, Inc. (Symbol OHB)

The closing price range for the Company s common stock as reported by the Amerlcan Stock
Exchange for the|periods indicated below are as foltows:

3

Fiscal year ended June 3, High ‘Low
2006 First Qu::irter ........................ $27.72  $21.74
~ Second Quarter.. ...l 2464 1835
Third Quarter. ...................... 2026, 16,95
-Fourth Quarter. ........ R 21.25 15.45
2005 First Qu:!irter ............. U -$22.75 $15.40
SecondQuarter ..........o...counen.. 22.75 17.81
Third Quarter............. IR 2195 1813
FourthQuarter................ovut. . 23.80 16.50

The number;of common stockholders of record of the Company as of July 25, 2006 was approximately
165. The Company began making quarterly dividend .payments of $.02 a share beginning with the
third quarter of flscal 2005. Previously, the Company had not paid a cash dividend since December 1982.
While the Company anticipates paying a quarterly $0.02 cash dmdend on its common stock, there is no
assurance that the Company will do so in the future.

In April 2003, Michael T. Vesey, President and Chief Operatlng Officer, exercised options to acquire
70,000 shares of the Company s Common Stock. To pay the exercise price, Mr. Vesey used Common Stock
he already owncq for more than one year. Mr. Vesey attested to ownership of a sufficient number of shares
to pay the exercise price and 7,158 shares were withheld from the number of shares of Common Stock
issued. Mr. Vesey received the number of shares subject to the options, less the 7,158 shares required to
satisfy the optlon|exerc153 price. The shares of Common Stock used by Mr. Vesey to pay the exercise price
were valued at $18 51 each, the closing price of the Company’s Common Stock on the American Stock
Exchange on the date Mr. Vesey exercised his options. See Nole 10 of Notes to Consolidated Fmanmal
Statements for additional dlscussmn of optlons - ' . ’

In Septembeir 2005, the Board of Dlrectors authonzed the repurchase of up to one mllllOl’] shares of
the Company’s common stock. The repurchases, which represent up to 5% of the Company’s 18.4 million
- shares of common stock currently outstanding, will be made from time to time through open market
purchases or prlv'ately negotiated transactions at'the Company s discretion and in accordance with the .
rules of the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn The amount ancl timing of the repurchases will depend
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Joon market condmons and other factors. The Company repurchased the fo]lowmg shares of common stock
\ durmg the fourth quarter of 20()6 ‘

C o . Total Numbel:'df L
1 2 : Total Average Shares Purchased  Maximum Number

R T ’ Number Price as Part of - of Shares That May '
! . of Shares Paid Publicly _ Yet Be Purchased:
+ ., Period | Purchased Per Share Announced Plans’_ Under the Plan
5 April 1-30,2006- ... — — — T 825861, .
: May1-31,2006.................. ' — — . — . 825,861,
K June 1- 30, 2006, ... ...l 40,400  $16.86 40,400 785461, .
Item 6. Selected Fmanclal Data. : . .

* The followmg table sets forth the Company s selected historical consolldated fmancnal data as of and
for each of the last five fiscal years ended June 30. The financial data has been'derivéd from the
»Company’s Audited Consolidated Fmancnal Statements and-related notes. This data should be read in

-con]unct:on with “Management s Discussion and Analysns of Financial Condltlon and Results of .
- Operations” included in Item 7 of this annual report.

T
1

- .
-
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= . Basic

Statement of earnmgs data:
Total earned revenues '
A Residential propertles R

Shareholders equity
(1)

.
acquisition date through June 34, 2(]04

date through June 30, 2005.

i

¥

. . Fiscal year ended June 30, . s e
2005(13 2004(2) . 2003 2002
(in thousands, except homes and per share data) =

1
i

§ 975483 'S 911,004 § 540.745° $ 382,570

2006 .

$-351,060
80

- Landsales ....:L.oooooooo e 2,034 474 787 744
-Other income .. R PR : 9,676 7,752 5,726 5171 - 3,516
Total earned TEVENUES. ... ..., 987,193 919,230 547,258 388,485 354,656
Cost dand expenses : : T ‘
Resndennal properties. ...... 0 ... .o.o..... {761,270} (727,006) (416,967) (294,066) * (283,593)
Landsales .....L.............. Crereeranan . (1,685) - (467) 907y ° (87%) °© '(102)

COther ..o Lo {6,660y (4,971) © (3,962) .- (3,436) +(2;520)

- Selling, general and admmlstratwe .- s (114,162) 0 (95,701) (62,364) (44 821)  (39,599)
! Interest, net of amounts capltallzed ........ A €175 (336) *(232) (122)
Total costs and EXPENSES. ....... U (883,777) (828,247) (484,536) (343,430) (325,936)

- Income from operatlons before mcome taxes. - 103,416 - 90,983 62,722 45,055 28,720 .
‘Income taxes, ..bL.,.......n.io s Tl (40,375) ~ (35,399) (24,643) ' (17,758) _ (10,807)
Net income ... .k.,. e P $ 63,041 $ 55 584 $ 38079 § -27297 § 17913 .
Preferred dmdends ................. e — — (104) (210) - (210) -
Net income available for common : z

“shareholders B S, ‘j $ 63,041 § 55,584 $ 37, 975 $ 27,087 $ 17, 703
. Earnings per share: ) o
.......... i $ 3413 B09°S 257 S 218 5 151
Diluted. . ...... o 3.35 2.96 2.20 1.65 1.09
Weighted averlage common shares - ’ '
outstanding: - .
Basic...:...... T S 18,483 17,978 14,784 12,441 11,745+

- Diluted ......Lo L P 18,824 18,809 17,336 16,652 16,568

Supplemental op!erating data: ) ' 7 .
Homes delivered (homes)........... P 2,303 2,507 1,753 1,243 1,322
Average sales price per home delivered. ... $ 424§ 363 308 $ 308 % 266
New sales contracts, net of cancellatlons
(homesy ..o oo 1,612 2,256 1,822 1,348 1,279
Backlog at end of period (homes}.......... 715 1,406 1,119 752 - 647
Backlog at end of period, contract value . $ 334676 $ 553,237 % 390,827 § 285,767 $ 206,064
) As of June 30, :
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
. (in thousands)
Balance sheet data: . a

. Residential prop:erties ........................ $ 272,068 $190,855 $140,401 $109,895 $112,279
Land and 1mpro\:ements ...................... 544,574 398290 161,265 100,791 82,699
Inventory not owned ......................... 117,073 " 88,252 88,995 18,443 —
.Land deposits and costs of future developments 26,862 27,408 23,356 19978 . ~ 13,116
Totalassets ....L...0.. .. .. . riiiiiit, 1,060,503 861,540 486,602 290,709 238,499

. Obligations related to inventory not owned. . . . .. 103,636 79585 81,992 17,643 —
Mortgage obligations secured by real estate .. ... 422,608 399,030 128,773 - 106,707 113,058
Subordinated notes ... 105,000 — — — —

-Other notes payable .......................... 5885 . 9400 - 4,018 . 2,531 4,974

........................... 291,942 231,956 174905 . 89,539 - 61,655

Includes the operatlons of Realen Homes for the perlod subsequent to the July 28, 2004 acquisition

n
.1-¢

Includes the| operations of Masterpiece Homes for the perlod subsequent to the July 28 2003

‘
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‘Ttem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysus of Fmancml Condition and Results of Operatlons

“The Company primarily deve]ops builds and markets high quality qmgle famlly homes, townhouses
“and condominiums. During fiscal 2006, the Company operated in the following fourteen markets:
Southeastern Pennsylvama “central New Jersey, southern New Jersey; Orange County New York;
- Charlotte, Raleigh and- Greensboro North Cirolina; Richmond and Tlderter Virginia; Oriando, Palm
‘Coast, d]’ld Palm Bay, Florida; Chlcago ll]mom and Phoenix, Arlzona . - ‘

The Company has been in operation for over 85 years and is a leadmg homebuilder in the e
Pennsylvanla and New Jersey markets. In each .year since 1995, the Company has ranked among the top .
five homebuilders in the Philadelphia metropolitan area based on the number of new orders. The
Company entered the North Carolina and Virginia markets in fiscal 2001 through its acquisition of .

‘Parker & Lancaster Corporatlon a privately-held residential homebuilder. The Company entered the
“Orlando and Palin Coast, Florida markets on July 28, 2003 through its acquisition of Masterpiece
“Homes, In¢. (“Masterpiece Homes™), a privately-held residential homéebuilder. On July 28, 2004, the -
'Company entered the Chicago, Illinois market through the acquisition of Realen Homes, L.P. (“Realen
Homes”), an established- prwdtely-heid homebuilder with operations in southeastern Pennsylvania and
.Chicago, Hlinois. On December 23, 2004, pursuant-to an Asset Purchase Agreement of the same date, the -
Company acquired, through a wholly—owned subsidiary, certain real estate assets from Peachiree -
“Residential Propertles LILC,a North Cardlina’ limited liability company and Peachtree Townhome * - -
‘Communities, LLC, a North Carolina limited llablllty company which, at the time the Company acqu1red
‘the assets, were wholly-owned subsidiaries of Peachtree Residential Properties, Inc., a Georgia corporation
(collectively, “Peachtree Residential Properties”). In December 2003, the Company entered the Phoenix,
Arizona market as a start-up operation via the purchase of an undeveloped parcel of land

Information in this annual report includes the operations of Masterpiece Homes only to the extent the’
“information relates to periods after the dcquisition of Masterpiece Homes on July 28, 2003 and includes
the operations of Realen Homes only to the extent the information relates to periods after the acquisition
of Realen Homes on July 28, 2004, as well as the revenue and-expenses associated with the real estate
assets acquired from Peachtree Residential Properties, unless otherwise specifically stated.

Results of Operations . . .\

The tables mcluded in “ltem I—Busmess summarize the Company s revenues, new orders and
backlog data for fiscal 2006 with comparable data for fiscal 2005 and 2004, The Company classnfles a sales
contract ‘as a new order for backlog purposes at the time a homebuyer executes a contract to purchase a

home from the Company

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005

Orders and Backlog

. New orders for the year ended June 30, 2006 decreased $117,831,000, or 13.5%, to $756,922,000 on .
1,612 homes, compared to $874,753,000 on 2,256 homes for the year ended June 30, 2005. The average
price per home of new orders increased by approximately 21.1% to $470,000 for the year ended June 30
2006 compared to $388,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005.
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Challenging market conditions in the housing industry have continued to place downward pressure on
the Company’s new order activity through the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006. The major factors contributing
to these challengmg market conditions include increasing levels of existing and new home inventory as _
investors contmue to exnt various markets, decreasing consurher confidence s reluctant homebuyers delay
their purchase decnsmns and rising interest rates. These market conditions coupled increases in new order
cancellation rates as investors step out of a number of the Company s markets and entitlement-related
delays in the Corrllpany s Northern Region will continue to have a negative impact on new orders and new
order pricing in the near-term, thereby reducing future revenues and £r0oss margins.

The backlog at June 30, 2006 decreased $218,561,000, or 39.5%, 10 $334,676,000 on 715 homes
compared io the backlog at June 30, 2005 of $553, 237,000 on 1,406 homes. The decrease in the backlog
was attributable tio decreases in new orders in the northern; Florlda and midwestern regions, which were
partially offset by,increases in new orders in the southern region. The average price per home included in
the Company’s backlog mcreased 19. 1% 10 $468,000 at June 30, 2006 compared to $393, 000 at June 30,
2005. .

The Company experienced a cancellatlon rate of 23% for the year ended Jiine 30 2006, compared to
14% and'15% for the year ended June 30, 2005, and 2004, respectively. The increase in the cancellation
rate is primarily atlrlbutable to investors.exiting the Palm Coast market in the Company’s Florida region.
The Company antICIpales that most of the backlog at June 30,.2006 will be del1vered durmg flscal year
2007. ) : " . - .

Northern Region: : SR : t

: New orders for the year endcd June 30, 2006 decreased $109,618, 0()0 to $242,729,000, or 31.1%, on

455 homes, compared to $352,347,000 on 727 homes for the year ended June 30, 2005. The decrease in
new orders is attrlbutab]e to softemng demand-resulting primarily- ‘from a decrease in consumer confidence
and rising mtereqt rates coupled with delays in the start of new. communities to replace communities that .
were sold-out or l|1early sold-out at the conclusmn of.the year ended June 30, 2005. The delays are.due to .
significant government regulations imposed on developers and homebuilders in the northern region. The
average price perlhome of new orders increased by 9.9% to $533,000 for the year ended June 30, 2006
compared to $481|3 000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. The i increase in the average price per home of new
orders was impacted by a shift in the mix of new orders for the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to the
year ended June 30, 2005. Spec1f|cally, single family homes, which Jypically have higher price points than
multi-family homles comprised a larger percentage of new orders than multi- famdy homes for the year
ended June 30, 2006 when compared to the year ended June 30, 2005. :

The Compar}y had 33 active selling eommunmes in the northérn region as of June 30, 2006 compared
to 24 active selling communities at June 30, 2005. The increase in the community count was primarily
attributable to theé opening of six new selling communities during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006.

Southern Region:

New orders for the year ended June 30, 2006 increased $61,054,000 to $367,334,000, or 19.9%, on 791,
homes comparedito $306,280,000 on 788 homes for the year ended June 30, 2005. The increase in new
orders was attrlbutable to an increase in the average price per home of new orders of 19.3% to $464,000
for the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to $389,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. This increase in
the average prlcelper home of new orders is attributable to two factors. First, the Company increased
© pricesina mdjonlty of those communities in the region open during the year ended June 30, 2006 when
compared with the same communities and homes offered for sale during the year-ended June 30, 2005.
Second, the Company opened new communities in the region during the year ended June 30, 2006 that
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_r +have hlgher price p01ms than the communities they rep]aced that were open durlng the year ended
o {June 30,2005, s : : C

ej‘ ‘ The Company had 43 actlve sellmg commumnes in the southern regron as of June 30 2006 and 2005.
"FlortdaRegmn ' - . e .o . S e
New orders for the year ended- June 30 2006 decreased $66,709, 000 to: $48 914 OO(} or 57 7%, on 145
'homes compared to- $115,623,000 on 496 homes for the year ended June 30, 2005. The decrease in new
orders was primarily attributable to two factors. First, the region experienced a significantly- hrgher
percentage of cancellations during the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to the year ended June 30, 2005
as investors exited various markets in the region. The Company experienced a 58% cancellation rate in the
Florida region for the year ended June 30, 2006, compared to 19% for the year ended June 30, 2005,
Second, the region experienced approval ¢ and land development related delays which have postponed the
_opening of several new communities. The average price per home of new orders increased by 44.6% to
‘$337 000 for the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to $233,000 for the year ‘ended June 30, 2005. The
increase in the average price per hotne of new order was attributable to a shift toward move-up homes and
overall price increases as a result of strong demand during the frrst quarter of the year ended June 30,
2006. :

. The Company had four active selhng COmmumtles in the Florlda region as of June 30, 2006 compared
to flve actwe selling communities as of June 30, 2005 s A :

Mrdwestem Regton _ ) . . I

‘ The Company entered the midwestern region through the acqmsrtlon of Realen Homes on July 28
12004. New ‘orders for the year ended June 30, 2006 decreased $2,558,000 to $97,945,000, or 2.6%, on 221
" homes compared to $100,503,000 on 245 homes for the year ended June 30, 2005, The decrease in new
-orders is primarily attributable to.softemng demand in the market that began during the fourth quarter of
*fiscal 2006. The average price per homé of new orders increaséd by 8.1% to $443,000 for the year ended .
“June 30,2006 compared to $410,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. This increase in the average price
per home of new orders is attrlbutable to two factors. First, the Company increased prices in a majority of
those communities in the region open during the year.ended June 30, 2006 when compared with the same .
communities and homes offered for sale during the year ended June 30, 2005. Second, the Company -
opened new communities in the region during the-year ended June 30, 2006 that have higher price points
than the communities that were open-during the year ended June 30, 2005.

- The Company had nine active selling communities in the midwestern region as of June 30, 2006,
compared,to six actiye selling communities as of June 30, 2005.

Total Earned Revenues ~ L R ..

Total earned revenués for the year ended .Iune 30 2006 increased $67,963,000, to $987,193,000, ot
7. 4% compared to $919, 230,000 for the year ended June 30 2005. Re51dent1a1 revenue earned from the
sale of residential homes included 2 303 homes totalmg $975, 483,000 during the year énded June 30, 2006,
“as compared to 2,507 homes totaling $911,004,000 during the year ended June 30, 2005. The average
selling price per home delivered increased by approxrmately 16.8% to $424 000 for the year ended June 30
f2006 compared to $363,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. .

Northem Regwn ' : ' o P

Resrdentlal revenue earned. for the year ended June 30, 2006 lncreased $8 082 000 to $392 727 000 or
2 1% on 796 homes dehvered as compared to $384 645, 000 on. 852 homes dehvered durmg the year ended
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~ June 30, 2006 reshitmg from sales price increases as well as the product mix of homes delivered. .

: June 30, 2005

-'Otherlncome

June 30, 2005. The increase in resrdentlal revenue earned is a result of an increase in the average selling
price per home- dellvered during the year ended June 30, 2006 of 9 3% to $493,000 compared to $451 000
for the year ended June 30, 2005. The increase in the average se]llng price per home delivered is
attributable’to increases in-the average selling prlee per home of new orders during the year ended

Specifically, smgle family homes, which typrcally have higher average sales prices than townhomes and
condominiums, comprlsed a larger percentage of the total numbeti of iomes delivered in the region during
the year ended June 30, 2006 when compared to the year ended J une 30, 2005. The'mix shift'described -
above also contrlbuted to the decrease in the number of homes delwered durmg the year ended June 30
2006 compared t0 the year ended June 30, 2005 ' tLo _ S e

Sauthem Region: Ce , )
Residential revenue carned for the year ended June 30 2006 mcreased $67 849,000 to $371,981,000,
or 22.3%, on 862 ihomes delivered as compared to $304,132,000 on 827 homes, delivered during the year

- ended June 30, 2005 The increase in resrdentlal revenue earned and homes dellvered was attributable to

new order growth in prior quarters and positive home pricing trends in the reglon The Company can-
provide no assurance that these pricing trends will continue. The average price per home delivered |

~ increased 17.4% Ito $432,000 for the year, ended June 30, 2006 compared 1o $368,000 for the year ended
June 30, 2005, The increase in the average prlee per homnie dehvered is attributable to increases in the

average price per;home of new orders during the year ended June'30 2006 and a change in the product
mix of homes delivered during the year ended %l une 30, 2006 compared to the year ended June 30, 2005. )
Specifically, the Company delivered a larger percentage of luxury- and move-up homes during the year -
ended June 30, 2006 than the year ended June 30, 2005 :

F!onda Regmn

Residential revenue earned for the year ended June 30; 2006 mcreased $9 676,000 to $91 945, 000 or .
11.8%, on 366 homes, compared to $82,269, 000 on‘456 homes. for the year ended June 30, 2005. The

increase in resrdentlal revenue earned.is prlmarlly attrlbutable to a 39.4% increase in.the average selling -
price per home delrvered to $251,000 for the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to $180,000 for the year

" ended June 30, 2005. The increase in the average selling pnce per | home delivered is attributablé toan

- increase in the av'erage price per home of new orders durmg the year ended-June 30, 2006 and a shift in the

region toward move- up'homes which command greater. prlcmg power than entry level homes. The’
decrease in the nimber of homes delivered is prrmarlly attributable to the mix shift toward move-up homes’
discussed above. . _ o

" Midwestern Region:

Thé Company entered the midwestern region on July 28, 2004 through the acquisition of Realen
Homes. Re51dent1al revenue earned for the year ended-June 30, 2006 decreased $21,128,000 to
$118,830,000, or 15 1%, on 279 homes, compared to $139,958,000 on 372 homeq for the year ended
June 30, 2005, The decrease in residential revenue earned 15 prlmarliy due to the 51gn1f1cant back!og ‘
acquired in July 2004 and delivered during the year endéd | une 30 20605 compared to the available backlog -
deliverable durlng the year ended June 30, 2006. The average sellmg price per home delivéred lncreased
13.3% to0 $426,000 for the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to $376 000 for the year ended

. i
f

Other mcome consrsts prrmarlly of property management fees and mortgage processmg mcome

) Other income for the year ended June 30 2006 lncreased $1, 924 000 to $9 676,000, or 24. 8% compared to
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$7 752,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. The increase is primarily attributable to increases in mortgage
processmg revenue-and interest income earned durlng thie year ended June 30, 2006 compared'to the year
~ended June 30, 2005. The increase in the mortgage processing revenue is attributable to the Company ]
mcreased residential property revenue coupled with an 1mproved mortgage capture rate for the year ended -
' 'J une 30, 2006 compared to the year ended June 30, 2005.

Costs and Expenses

Costs and expenses for the year ended June 30,2006 lncreased $55,530,000 to $883,777,000, or 6.7%,
- 'when compared with the year ended June 30, 2005. The cost of residential properties for the year ended
June 30, 2006 increased $34,264,000 to $761,270,000, or 4.7%, when compared with the year ended

June 30, 2005. The increase in cost of residential properties was primarily attributable to the overall
increase in residential revenue as noted above. The consolidated gross profit margin for the year ended
June 30, 2006 increased 1.8% to 22. 0% compared to 20.2% for the year ended June 30;2005.

The increase in gross profit margin was attributable to a larger percentage of deliveries in certain =~ -
communities that have higher gross profit margins during the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to the" -
_year ended June 30, 2005; a change in product mix toward more homes for move-up and luxury buyers; and
the-introduction of new models at the communities the Company acquired from Realen Homes. These
favorable factors were partially offset by inventory write- downs in the Company’s Florida and northern

regions of $1,277,000 and $600,000, respectively, for the year ended June 30 2006. '

Interest included in the costs and expenses of residential properties and land sold for the years ended
June 30, 2006 and 2005 was $15, 16() 000 and $13,210,000, respectively. The interest incurred during the
constructlon periods is capitalized to inventory and then expensed to the cost of residential propemes in
the period in which the home settles. -

The Company sell% a varlety of home types in various communities and regions, each yielding a -
different gross profit margin. As a result, depending on the mix of both communities and of home types
(delivered, the consolidated gross profit margin may fluctuate up or down on a periodic basis and periodic

‘proflt margins may not be representatlve of the consolidated gross profit margin for future years.-

Selling, General & Administrative Expenses

" For the year ended June 30, 2006, selling, general and adrninistrative expenses increased $18,461,000
to $114,162,000, or 19.3%, when compared with the year ended June 30, 2005. The increase was

‘ ,'iagtributable to increases in both variable and fixed selling, general and administrative expenses. Variable

expenses increased due to'an increase in residential property revenue during the year ended June 30, 2006
as compared to the year ended June 30, 2005. Fixed selling, general and administrative expenses for the
year ended June 30, 2006 are higher than for the year ended June 30, 2005 primarily due to an increase of
$4,223,000 related to land pre-acquisition costs for abandoned land development projects expenses, a
$1,739,000 increase in advertising expenditures, and $1,071,000 recognlzed in connectlon with the
Company’s-adoption’of a supplemental executive retlrement plan :

The selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of resndent:al revenue earned for the
year ended June 30, 2006 increased 1.2% to 11.7% as compared to the 10.5% for the year ended June-30,
2005. The increased percentage is primarily due to the increased variable selling and fixed selling; general _
| and admmlstratlve expensés discussed above. . - S o




* Orders and Backlog

Northem Regwn

Income Tax Expense e ‘ ' D s

Income ‘tax expense for the yéar ended June 30, 2006 increaséd $4 976,000 to $40 375,000, or 14.1% _
from $35 399, DOO for the  year ended June 30, 2005. Income tax expense as a percentage: ‘of income_ from -

s

.operations before income taxes was 39.0% and 38.9% for the year: ‘ended June 30, 2006 and the year ended

June 30, 2005, respectrvely The increase in income tax expense for the year ended June 30 2006 was
primarily attrrbutable to an increase in pre-tax income during the year ended June 30, 2006 compared to
the year ended June 30, 2005. The Company’s tax- provision includes tax benefits prOVlded by-the American

-Jobs Creation Aet of 2004 of approxrmately $1 096,000 and $320, 000 for the years ended June 30, 2006 and

2005, respectlvely o . . - -

w2 -

Net Income

Net i income for the year ended June 30, 2006 mcreased $7,457,000, or 13.4%, to $63,041,000,
compared with $55 584,000 for the'year ended June 30, 2005. The increase in net income was attributable

“to mcreased re51dent|al revenue’ earned durmg the year.ended June 30, 2006 coup]ed with 1mproved £ross
. profit margins.. : ' “

' ’ .

‘Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2005;and 2004 R

" New orders for fiscal 2005 1ncreased by $270, 610 000 or 44.8%, to $874 753 000 on 2 256 homes,
compared to $60|4 143,000 on 1,822 homes for fiscal 2004: The avérage price per home of new orders -
increased by approximately 16.9% to $388,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005 compared to $332,000 for
the year ended Jhne 30, 2004. The increase in new order dollars was attributable to the ‘Company’s _
expansion into the midwestern region through the acquisition of Realen Homes, the"Company’s growth in
its southern regron through the acquisition.of Peachtree Residential Properties commumtres and
increased customer.demand in the regions whére the Company operates The Company | believes that +. -
customer demanld has increased as a result of growing population; fueled in part by immigration. In
addition, hlstorrclally low interest rates have made housing more affordable for lower income households
thereby i increasing the overall demand for housing. These factors coup]ed with the limited supplyof
entitled lots for resrdentrai housing in Pennsylvania and New Jersey due to mcreased government
regulatrons haveposnwely impacted home prrcmg trends. Se
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The Compa!ny s backlog at June 30, 2005 increased. by 8162, 410 000, or 41 6% to $553 237, 000 on .
1,406 homes compared to the backlog at June 30, 2004-of $390, 827,000 on 1,119 homes. The increase in
backlog was attributable tG-an increase in néw orders, the Company s expansion into the midwestern -
region through lts acquisition of Realen Homés on July 28, 2004, and favorable economic conditions for -

" the homeburldlng industry in:the regions where the Company operates These favorable economic
conditions have resulted in positive home pricing trends and consistent customer demand. .

The Company experrenced a cancellation-rate of 14% for the year ended June 30, 2005, compared to
15% and 11% for the year ended June 30, 2004 and June 30, 2003 respectively. Although cancellations can

_delay the dehvery of homes, they have not had a material impact on deliveries, operations, or liquidity.

Homes that-are eancelled are generally resold promptly at prices: at or above the original sales price. The

'Company antrmpates that substantlally all June 30, 2005 backlog wrll be delivered durmg fiscal 2006.

- 1 ®

~'New-orders for the year ended June 30, 2005 1ncreased by $57 963 000 to $352, 347 000, or 19 7% on

727 homes comp'ared to $294,384,000 on. 670 homes for the year. ended June 30, 2004. The increase was o
- pnmarlly attrlbutable to new orders in the commumtles acqu1red in the northern reglon as part of the




Réalen Homes acquisition. The new communities acquired in the Realen Homes acquisition accounted for

-$52,291,000 and 121 homes for the year ended June 30, 2005. The net decline in the number of new orders

‘excluding the Realen Homes acquisition is attributable to the delay in the start of new communities due to

increased government regulation in the northern region states in which the Company operates. The

increase in new order dollars and the decrease in new home orders is also a result of the Company’s efforts ‘
to intentionally slow absorption through pricing increases in several new communities to ensure "
production, pricing and absorption rates are properly balanced to maximize long-term profits. '

The average price per home of new orders increased by 10.5% to $485,000 for the year ended June 30,
2005 compared to $439,000 for the year ended June 30, 2004. The Company believes that it has been able
to increase sales prices due to the strong demand for new homes resulting from the growing population,
fueled in part by immigration, and historically low interest rates which have made housing more affordable.
"The limited supply of entitled iots for residential housing in Pennsylvania and New Jersey due to 1ncreased
governmental regulatlon has also posr[rvely impacted home pricing trends.

The Company had 24 acnve selling communities in the northern region as of June 30 2005 compared
_ to 19 active selling communities as of June 30, 2004. The increase in the number of active selling
) ‘communities was primarily attributable to the acquisition of Realen Homes which resulted in the addition
of 7 active selling communities in the northerr region.

Southern Region:

New orders for the year ended June 30, 2005 increased by $69,048,000 to $306,280,000, or 29.1%, on
‘788 homes compared to $237,232,000 on 698 ‘homes for the year ended June 30, 2004. The increase in, new
order dollars was primarily attr1butab[e to an increase in the average sales price per home for the year .. )
- .ended June 30, 2005 compared to the year ended June 30, 2004 and new orders, of $30,281,000 on-70
homes related to the 8 communities acquired from Peachtree Residential Propertles

. The average price per home of new orders mcreased by 14.4% to $389,000 for the.year ended June 30,
12005 compared to $340,000 for the year ended June 30, 2004. This increase in the average price per home -
-of new orders i is due to price increases in those communities open durmg the year ended June 30,2005
when compared with the same communities and produels offered for sale:in the comparable prior. period.

The Company had ‘43 active selling communities in the southern region as of June 30, 2005 compared
to 52-active selling communities as of June 30, 2004. The reduction in the numbeér of communities is due to
‘the Company s trend towards larger communities in order to control fixed selling and marketing costs.

1

Flor:da Regmn ce ot s i

In spite of a series'of hurricanes that struck the Florida region in September 2004, new orders for the
year ended June 30; 2005 increased by $43,096,000 to $115,623,000, or 59.4%, on 496 homes compared to
$72,527,000 on 454 homes for. the year ended June 30, 2004. The increase in new order dollars was )
primarily attributablé to an increase in the'average sales price per home to $233,000 for the year ended*

“June 30, 2005 compared to $160,000 thé year ended June 30, 2004. While the hurricanes’ slowed sal¢s
-;activity in September 2004, they did not result in-any substanttal physncal damage to the Company s

property

-* The average price per home of new orders increased by 45. 6% to $233 000 for the year ended June 30,
2005 compared to $160,000 for the year ended June 30, 2004. This increase in the average price per home
in the Florida region is' prlmarlly due to the mcreased demand for new housing in this region, :

The Company had 5 active selling ¢ communmes in the Florida regron as of June 30, 2005 compared to
10 active selling commumtles as of June 30, 2004. Despite the reduction in the number of communities, the
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~ Company expects a contmued increase in residential revenue and units sold in the Florida region as the
Company owns or controls 2 865 lots at June 30, 2005 compared o 1,638 lots at June 30, 2004,

Midwestern Region:

The Company entered the Midwestern region through the acquisition of Realen Homes on July 28,
. 2004, For the yedr ended June 30, 2005, the Midwestern region accounted for $100,503,000 of new orders
on 245 homes at an average selling price per home of news orders of $410,000. - :

As of June 30, 2005, the midwestern region had 6 active sellmg communities. _'

A4

Total Earned Re\,’enues

Total earned revenues for fiscal 2005 increased by $371,972,000 to $919,230, 0{)0 .or 68.0%, compared

. to $547,258,000 for fiscal 2004. Total earned revenues principally consist of residential revenue, but also
include revenues. from land sales, interest income, property management fees and mortgage processing
income: Revenues from the sale of homes included 2 ,507 homes totaling $911,004,000 during fiscal 2005,

* as compared to 1|753 homes totaling $540,745,000 during fiscal 2004. The average selling price per home
delivered during the year ended June 30, 2005 increased by approxrmately 17.9% to $363 000 compared to -
$£308,000 for the year ended June 30, 2004,

Northern Regwn

Residential revenue earned for fiscal 2005 increased by $110 039,000 to $384,645,000, or 40. 1%, on
852 homes compared to $274,606,000 on 669 home delivered for flscal 2004. The increase was primarily
attributable to ho:mes delivered in communities acquired in the northern reglon as part of the Realen
"Homes acquisition: The new communities acquired in the Realen Homes acqursltlon accounted for .-

. $84,668,000 and 232 homes delivered for fiscal 2005,

B Excludlng the acquisition of Realen Homes resrdentral revenue earned 1ncreased by $25,371,00010 -
$299,977,000 whlle the'number of homes delivered decreased by 49 homes to 620 homes for the year ended
June 30, 2005 when compared to the year ended June 30; 2004. The increase in Tesidéntial revenue earned
and the decrease rm new home deliveries is prlmarlly a result of the mix of new homes delivered.

. Specificaily, smgle family homes, which typically have a longer butldlng cycle than townhomes and active
‘adult communities, comprised a larger percentage of the total homes delivered i in the region during the
year ended June 30 2005 when compared to the year ended June 30 2004,

The average [sellmg price per home delivered durmg the year ended June 30, 2005 1ncreased by
approximately lOtO% to $451 000 compared to $410,000 for the year ended J une 30, 2004. The increase in
- the-average sellmg price per home delivered is attributable 1o increases in the average selling prlce per
home of new orders in fiscal 2005 resulting from sales price increases as well as the product mix of homes
delivered. Specrflcally, single family homes; which typically have hlgher average sales prices than
townhomes and condomlmums comprised a larger percentage of the total number of homes delivered in
the reglon durmg the year ended June 30, 2005 when compared to' the year ended June 30, 2004..

v

Southern Region:

Residential revenue earned for flscal 2005 increased by $99,334,000 to $304, 132,000, or 48.5%, on 827
homes comparedito $204,798,000 on 651 home dellvered for fiscal 2004. The increase was prlmarlly o
attributable to homes delivered in communities acqurred in the southern region as part of the Peachtree
Residential Propertles acqutsmon The new communities acqulred in the Peachtree Residential Propertles
acqulsmon accounted for 837, 466 000 and 97 homes delwered for flsca] 20{)5 -
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The ayerage selling price per home delivered during the year ended June 30, 2005 increased by
-approximately 16.8% to $368,000 compared to $315,000 for the year ended June 30, 2004. The increase in
the average selling price per home delivered contributed to the increase in residential revenue earned
described above. The increase in the average selling price per home delivered is attributable to increases in
the sales prices coupled with an increase in revenue attributable to customer selected optlons, such as
bonus rooms and flooring upgrades, for the year ended June 30, 2005 compared to the year ended June 30,
"2004. In addition, a change in the product mix of homes delivered durlng the year ended June 30, 2005
contrlbuted to the increase in the average price per home delivered. Specifically, the Company delivered a
larger percentage of luxury and move-up homés during the year ended June 30, 2005 than during the year
ended June 30, 2004,

Florida Region:

In spite. of a'series of hurricanes that struck the Florrda region in September 2004, residential revenue
earned for-fiscal 2005 increased by $20,928,000 to $82,269,000, or 34.1%, on 456 homes compared to
$61,341,000 on 433 homes-delivered for fiscal 2004. The increase was primarily attributable to a 26.8%
increase in the average sellmg price per home to $180,000 for the year ended June 30,2005 compared Lo
the $142,000 for the year ended June 30, 2004. In addition, the Florida region’ s results of operations were
included in.the Company s results of operations for the entire twelve month period ended June 30, 2005
compared to the comparable prior year period wherein the company acqurred Masterpiece Homes and
-entered the Florida region on July 28, 2003. The Company did not experlence any srgmflcant construction
delays as a result of the hurricanes that struck Florida.. -

The increase in the average sclling price per home delfvered is atiributable to the demand for new
housing and a change in the product mix towards more homes for move-up buyers.

Mrdwestem Regton -

The Company entered the Mldwestern region through the acqursrllon of Realen Homes on July 28,
:2004, For fiscal: 2005 the Midwestern region accounted for $139,958,000 in resrdentra] revenue earned on
372 homes at an average selhng price.per home dellvered of $376 000. o

Other lncome

Other income consists primarily of property management fees and mortgage processing income.
‘Other income for fiscal 2005 increased $2,026,000 to $7,752,000,'or 35.4% compared to $5,726,000 for
fiscal 2004. The increase in other income for fiscal 2005 as compared to fiscal 2004 is primarily due'to
increased mortgage proeessmg revenue as a result of the increase in resrdentlal property revenue of the
Company . : . e

“Costs and Expenses '

Costs.and expenses for flscal 2005 mcredsed $343 711 000 to $828,247, 000 or 70 9% compared with
fiscal 2004. The cost of residential propertres for fiscal 2005 increased by $310,039,000 to $727,006,000, or
74.4%, when compared with fiscal 2004, The increase in cost of residential properties was primarily '
attributable to the increased residential revenue in the Company’s northern, southern, midwestern, and
Florida regions as noted above as well as the increase in residential revenue resultmg from the Company’s
acquisition of Redlen Homes and certain assets of Peachtree Residential Propertles

. Interest expense included in costs and expenses for residential properties and land sold for the twelve’
months ended June 30, 2005 and June 30, 2004 was $13,210,000 and $7,597,000, respectively. The increase
in the interest included in the costs and expenses of residential properties and land sold is attributable to

increased debt levels and higher interest rates associated with the acquisition of Realen Homes and assets
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from Peachtree Resndentlal Properties, land acquisitions, and the general growth of the Company. The
interest incurred Idurmg the construction periods is capitalized to inventory and then expensed to the cost
of residential properties in the period in which the home settles.

The Comparlly s consolidated gross profit margm for fiscal 2005 decreased by 2. 7% to 20.2%
compared to 22. 9% for fiscal 2004. The decrease in the consolidated gross profit margin for fiscal 2005 was
primarily attrlbut'able to a shift in the geographic mix of homes delivered and the impact of purchase
accounting. The northern region, which has significantly higher gross profit margins than the southern,
midwestern and Flonda regions, comprised a smaller percentage of the consolidated residential properties
revenue in fiscal 2005 than in fiscal 2004. As a result of the application of purchase accounting under SFAS
No. 141 “Busmeq% Combinations”, the gross profit margin is affected when the acquired Realen Homes
and Peachtree Resndentlal Properties inventory is delivered because the value of the acquired inventory
was increased to 1ts fair market value at the time of acquisition which includes builder profit for work
already completed The additional costs recognized in connection with the deliveries of the acquired
Realen Homes mvenlory as a result of the fair value write-up of the acquired inventory was approximately
$3,887,000 for the twelve months ended June 30, 2005. The additional costs recognized in connection with
the amortization of the intangible value of the acquired Realen Homes backlog delivered during the twelve
months ended June 30, 2005 was approximately $494,000. The additional costs recognized in connection
with the dellvenels of the acquired Peachtree inventory as a result of the fair value write-up of the acquired
inventory was approx1mately $987.000 for the twelve months ended June 30, 2005. It is anticipated that -
margins will i mcrease in future periods in communities acquired from Realen Homes and Peachtree
Residential Propertles as the Company repmltlons products. :

The Company sells a variety of home types in various communities and regions, each yieldinga

. different gross profit margin. As a result, dependlng on the mix of both communities and of home types:
delivered, the consolidated gross profit margin may fluctuate up or down on a periodic basis and period
profit margins mfay not be representative of the consolidated gross profit margin for the year..

I3

Selling, General & Administrazive Expenses

For fiscal 20|05 selling, general and administrative éxpenses increased by $33,337,000 to-$95,701, 000
or 53.5%, when compared with fiscal 2004. The increase in selling, general and administrative expenses
was due in part 10 an increase in sales commissions and incentive compensation of approximately -
$15,100,000 dttnbulable to the Company’s growth in residential revenue and profit. Additionally, the

_Company incurred approx1mately $9,100,000 in fixed sellmg, general and administrative expenses resulting
from the Compa:ny s expansion in the northern region and its expansion into the midwestern region
through the dcqu151t|0n of Realen Homes on July 28, 2004. In addition, salaries grew approximately
$5,600,000 due. lo increased headcount related to the Company’s growth exclusive of the Realen
acquisition. Fmallly, selling, general and administrative expenses grew due to increased professional fees
necessary to support general corporate matters, the Company’s expansion into new regions, and its
Sarbanes-Oxley compllance efforts. The expansion in the northern region and Midwestern region as a
result of the Rea!en Homes acquisition added a total of 15 selling communities to the regions. The
remaining increase in selling, general and administrative expenses was primarily attributable to increases in
payroll, legal, co%lsultmg, advertlsmg, and travel expenses in order to support the expansion of the
Company into new regions.

The selling, generdl and administrative expenses as a percentage of residential revenue for fiscal 2005
improved to 10.5% from 11.5% as compared to fiscal 2004. The decrease in selling, general and
administrative expenses as a percéntage of revenue is due to the Company’s ability to capitalize on
synergies in its acquisitions and spread its fixed costs over a higher revenue base.
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Income Tax Expense T . L.

Tncome tax expense for fiscal 2005 mcreased by $10, 756 000 or 43 6%, to $35,399,000 from
$24, 643 000 for fiscal 2004. The mcrease in mcome tax expense for fiscal 2005 is attributable to an increase
in income from operations.

. Additionally, income tax expense as a percentage of income from operations before income taxes was
38.9% and 39.3% for fiscal 2005 and fiscal 2004, respectively. The slight decrease in the effective tax rate is
due primarily to the Company’s fiscal 2005 growth in'Florida and the southern region, which have lower

. state tax rates than the other states in which the Company operates, :

Net Income ]

Net income for fiscal 2005 mcreased by $17,505 000 or 46.0%, to $55,584, 000 compared with -
$38,079,000 for fiscal 2004, This increase in'net income is attributable to dn increase in residential property
revenue primarily as a result of the Realen Homes and Peachtree Residential Properties acquisitions and
- favorable conditions in the homeburldmg mdustry, resulting in strong customer demand and positive. home
pricing trends. The Company believes the primary factors resulting in favorable conditions in the .
homebuilding industry include: the strong demand for new homes as a result of an increase in immigration
and new household formation; historically low interest rates which enhance the affordability of homes and
increase the ability of the customer to spend more on options; and the limited supply of entitled lots for .
residential housing due to mcreased governmental regulatlon which increases the value of lots already
owned by the Company

1

“'The increase in net income for the twelve months ended J une 30 2005 was-reduced by.approximately
, $3 247,000 on an after tax basis:due to the ‘additional costs recogmzed in-connection with the deliveries'of
' the Realen Homes and Peachtree Residential Properties inventory, as a résult-of the fair market write-up
of the acquired 1nventory and backlog. This was partially offset by the recognmon of approxrmately '
$765,000 of net income that was. prevrously deferred pending the resolutlon of outstandmg issues

assocrated with one of the Company 5 closed communities. = T )
Costs incurred in frscal 2005 resulting from the. acqursrtron of Masterplece Homes included the
following items: the amortized portion of the fair market value of the'stock options granted to Robert
Fitzsimmons, President of Masterpiece Homes; contmgent payments to Mr. Fitzsimmons representing
25% of the pre-tax profits of Masterpiece Homes; and deferred payments to Mr. Fitzsimmons that are
contingent upon‘his continued employment with the Company. The costs described above reduced the
‘Company’s consolidated net income for- fiscal 2005 by $1;251,000-and are included in selling, general, and.

admmrstralwe expenses in the Company ] Consolldated Statement of Operanons

‘ --quuldlty and Capltal Resources

On an ongoing baels ‘the: Company requrres caprtal to purchase and develop land, to construct units,
to fund related carrying costs and overhead and to fund various advertising and marketing programs to
facilitate sales. These expenditures include site preparation, roads, water and sewer lines, impact fees and
' earthwork as well as the construction costs of the homes and amenities. The Company’s sources of capital
include funds derived from operations, sales of assets ‘and various borrowings, most of which are secured.
The Company believes that funds genérated from operanons and fmancral commitments from available
lenders will provlde sufflcrent capital for the Company to meet its existing operating needs.

Trust Preferred Securmes

" On Novernber 23, 20(}5 the Company 1ssued $75 000, 000 of trust preferred securities which mature on
January 30, 2036 and are calldble, in whole or'in part, at par plus accrued interest on or after January 30,
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2011, For the first-ten years, the securities have a fixed interest rate of 8.61% per annum, Thereafter, the
securities have a floatmg interest rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 360 basis points per annum,
resetting quarter[;} in the event the Company fails to meet certain financial covenants, the applicable rate
of interest will be increased by 300 basis points until such time as the Company is in compliance with the
financial covenants then the interest rate will return to the otherwise applicable rate. It is an event of

_default if the 1ncre'ased interest rate is in effect for four consecutive quatters, The trust preferred securities
are treated as debt for financial statement purposes. The Company used proceeds from the sale of these
securities to repay, outstanding obligations under the Revolving Credit Facility discussed below. The
obligations relating to the trust preferred securities are subordinated to the Revolving Credit Facility. -

On Septembelr 20, 2005, the Company issued $30,000,000 of trust preferred securities which mature -
‘on September 30, 2035 and are callable, in whole or in part, at par plus accrued interest on or after ‘

-~ September-30, 2010 For the first ten years, the securities have a fixed interest rate of 8.52% per annum.

" Thereafter, the securmes have a floating interest rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 380 basis points
per annum, resetttlng quarterly. The trust preferred securitics are treated as debt for financial statement
purposes. The Company used proceeds from the sale of these securities to fund land purchases and.

_residential COl’lStI‘UICT.lOI’l The obligations reldtlng to the trust preferred securities are subordinated to the
‘Revolving Credit Fac1llly oo L oo o

‘Revolving Credit F afrhty

At June 30, 2006, the Company had $183 649 000 of borrowmg capacnty under its secured revolving

" credit facility dlscu:%ed below, of which appr0x1mately $55,427,000 was available to be drawn based upon *
- the Company’s borrowing base. A majority, of the Company’s debt is variable rate: based on the 30- -day -
LIBOR rate;and therefore, the Company is exposed to market risk'in connection.with mterest rate

I changes At June 30, 2006, the 30- -day LIBOR rate of i interest was 5.33%. -

. <~ On December 22 2004 Greenwood Flnancml Inc a wholiy -owned subs:dmry of the Compdny dnd

_ other wholly- -owned sub51d1arles of the’ Compdny, as borrowers and Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. as
guarantor, entered[mto a Revolving Credit and Loan Agreement (the “Revolving Credit Agreement”) for
a $500,000,000 Semor Secured-Revolving Credit and Letter of Credit Facility with various banks as lendérs
" (as amended and restated the “Revolving Credit Facﬂtty ’): The: revolvmg credit facility was-amended on
January 24, 2006 Vla thé.Amended and Restated: ‘Revolving Credit and Loan Agreement (the “Amended
Credit Agreement’ ) The Amended Crédit. Agreement 1ncreased the. borrowmg limit -from’ $500,000,000 to
$650,600,000, Wthh may be increased to $750,000, 000 under-certain' circumstances. In connection with the
Amended Credit Agreement Orleam Homebmlders Inc. entered into an amended Guaranty agreement. -

Under and suli]ect to thé terms of the Revolvmg Credit- Facnllty, the borrower% may borrow and re-
borrow for the purpoqe of financing the dcqmsmon ‘and development of feal estate; the construction of -
" homes and i 1mpr0vements “for investment in joint ventures, for working capltal and for Such other .
appropriate purposeq as may be approved by the lenders. Capltdllzed terms used below and not, 0therw15e
defined have the mednmgs set forth in the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement. )

" At June 30, 2006, there was $419 950,000 outstdndmg under the Revolvmg Credit Facility. In addltlon
as of June 30, 2006,/ approximately $46,401,000 of letters of credit and other assurances of the dvalldblllty
of funds had been provided under the Revolvmg Credlt facﬂtty

The Revolving|Credit Facility has an initial three year term and borrowmgs and advances under the
Revolving Credit lemhty bear interest on a per annum basis equal to LIBOR Market Index Rate plus a
non-default variable spread ranging from 165 basis points to 225 bam points, dependmg upon the
Company’s leverdgd ratio. During the term of the Revolving Credit Facility, interest is payable monthly in .
arrears. At June 30 I2006 the interest rate was 7.58% Wthh includes the 225 basis point spread.
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The total amount of loans and advances outstanding at any time under the Revolving Credit Facility
may not exceed the lesser of the then-current borrowing base availability or the revolving sublimit as
defined in the Revolving Credit. Fac1llty The revolving sublimit is $650,000,000, but under certain .
circumstances may be increased to up to $750,000,000. The borrowmg base avallabﬂlty is based on the
lesser of the appralsed value or cost of real estate owned by the Company that has been admitted to the
borrowing base. Various conditions must be satisfied in order for real estate to be admitted to the
" borrowing base, including that a mortgage in favor of lenders has been delivered to the agent for lenders
and that all governmental approvals necessary to begin development of for-sale residential housing, other
than building permits and certain other permits borrower in good faith believes will be issued within,

120 days, have been obtained. Depending on the stage of development of the real estate, the loan to value
or loan to cost advance rate- ranges from 50% to 95% of the appraised value or cost of the real estate.

As security for all obllgatlons of borrowers to lenders under the Revolving Credit Facrhly, lenders
have a first priority mortgage lien on all real estate admitted to the borrowing base. In addition, Orleans
Homebuilders; Inc. has guaranteed the obligations of the borrowers to lenders pursuant to an amended
Guaranty executed by Orleans, Homebuilders, Inc. on January 26, 2006. Under the Guaranty, Orleans
Homebuilders, Inc. has granted lenders a security interest in any balance or assets in any deposit or other
account Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. has with any lender

In the event that the Company’s leverage ratio is less than 2.00:1 as shown on it financial statements
for two consecutive quarters, and provided that there eXists no'event of default or any fact or circumstance
that, but for delivery of notice or the passage of time (or both} would constitute an event of default and -
that certain other conditions are met, upon réquest, the lenders are obligated to release their mortgage
liens granted pursuant to the Revolving Credit Facility. After such a release, the requirements for real
estate to be admitted to the borrowing base are decréased and a mortgage in favor of fenders will no longer

be requnred for real estate to be admitted to the borrowing base. .

The Revolving Credit Facility contains customary covenants that sub]ect to certain excepnons limit
‘the ablllty of the Company to (among other thmg‘;) -

e Incur or assume other 1ndebtedness except certain permitted mdebtedness
¢ Grant or permit to exist any lien, except certain permitted liens; l

« Enter into any merger, Consolldatlon or acqulsmon of all or substantlally all the assets of another
entity; : .

o Sell, assign lease or otherwise;dispose of all or substantially.all of its assets; or

« Enter into any transaction with an affiliate that is not a borrower ora guarantor under the
Revolvmg Credlt Fac111ty, ora subS|d|ary of either.

The Revolvmg Credit Facility also contains varlous f1nanc1al covenants Among other thlngs the .
financial covenants requ1re ‘that:

s As of the last day of each flscal quarter the ratro of the Company s Ad]usted EBITDA to Debt -
Service for the prlor four fiscal quarters be not less than 2.25:1;

LTI

» The Company maintaiti a minimum Consolldated Ad]usted Tangible Net Worth equal to an * "
amount not less than the sum of (i) $180,000,000 Plus (ii) an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of
the net income of the Company earned during each fiscal quarter that ends on or after

. December 22, 2004 plus (iii) all of the net proceeds of equity securmes issued by the Company or-
any of its subsidiaries after January 24,2006, o o4,

¢ As of the last day of each fiscal quarter that ends on or before June 30, 2006 the Company s
Leverage Ratio not exceed 3.25:1; '
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s Asofthe laslt day of each fiscal quarter that ends after June 30, 2006, the Company’s Leverage
Ratio not exceed 3.00:1; and

‘s Asofthe las=t day of each fiscal quarter that ends on or after the date, if any, on which the collateral
securing the llcoans under the Revolving Credit Facility is released in accordance with the terms of
the Revolvmg Credit Agreement, the Company’s Leverage Ratio shall not exceed 2.25:1.

- In addition, the Revolving Credit Facility contains various financial covenants with respect to the
value of land in certaln stages of development that may be owned by the Company, a borrower or any
subsidiary of the Company and limits the number of units which are not subject to a bona-fide agreement
" of sale that may be in the inventory of any borrower, the Company or any subsidiary of the Company.

The Revolving Credit Facility provides that, subject to any applicable notice and cure provisions, each
of the following (among others) is an event of default: .

¢ Failure by borrowers to pay when due any amounts owing.under the Revolving Credit Facility;

¢ Failure by thc Company to observe or perform any promise, covenant, warranty, obligation,
representatlon or agreement under the Revolving Credit Facility or any other loan document;

» Bankruptcy and other insolvency events with respect to any borrower or the Company;
 Dissolution or reorganization of any borrower or the Company; '

» The entry of a judgment or judgments against borrower(s) or the Company: (i) in an aggregate -
amount that is at least $500,000 in excess of available i insurance proceeds, if such judgment or

: )
judgments are not dismissed or bonded within 30 days; or (ii) that prevents borrowers from
conveying lotls and units in the ordinary course of business if such judgment or judgments are not
dismissed or 'bonded within 30 days; or the issuance of any writs of attachment, execution or
garnishment against any borrower or the Company;

* Any material‘ adverse change in the financial condition of a borrower or the Company which causes
the lenders, in good faith, to believe that the performance of any of the obligations under the
Revolving Credit Facility is impaired or doubtful for any reason; and

. SpClelCd cross defaults, - ‘

Upon the oceurrence and continuation of an event of defauls, after completion of any applicable grace
or cure period, lenders may demand immediate payment in full of all indebtedness outstanding under the
Revolving Credit Fa'ahty, terminate their obligations to'make any loans or advances or issue any letter of
credit, set off and apply any and all deposits held by any lender for the credit or account of any borrower.
In addition, upon the occurrence of certain events of bankruptcy or other insolvency events with respect to
any borrower or the !Company, all indebtedness outstanding under the Revolvmg Credlt Facility shall be
immediately due and'payable without any act or action by lenders.

As of June-30, 2006 the Company was in compllance wnth the fmancwl and other covenants of the
Revolving Credit F ac11|ty -

1

Employee Rettrement ‘Plan. . 4

On December 1i 2005, the Company adopted an unfunded non-qualified target defined benefit
retirement plan, effe'ctwe as of September 1, 2005, which covers a group of management employees of the
Company. The Co'm'pany owns lifé insurance policies on all partlélpants in the Supplemental Executive .
Retirement Plan (“SERP”) This SERP, which was amended on March 13, 2006, is intended to provide to
each participant an zlmnual supplemental retirement benefit based upon their years of service with the
Company and highest average compensation for five consecutive years. The annual supplemental benefit
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Ifa partncnpant termmates employment w1th the Company prlor to attammg his or her normal
retirement date, other than by reason of early retirement, death or d1sab1llty, the pdrt1c1pant will forfeit all

beneflts under the SERP.

The Company can amend or terminate the SERP.at any time. However, no termination will affect the
participants’ accrued benefits as determined in.accordance with the SERP or delay any payments to a

RS

‘for-each; parnupdnt will be ad]usted based on'the actual performance of the-SERPF. compared ‘to the target.
The benefit is payable for life with a minimum of 10 years guaranteed. In order to qualify for normal
retirement benefits, a Parttcrpant must attain age 65 wrth at least five years of participation in the SERP.
Early retirement will be permitted begmmng at age 55, after 5 years of participation in the SERP. Early
retirement beneflts w1ll be adjusted actuarially to reﬂect the early retlrement date ) '

participant beyond the time that such amount would otherwme be payable w1th0ut regard to the

o,

amendment

The Company used a 4% annual’compensation increase ‘and a 6.16% discount rate in its calculation of
the present value of its projected benefit obligation. The dlseount rate used represented the Moody s AA

bond rate for long-term bonds as of June 2006.

The components of net periodic pension cost of the Company s SERP included in selhng, general and
' admmlstratwe expense in the Company s Consohdated Statements of Operatlons for the year ended

June 30 2006 were as follows

Serv1ce cost
,Interest T 11 A

Amortization of prior service cost
Total net periodic-pension cost

As of June 30, 2006 the status of the Company’s SERP was as follows:

- Projected benefit obtigation, plan mceptton
Service oSt . ..o vt e e e ’
Interest cost . ' '
Actuarial loss

Funded status
. Unrecognized actuarial loss

Unrecognized prior service cost

N_et_amount recognized
“Assets and (liabilities) recognized in the balance sheet at June 30, 200_6:"-

Accrued pension expense, included with accrued expenses
Minimum pension liability, mcluded with accrued expenses....... e
Intangible asset L
Net,amount recog'nized

The net amount recogmzed as discussed above is included in accrued expenses in lhe Company s
5 Consohdated Balance Sheets. The Company 8 dccumulated benefit. obllgat:on at June 30 2006 was
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Projected benefit obltgatlon June 30 2006

. s

._'\i K

$ 513,000
256,000
302,000

o $1,071,0000

[

$6,125,000
513,000

.. 256,000

- 821,000

$7,715,000

$(7,715,000)
821,000

5,823,000 .

$(1,071,000)

$(1,071,000)
(4,329,000)
4,329,000

$(1.071,000)
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$5,400,000, The Company is amortizing its prlor service cost over the greater of 15 years or the remammg
service perlod to attain age 65. . :

The Company|expects to make its first benefit payments un.der'the SERP during the fiscal year ended
“ June 30, 2011. The ‘expected benefit payments during fiscal year 2011 will be approximately $186,000 and
the aggregate expected benefit payments for flscal years 2012 through 2016 will be approximately
$2,266,000. . .

[

Deferred Compensation Plan

On December; 1, 2005, the Company adopted an Executive Compensation Deferral Plan (the
“Deferral Plan™) eflfective as of June 1, 2005, Under the Plan, participants will-have the ability to defer a
portion of their coerensauon which will be credited to an account maintained by the Company for the
participant. Amounts contributed by participants are always vested. Participant deferral accounts will be
maintained by the gompany for recordkeeping purposes only. Partic¢ipants will have no intérest in any
assets which may be set aside by the Company to meet its obllgatlons under the Deferral Plan.

Share Repurchase Program

In September 2005, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to one million shares of
the Company’s common stock. The repurchases, which represent up to 5% of the Compdny s 18.4 million
shares of common stock currently outstanding, will be made from time to time through open market
purchases or prlvately negotiated transactions at the Company’s discretion and in accordance with the
rules of the Secuntle% and Exchange Commission. The amount and timing of the repurchases will depend

on market condltlon% and other factorq

- During the year ended June 3(} 2006, the Company repurchased 214,539 shares of its common stock
for a total purchase price of $3,984,000.

Cash Flow Statement

Net cash usedlin operating activities for the year énded June 30, 2006 was $166,237,000, compared to
net cash used in operating activities for the year ended June 30, 2005 of $114,970,000. The incréase was
primarily attnbutable to increases in cash used for real estate held for development and sale and accounts
payable and other llabl]!lleS as well as decreases in cash used for recewables deferred charges and other
assets. The i mcrease in net cash used in operating activities was pamally offset by increases in net income,
deferred taxes, and restricted cash during the year ended June 30, 2006 as compared to the year ended
June 30, 2005. Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended June 30, 2006 was $1,199,000,
compared to $38, 254 000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. This dectease was primarily related to the
acquisition of Realen Homes on July 28, 2004. Net cash provided by financing activities for the year ended
June 30, 2006 was $120 824,000, compared to $202,838,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005. The decrease
in net cash prowded by financing activities in the current year is primarily attributable to increased
borrowmgq in the prior year used to acquire Redlen Homes during the year ended June 30, 2005.

Lot Positions

As of June 30/ 2006, the Company owned or controlled approximately 16,900 building lots. Included in
“the aforementloned lots, the Company had contracted to purchase, or has under option, undeveloped land
and improved bmldmg lots for an aggregate purchase price of dpproxmalely $511 349,000 that are
expected to yleld approx:mately 8, 241 bmldmg tots. :




Undeveloped Land Acqmsrtzons o . .

In recent years the process of acquiring desrrable undeveloped land has become extremely

- competitive,.particularly in the northern region, mostly due to.the lack of available parcels suitable for

development. In addition, expansion of regulation in the housing industry has increaséd the time it takes to

" acquire undeveloped land with all of the necessary governmental approvals required to begin construction.

Generally, the Company structures its land acquisitions so that it has the right to cancel its agreements to
purchase undeveloped land by forfeiture of its deposit under the agreement. As of June 30, 2006, all but
one of the Company’s agreements to purchase undéveloped land was structured in this manner. For the .
year ended June 30, 2006, the Company forfeited $1,801,000 of land deposits and expensed an additional
$2,711,000 of pre-acquisition costs related to the cancellation of purchase agreements. Included in the
balance sheet captions “Inventory not owned—Variable Interest Entities” and “Land deposits and costs of
future development,” at June 30, 2006 the Company had $35,737,000 invested in 60 parcels of undeveloped
land, of which $18,949,000 is cash deposits, a portion of which is non-refundable. At June 30, 2006, overall
undeveloped parcels of land under contract had an aggregate purchase price of approx1mately
$417,343,000 and were expected to yield dpprornmately 7,352 burldmg lots.

The Company attempts to further mltrgate the risks invotved in acqurrmg undeveloped. land by
structuring its undeveloped land acquisitions so that the deposits required under the agreements coincide
with certain benchmarks in the governmental approval process, thereby limiting the amount at risk. This
process allows the Company to periodically review the approval process and make a decision on the

_ viability of developing the acquired parcel based upon expected profitability. In some circumstances the
. Company may be required to make deposits solely due to the passage of time. This structure still provides
- the Company an opportunity to periodically review the viability of developing the parcel-of land. In '
* addition, the Company primarily structures its agreements to purchase undeveloped land to be contingent

upon obtain’ing all governmental approvals necessary for construction. Under most agreements, the .
Company secures the responsibility for obtaining the required governmental approvals as the Company
believes that it has significant expertise in this area. The Company intends to complete the acquisition of

- undeveloped land only after all governmental approvals are in place. In certain circumstances, however,

when all extensions have been exhausted, the Company must make a decrsron on whether to proceed with

the purchase even.though all governmental approvals have not yet been recelved In these crrcumstdnceq
" the Company performs reasonable due d|l1gence to ascertain the likelihood that the necessary
" governmental approvals will be granted :

r

Improved Lot Acquisitions

The process of acquiring improved building lots from developers is extremely competitive. The
Company competes with many national homebuilders to acquire improved building lots, some of which
have greater financial resources than the Company. The acquisition of improved lots is usually less rrsky
than the acquisition of undeveloped land as ‘the contingencies and risks involved in the land development
process are borne by the developer. In addmon governmental approvals are generally in place when the
improved building lots are acquired.

At June 30, 2006, the Company had contracted to purchase or had ander option approximately 889

lmproved building lots for an aggregate purchase price of approximately $94,006,000. At June 30, 2006, the

Compdny had $4,573,000 invested in these improved building lots, of which $4,016,000 is deposits. There
were no deposrts forferted durmg the 3 year ended June 30, 2006 with respect to improved building lots. * '

The Company expects to utrllze primarily the Revolvmg Credit Facrlrty as described above as well as .
other existing capital resources, to finance the acquisitions of undeveloped land and improved lots

. described above. The: ‘Company anticipates completing a majorrty of these acquisitions.during the next

'

severalyears : - . -t o s




Inflation

Inflation can have a significant impact on the Company’s business performance and the homebuilding
industry in genera[I Rising costs of land, materials, labor, overhead, administrative costs and interest rates
on floating credit fac1ltt1es can adversely affect the Company’s business performance. In addition, rising -
costs of certain 1tems such as lumber, can adversely affect the expected profttabthty of the Company’s .
backlog. Generally, the Company has been able to recover any increases in costs through increased selling
prices. However, there is no assurance the Company will be able to continue to increase selling prices to
cover the effects of inflation in the future:

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Certain off- balance sheet arrangements, contractual obligations and commitments are disclosed in
various sections of the Consolidated Financial Statements, Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
and below. Some typtcal off-balance sheet arrangements affecting the Company, and commonly affecting
homebuilders in general include:

¢ Cost sharing arrangements and unconsolidated real estate joint ventures—capttal contribution
requtrements

Debt and debt service guarantees;

Surety bonds and standby. letters of credit;

Executed contracts for construction and development activity; and

Variable interest entities, which are not consolidated.

Each of theselitems is described below or in “Critical Accounting Policies” following this section.

Cost Sharing Arrangements and Unconsolidated Real Estate

Joint Ventures-—Capttal Contribution Reqmrements The Company has developed and owned
communities through joint ventures, accounted for using the ‘equity method, with other parties in the past.
However, at the pr!esent time joint venture activities do not constitute a material portion of the Company’s
operations. [n addllll()ll the Company has partnered with other homebuilders and developers, under cost
sharing agreements, to acquire land and/or to develop or improve common off-site facilities, such as sewer
treatment plants; that will benefit both parties. Most of these agreements are established as cost sharing
agreements wherePy the homebuilders and developers share in the cost of acquiring the parcel or
improving the off—lsite facility. The Company currently does not have any material unfunded commitments
or capital contribution requirements with respect to joint ventures or cost sharing arrangements.

Debt and Debt;Service Guarantees. At June 30, 2006, the Company had mortgage and other note
obligations, subordmated notes, and other notes payable on the balance sheet totaling $533,493,000. The
Company currently does not have any off-balance sheet debt service guarantees.

Surety Bonds t*md Standby Letters of Credit.  As of June 30, 2006, the Company had $132,084,000 in
surety bonds and $42,787,000 in outstanding standby letters of credit in favor of local municipalities or
financial mstttutlo'ns to guarantee the construction of real property improvements or financial obltgattons
The $132,084,000 in surety bonds guarantee the construction of public improvements and infrastructure
such as sewer, streets, traffic signals, grading, and wildlife preservations in connection with the various
communities the Company is developing. Surety bonds are commonly required by public agencies from
homebuilders and|other real estate developers. The surety bonds and standby letters of credit are” -
renewable and expire upon completion of the required improvements. Standby letters of credit are a form
of credit enhancement that is commonly required in real estate development to secure the construction of
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2 - public lmprovelnents In the past three fiscal years, no surety bonds or standby letters of credit have been

drawn on- for use to satrsfy the Company’s obllgatlons to perform under the agreements with the public

, agenc1es ) . ; : N

" as trade payables

: cancelable purchase contracts because these arrangements are completed only at the Company s "
_ dlscretlon subject only to loss of option or deposrt amounts and costs cap:tahzed to date. Therefore, these
* option and cancelable purchase cortracts do not represent bmdmg enforceable purchase obligations. As of

- Executed Contracts.for Site Work and Coustructron Activity. The Company has entered into site work
and construction contracts with various suppliers and contractors. These contracts are for construction and
development activity in the numerous communities the: Company has under development and are .
onglnated in the normal course of buslness The site work contracts generally requ1re specrflc performance :
by the contractor to prepare the land for constructron and are written on a a commiunity-by-community basis. .
For larger communities, site work’ contracts are awarded in phases in order to llmlt any long-term
commitment by the Company or its contractors Generally, site work contracts are completed in less than. )
one year. The Company acts as a general contractor and contracts with varlous subcontractors at specified
" prices for construction of the homes it sells; Subcontractors generally work on a piece meal basrs and are .-
not awarded contracts for a specified number of homes. These commitments are typlcally funded by lhe
» Company’s Revolving Credit Facrlrty :

Summary of Outstanding Obltgatwns .

The-following table summarlzes the Company ] outstandmg obhgatlons as of June 30 2006 .and the .
" effect such obligations are expected to have on its liquidity. and cash flow.in future perlods For mortgage
and other'note obligations, payments due by period are shown based on the expiration date of the loan..

.

Pavménts due during fiscal year ended June 30, -
. s Payments due

Total 2007 2008 2000 2000 2011 thereafter
D T (in thousands)
Obllgatlons - ' : ‘ : T o
Mortgage and other note . . . . . . . ;
‘obligations. ............... | $533493 $.7,741 $ 90 $420662 $ — .§ —  $105,000
Operating leases............ 4,432 1,581 1371 . 945 261 146 128
Affordable housing: ‘ - . o
contributions. . .- oo - 21000 . 1,660 265 100 73 T — o
Total obhgauons. st $540,025 "_u$10,'982 ‘ $l‘,726 $421,707 - $336 - $146 ,$-105,128

R Faf e M . s
.

.The above table does not mclude certarn obhgatrons 1ncurred m the ordmary course of busmess such
A

The above tab]e alsé does not 1nclude any amounts needed to acqulre lots or land under optlon or

-

June 30, 2006, the Company had contracted to purchase or had under’ optlon undeveloped land and
improved building lots for an aggregate purchase price of approx1rnately $511, 349 000 that are expected to
yield approximately 8,241 lots.

Crltlcal Accountmg Polrcres L - : "

The preparatlon of the Company s Consohdated Financial Statements requrres the Company to make

_ estimates and Judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, ‘and.

related disclosure of contmgent assets and habllltres On an on-going basis, the Company evaludtes its
estimates, 1ncludmg those related to revenue recogmtron impairment of real estale assets, caprtalrzatlon of

¥ costs; environmental liability éxposure, miscellaneous lltlgatlon reserves, and income taxes. The Company

bases its.estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be
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reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making judgments about the
carrying values of ;Iaqsets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions or condltlons .

The Company believes the following critical accounting policies reflect the more significant judgments
- and estimates used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements :

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. In January 2003, the Fmancm] Accountmg Standards Board
(“FASB™) issued PI'ASB Interpretation No. 46 “Consolidation of Varldble Interest Entities, an
interpretation of ARB No. 517 (“FIN 467). The FASB issued a rewsed FIN 46 (“FIN 46-R”) in':

December 2003 which modifies and clarifies, various aspects of the orlgma] interpretations. Varmble
interest entities are entities controlled by another entity through means other than voting rights. FIN 46-R
provides guidanceion determining whether and how a business enterprise should consolidate a variable
interest entlty

FIN 46-R requlres significant use of judgment and estimates in determining its application. See Note 1
of Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements for additional discussion of FIN 46 R.

Estimates. lmpalrment charges to reduce the Company’s real estate lnventorles to net realizable
value are recorded using several factors including management’s plans for future operations, recent
operating results and projected cash flows, which include assumptions related to expected future demand
and market condmons The adequacy of the Company’s impairment charges could be materially affected
by cnanges in market conditions.

- Estimates for construction costs for homes closed are recorded in the period when the related home is
closed. These e§t1r|nates are based on detailed budgets for each home and historical expenence and trends.
If actual costs chdnge significant variances may be encountered.

Reserves for the estimated cost of homes under warranty are recorded in the period in which the
related home is closed and are based on historical experience and trends. Should actual warranty
experience change revisions to the estimated warranty llablllty would be required.

Estimates for the costs to complete land development are recorded upon completlon of the related -
land developmentI project. Estimates for land and land development costs are allocated to development
_phases based on the total number of lots expected to be developed w1thm each subdivision and are based
on detailed budgets for the land development project and historical experience and trends. If actual costs

or the total number of lots developed changes, significant variances may be encountered

Revenue Recogmtmn The Company primarily derives its tota]l earned revenues from the sale of
residential property The Company recognizes residential revenue when title is conveyed to the homebuyer
at the time of closmg The Company also sells developed and undeveloped:land in bulk and under option
agreements. Revelnues from sales of land and other real estate are recognized wheii the Compdny has -

. received an adequate cash down payment and all other cond1t1ons necessary for profit recognition have
been satisfied. Durmg fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, alt sales trdnsacttons met the criteria for, and were
accounted for, utilizing the full accrual method.

To the extent that certain sales or portions thereof do not meet all condmons necessary for profit
recognltlon the Clompany would use other methods to recognize profit, including the percentage-of-
.completion, cost recovery and the deposit methods. These methods of profit recognition defer a portion-or
all of the profit to!the extent it is dependent upon the occurrence of future events. Also, in general, specific
identification amd| relative sales value methods are used to determme the cost of sales. Management
estimates of futur'e costs to be incurred after the completion of each sale are included in cost of sales. A
change in c1rcumstdnces “that causes these estimates of future costs to increase or decrease significantly
would affect the galn or loss recognized on future sales.
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- Impairment. The Company assesses the impairment of its real estate assets when events or changes -
in circumstances indicate that the net book value may not be recoverable. Indicators the Company
con51ders important, which could trigger an impairment review, include the following;

. mgmf:cant negative industry or economic trends;

t
¢

» a significant underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results;
« asignificant change in the manner in which an asset is used; and

» an accumulation of costs significantly in excess of the amount originally expected to construct an
asset.

Real estate is stated at the lower of cost or estimated fair value using the methodology described as
follows. A write-down to estimated fair value is recorded when the Company determines that the net book
value exceeds the estimated selling prices less cost to sell. These evaluations are made on a property-by-
property basis, When the Company determines that the net'book value of an asset may-not be recoverable
based upon the estimated undiscounted cash flow, an impairment write-down is recorded. Values from
comparable property sale$ will also be considered. The evaluation of future cash flows and fair value of
individual properties requires significant judgment and assumptions, including estimates of market value,
development absorption, and remaining development costs. Significant adverse changes in circumstances
affecting these judgments and assumptions in future periods could cause a significant impairment
adjustment to be recorded. See Note 4 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional disclosure dl’ld discussion of impairment of real estate asscts.

Capitalization of Costs. Costs capitalized include direct construction and development costs, including
predevelopment costs, interest’on indebtedness, re_al estate taxes, insurance, construction overhead and
indirect project costs. Costs previously capitalized related to dny-abandoned:development opportunities
are written off when it is determined such costs will not provide any future benefits. Any decrease in
development activity may result in a portion of eapttdhzed costs being expensed

Enwronmentat L:abdtty Exposure Development and sale of real property creates a potential for s
env1r0nmental llablllly on the Company’s part as owner and developer, for its own dcts as well as the acts
of prior owners of the subject property or owners or past owners of adjacent parcels. If hazardous
substances are discovered on or emanating from any of its properties, the Company and prior owners may
-be held liable for costs and liabilities relating to those hazardous substances. The Company generalty
undertakes environmental studies in-connection with its _property acquisitions. In the event the Company
incurs enwronmental remedlatlon costs, mcludmg clean up costs, consulting fees for environmental studies
and investigations, monitoring costs, and legal costs relating to clean up, litigation defense, and the pursuit
of responsible third parties, if these costs are incurred in connection with properties the Company
previously sold, then they are expensed. The Company capitalizes costs relating to land under development
and undeveloped land as part of development costs. Costs incurred for propertiés to be sold are deferred
and charged to cost of sales when the properties are sold. Should a previously undetected, substantial - -
environmental hazard be found on the Company’s properties, significant liquidity could be consumed by
the result:ng clean up requirements and a material expense may be recorded. Further, governmental
regulatlon on environmental matters affecting residential development could impose substantial additional
expense on the Company, which could adversely affect its results of operations or the value of propertles
owned under contract, or purchased by the Company. For additional information regarding risks
associated with environmental hazards and envaronmental regulation, see Note 12 of Notes to
Consolldated Financial Statements.

Income Taxes. As part of the process of prepdrmg the consolidatéd financial statements, significant
‘management judgment is required to estimate income taxes.. Estlmates are based on interpretation of tax
laws, The Company estimates actual current tax due and assesses temporary differences resulting from
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differing treatment of items for tax and accounting purposes. The temporary differences result in deferred
tax assets and llablhtles which are included within the consolidated balance sheet. See Note 9 of Notes to
Consolidated F1nanc1al Statements for a discussion of income taxes. Adjustments may be required by a
change in assessrnent of deferred tax assets and liabilities, changes due to audit adjustments by Federal and
State tax authorltle% and changes in tax laws. To the extent adjustments are required in any given period,
the adjustmentsl would be included within the tax provision in the statement of operations and/or balance
sheet. These ad]ustments could materially 1mpact our fmanmal posmon and results of operations and

liquidity.

Stock Based Compensation. Effective July 1, 2002, the Company adopted the fair value recogmtlon
provisions of Slatement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees The Company selected the prospective method of adoption as permitted by
SFAS No. 148, “Accountmg for Stock-Based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure.” Effective July 1,
2005 the Company adopted SFAS No. 123-R “Share-Based Payment”, revised (“SFAS 123-R”) which
eliminates the alternative to use the intrinsic vatue method of accounting for stock based compensation !
and requires Gﬂtltll3§ to recognize the cost of employee services received in exchange for awards of equity -
instruments bd‘in on the grant-date fair valué of those awards (with limited exceptions). See Note 10 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional disclosure and discussion of stock-based
compensation. : .

New Accountmg Pronouncements

In January 2{)03 the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 46 “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an lnterpretatlon of ARB No. 51”7 (“FIN 46”). The FASB issued a revised FIN 46 (“FIN 46-R”) in
December 2003 |wh|ch modifies and clarifies various aspects of the original interpretations. A Variable
Interest Entity (*VIE”) is created when (i) the equity investment at risk is not sufficient to permit the
entity to finance; its activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties or
(ii) equity holders either (a) lack direct or indirect ability to make decisions about the entity, (b) are not -
obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity or (¢) do not have the right to receive expected residual
returns of the enmy if they occur. If an entity is deemedto be a VIE, pursuant to FIN 46- R, an enterprise
that absorbs a rrlajorlty of the expected losses of the VIE is con51dered the prlmary benef1c1ary and must
cmsohdate the VIE. '

Based on the provisions of FIN 46-R, the Company has concluded ‘that.whenever it enters into an
option agreement to acquire land or lots from an entity and pays a significant deposit that is not
unconditionally Irefundable a VIE is created under condition (ii} {b) of the previous paragraph. The
Company has bden deemed to have provided subordinated financial support, which refers to variable
interests that wnl] absorb some or all of an entity’s expected theoretical losses if they occur. For each VIE
created, the Company will compute expected losses and residual returns based on the probability of future
cash flows as outlmed in FIN 46-R. If the Company is deemed to be the primary beneficiary of the VIE it
will consolidate the VIE on its balance sheet. The fair value of the VIEs inventory will be reported as
“Inventory not owned—Vanable Interest Entities.” See Note 4 of Notes to Consolidated Financial ,
Statements for additional disclosure and discussion of VIEs,

In Decembl:r 2004, the FASB revised SFAS No. 123 through the issuance of SFAS No. 123-R “Share-
Based Payment” revised (“SFAS 123-R”). SFAS 123-R was effective for the Company commencing July 1,
2005. SFAS 123- R, among other things, eliminates the alternative to use the intrinsic vdlue method of
accounting for stock based compensation and requires entities to recognize the cost of employee services
received in exchange for awards of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of those awards
(with limited exceptlons) The fair value based method in SFAS 123-R is similar to the fair-value-based
method in SFAS No. 123 in most respects, subject to certain key differences. As the Company previously
adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 prospectively for all stock awards granted,

42




commencing on July 1, 2002, the impact of the modified prospective adoption of SFAS 123-R- did not have .
a significant impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Company. See Note 10 of Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements foi additional disclosure and-discussion of stock-based compensation.

In December 2004, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 109-1, “Application of
FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, for the Tax Deduction on Quatified Production
Activities Provided by the American Jobs Creation-Act of 2004” (FSP FAS 109-1). FSP FAS 109-1 clarifies
that the deduction will be treated as a “special deduction” as described in Statement of Financial
Accounting‘Standards No. 109, “Accoﬁnting for Income Taxes.” As such, the special deduction has no
effect on deferred tax asséts and liabilities existing at the date of enactmént. The impact of the deduction
. will be reported in the period.in which the deduction is claimed. The Company files a consolidated return
on acalendar year. Accordingly, the Company began reflecting the special deduction with respect o its
operatlons effective January 1, 2005. See Note 9 of Notes to Consohdated Fmanmal Statements for
~ additional disclosure and dl‘?CuSRIOI'l of income taxes. - .

In June 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for UnCertainty in Income
Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement 109” (“FIN 487). FIN 48 prescribes-a more-likely than not
recognition threshold as well as a measurement atiribute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of tax positions taken or'expected.to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently evaluatmg the |rr|pact of the adoption
of FIN 48.

[tem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Market risk represents the risk of loss that may impact the financial position, results of operations or
cash flows of the Company, due to adverse changes in financial and commodity market prices and interest
rates. The Company’s principal market risk exposure continues to be interest rate risk. A majority of the
Company’s debt is variable based on LIBOR, and, therefore, affected by changes in market interest rates.
Based on current operatlons an increase or decrease in interest rates of 100 basis points will result in a
correspondmg increase-or decrease in cost of sales and interest charges incurred. by the Company of

. dpprommately $4,200,000 in a fiscal year, a portiof of which will be capitalized and included ifi cost of sales
- as homes are dellvered The Company believes that redsonably possible near-term interest rate changes
will not result in‘a material negative effect on future earnings, fair values or cash flows of the Company.
Generally, the Company has been able to recover any increased costs of borrowing through increased
selling prices; however, there is no assurance the Company will be able to continue to increase selling
prices to cover the effects of any increase in near-term interest rates.

Changes in the prices of commodities that are a significant component of home construction costs,
particularly lumber, may result in unexpected short term increases in construction costs. Since the sales
price of the ‘Company’s homes is fixed at the time the buyer enters into a contract to acqulre a home and-
because the Company generally contracts to sell its homes beforé construction begins, any increase in costs
in excess of those anticipated may result in gross margins lower than anticipated for the homes in the
Company’s backlog. The Company attempts to mitigate the market risks of price fluctuation of
commodities by entering into fixed-price contracts with its subcontractors and material suppliers for a

. specnﬁed perlod of time, generally commensurate with the building cycle.
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Report of lndependent Registered Public Accounting Flrm :
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Orleans Homebmlders Inc

© We have completed mtegrated audits of Orleans Homebullders lnc 5 2006 and 2005 Consoildaled
financial statements and of its internal control over financial reporting as-of June 30, 2006, and an audit of .
its 2004 consolidated financial statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company’
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our opinions, based on our audits, are presented below.

v

Consolldated f nancial statements

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanymg index present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of Orleans Homebuilder Inc. and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Company”) at Jurie 30, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and théir cash flows for each
of the three years in the period,ended June 30, 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. These fmanc:lal statements are the respons1b1hty of the
Company s management. Qur respon51b111ty 1§ t0 express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public .
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements iricludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
. _significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation,

- We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. "

Internal control over ﬁnancial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in Management’s Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A, that the Company maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of June 30, 2006 based on criteria established in /nternal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

~Commission (COSO), is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on those criteria. Furthermore, in our
. opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial

reporting as of June 30, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework

issued by the COSO. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control

" over financial-reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness .
of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit of
internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accountmg Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit

'to obtain reasonable assurance about whether efféctive internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other -
procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
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assets of the company; (ii} provide reasonable assurance that tran‘;actlons are recorded as necessary (o
permit preparatlon of financial statements m accordance with generally accepted accountmg principles,
and that recelplls and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acqmsntlon use, or dlsposmon of the company s assets that could have

j
a material effect on the fmanc1al statements.:

Because of its inherent llmltatlons 1nternaI control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. !Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes i in condltlons or that the degree of compliance

w1th the pol|c1es or procedures may | detenorate

e
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ORLEANS HOMEBUILDERS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(in thousands) -

Assets: -

Cash and cash equivalents ..................co it
Restricted cash—due from title COMPANY ..ottt it iiiinneans
Restricted cash—customer deposits ... ... c..veviveeeenieniinniaen,

Real estate held for development and sale:

'Residential properties completed or under construction . ..............
Land held for development or sale and improvements. ................
Inventory not owned—Variable Interest Entities ... .................

Property and equnpment at cost, less accumulated depreciation ..........

Deferred income taxes. . .. .. RS S

Intangible assets........... e U S

Goodwill ........... e P

Re'ceivables, deferred chzirgeé and other assets ...... PP Leen
Land deposits and costs of fiiture-developments ........................

Total Assets.......... e e e e e
: Llablhtles and Shareholders Equ1ty
" Liabilities: _ .
AAccounts payable .. ... .. e
‘Accrued expenses. . . .. e e e e . .

Deferred taxes . ........ovvnirrnrinernnennn. [T e
Customer dEPOSIES . ..\ et e eeree et aei et aen e raanaas U
Obligations related to inventory not owned—Varlable Interest Entltles. .
Mortgage and other note obllgatlons N
Subordinatéd notes . ........o...... .. e, e
‘Other notes payable. . ....... e e PP

+ Total Liabilities . e it .

Commltments and contmgenues (See note 12) ......... e
Rédeemable common StOCK . .. ... ... ..o

- Shareholders’ Equity:
Common stock, $.10 par, 23,000, 000 shares authorized, 18,698,131 shares

~ issued at ‘June 30, 2006 and June 30, 2005...... N
Capital in excess of par value—common stock........ P e oo
Reétainedearnings ............ 00 oo iiiieiennn. PP

Treasury stock, at cost (337,324-and’ 176 911-shares held at June 30, 2006

and June 30, 2005, respectwely) .......... A e e
TotalShareholders Equity ... ... ...
Total Llabllltles and Shareholders’ Equity................ e

June 30,2006  June 30, 2005
$ 15,964 $ 62,576
25,304 28,785
9,293 "1 20,100
272,068 190,855
544,574 398,290
117,073 | 88,252
3,344 ' 3,420
J— 2,802
4,329 - 6
20,514 20,514
21,178 18,532
" 26,862 27,408
$1,060,503  $861,540
$ 40,796  $ 47,689
: 73,490 -65,253.
. 697 —
16,209 27,738
103,636 ©79,585
422,608 399,030
105,000 p—
. 5,885 9,400
$ . 768,321 $628,695
240 889
1,870 1,870
72,624 70,450 °
" 221,967 160,407
(4,519) (771)
291,942 231,956
$1,060,503 $861,540

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Earned revenues
‘Residential plroperties .......................................
Landsales . .. . e e
ORET INCOME -+ e,

|
Total earned revenues..............oooius, I e

i
Costs and expenses

. . | . . .
Residential properties.............oo oot T .-
Landsalés . V... ... . ... e .

Selling, gene'ral and administrative . . . .. e e
Interest -

CdIncurred. L e B
Lt:sscapitlalized_...-...-......._ ....... _..‘_. ...................
Total cést_s AN EXPENSES. . ..ottt eeiie e ey
Income from olperations before income taxes................ L.
Income tax expense . . ... T e
Net income [ ............................... CECEETTR RO R
Preferred dividends . .~ ................. e e

. I SR :

Net income available for common shareholders.............. S
Basic earnings per share .......... R S S FU
Diluted earnings pershare. .....x . o0, AR

. Common stock ‘d_ividends declared pershare .:.......0........ .

*

BasicAwei'gh;ed average shares outstanding. ...... AU L

Dilutéd weighted average shares outstanding. .......0.. 0L

. ORLEANS HOMEBUILDERS; INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
. CONSOLIDATED‘_STA.TEMENTS OF.OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

For the year ended June 30, -

R ¢

. $ !

2006 2005 2004
$975,483  $911,004  $540,745 .
2,034 474 787
9676 7752 _ 5726
087,193 . 919,230 547,258
761270 727,006 416,967
1,685 467 907
6,660 4971 3962
114,162 95701 62,364
390297 19075 6741
_(39.029) (18,973). *_ (6,405)
883,777 828,247 484,536
103416 -90.983 62,722
40375 . 35399 24,643
63,041 _ 55584 . 38079
- = 104 -
§ 63,041 § 55584. § 31,975
$ 341§ 309°§ 257
335§ 296 § 220
008§ 004 § - —
18,483, ¢.17,978. 14,784 -
18824 _ 18,809 - 17,336
> '

_ See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Netincome ....}..........

(in thousands)

Adjustments to reconcﬂe net 1ncome to net cash used in

operating dctlvmes

Depreciation =3md| amortization .
Amortization of note dlscount
Deferred taxes . .| .......... :
Stock based compensaoon expense

Changes in operating assets and liabilities net of effects from

acquisitions:

Restricted cash—due from title company ....................

l

Restricted cash—customer deposits

Real estate held for developmentandsale ...................
Receivables,, deferred charges and other assets ....... S
Land deposits and costs of future developments ..............
Accounts payable and other labilities .................... .

Customer deposns .........

‘Net cash used in operatmg activities. . . ... ... ovnia.s L.

: !
Cash flows from investing activities: »
‘Purchases of property and equipment ....................... _
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired

Net cash used i in investing actmtles ........ e

Cash flows from fmancmg activities:

Borrowings from \loans secured by real estate assets .....t.....
Repayments of loans secured by real estate assets. ............
Borrowings from unsecured creditline. .. ................. L.
Repayments of unsecured creditline........................
Borrowings from subordmated notes....... o
Borrowings from other note obligations .. ... e
Repayment of ottller note obligations . .. .....................
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock. ................

Sale (purchase) of treasury stock..
Proceeds from stock award plan ..

Excess tax beneflt from exercise of stock options. .............
Proceeds from stock options exercised. .......... ..oy

Common stock d1v1dend paid
Preferred stock dlwdend paid

Net cash. prov1ded by financing activities...................

Net (decrease)|increase in cash and cash equwalents ........
Cash and cash equwalents at beginning of.period . ... .. R
Cash and cash equwalents atend of period. .. ...l

" Supplemental dlsc]osure ‘of cash flow activities:.
Interest paid, net of amounts capltal:zed. e .

Income taxes paid

ORLEANS HOMEBUILDERS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended June 30,
2006 ] 2005 2004
. $ 63041 § 55584 -$ 38,079
1,281 1,520 673
68 136 - —
3499 (349) (2,220)
594 384 146
3,481 - (28,785) —
10,807 1,968 (2,730
(227,497)  (150,647)  (74,225)
- (2,646) (7,661) - 1,133
T (4,224) (3,638)  (7,345)
(3,112) 19966 15383
(11,529) (3,448) 3,161
(166,237)  (114,970) - (27,945)
(1,199) . (1,175) (2,366)
— (57,079 (5,391)
(1,199)  (58254). - (1,157)
210,962 3+ 647,585 364,272
(187, 384) fe (448, 046) (353,020) .
135948 P —,
—  (135,948) -
105,000- - f—
= 5179 2,962
(3,583) - (2,193) (642)
= a— 46,045
(3,984) (373) 240
284 268 —.
955 - - 479 —
59 7 309 28
(1,485) . (370) -
—. — (104)
120,824 202,838 59,781
©$ (46,612) $ 29,614 § 24,079
62,576, - 32,962 8,883
'§ 15964 '$ 62576, $ 32,962
. $ — $ - 102 $ 336
0§ 47,229 $ 32,238 $ 23,203

See accompanying notes, which are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements
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" ORLEANS HOMEBUILDERS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1: Summary of Sngmf cant Accountmg Pollcles

Durlng the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 Orleans Homeburlders Inc. and its subsndlarres (the
“Company” or “OHB”) engaged in residential real estate development in Southeastern Pennsylvania;
central New Jersey; southern New Jersey; Orange County, New York; Charlotte, Raleigh and Greensboro,
North Carolma Richmond and Tidewater, V1rgm1a Orlando, Palm Coast, and Palm Bay, Florida;’
Chicago, Illinois and Phoenix, Arizona. ‘A summary of the 51gmflcant accounting pnncrples and practlces
used in the preparatlon of the consolldated flnancral statements is as follows: : .. -

..‘ .

Prmc:ples of consolidation”’  * G ' B ' A

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subs1dlar|es all of
which- are wholly owned. On July. 28, 2003, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares

. of Masterplece Homes, Inc! (“Masterplece Homes”) On July 28, 2004, thé Company acquired all of the
1ssued and outstandmg limited partnership interests of Realen Homes, L.P. (¢ Realen Homies”). Unless":
otherwise indicated, the term the

it

Company mcludes the accounts of Masterplece Homes and Realen
Homes. Masterp1ece is engaged in re51dentlal real estate development in central Florida while Realén
Homes’y was engaged'in residéntial real estate development in Southeastern Pennsylvama and Chlcago The

. Consolidated Statements of Operanons and the Consolidatéd Statements of Cash Flows include the
* - accounts of Masterpiéce Homes from the July 28, 2003 acquisition date. Thé Consolidated Statements of-

Operations and the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows include the accounts of Realen Homies from -

- the July 28, 2004 acquisition. In addition, certain joint ventures and business arrangements are’ -
. consolidated  pursuant to Financial Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB”) Interpretation No. 46-R.

“Consolidation of ‘Variable Interest Entities. (revised December 2003},-an Interpretation of ARB No. 51”
(“FIN 46-R”). See recent accounting pronouncements section of this Note 1 and Note 4.for additional |
discussion of FIN 46- R 'All material intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated

Certam prior year amounts have been reclassrﬁed to conform wnth fiscal year 2006 presentatlon o
i S et o . Pl

S a - ; . L. -

Earned revenues from real estate transactmns L . ) '.' S .
1 . -

The Company rec0gmzes revenues from sales of residential properties at the time of closing. The

_ Company also sells developed ¢ and undeveloped land in bulk and under option agreements Revenues from
-$ales of land and-other, real estate are recogmzed when the Company has received an adequate cash down
. payment, ;and all other condltlons necessary for profit recognltron have been satisfied. During the three

years-ended June 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004 all sales transactrons met-the criteria for and were-accounted .

~+ for utilizing the full accrual method... = 7

.~ To the exient that certam sales or portrons thereof do not méet all ‘conditions 1 necessary for profit
recognmon the Company uses other methods to reCOgnlze profit, including the percentage-of-completion,

. cost recovery and the deposit methods. These methods of profit recognition defer a portion or all of the
profit to the extent it is dependent upon the occutrence of future events.

.

~ Real estate capitalization and cost allocation . = )

Residéntial properties completed of under constructlon are stated at cost or estlmated net realizable
value, whichever is lower. Costs include land and land’ improvements, direct construction costs and
development costs, including predevelopment costs, interest on indebtedness, real estate taxes, insurance,
construction overhead and indirect project costs. Selting and advertising costs are expensed as incurred.
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Total estimated coslts of multi-unit developments are allocated to 1nd1v1dual units based upon spec1f1c
identification methods. -

Land and improvement costs include land, land lmprovements 1nterest onindebtedness and real .
- estate taxes. Approprlate costs are allocated to projects on the basis of acreage, dwellmg units and relative
sales value. Land held for development and sale and 1mprovements are stated at cost or estlmated net:
realizable value, whlchever is lower. : D _ LT

[

Land and land 1mprovements apphcable to condomrmums townhomes and single- famlly homes are"’

transferred to constructron in progress when construcnon commences.
i

. Interest costs mcluded in costs and. expenses of re51dentlal propertles and tand sold for flscal years
2006 2005 and 2004 were $15 160,000, $13, 210 000, and $7, 597,000, respectlvely : .

Goodwnll and mtanglble assets

Effective July 1 2001, the Company adopted the provrs1ons of Statement of Flnanmal Accountmg
Standards No. 142,[“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS No. 142”), which estabhshes ’ .
standards for fmanc1al accountmg and reporting for mtanglble assets acqu1red individually or with a gr0up
of other assets-and for the reportmg of goodwrll and other mtanglble assets acqutred in a business
acqunsmon subsequent to initial accountmg under Statement of Fmancnal Accountlng Standards No. 141,
“Business Combmatlons” (“SFAS No. 1417). In accordance with SFAS No. 142, upon adoption of
SFAS No. 142, the Company drscontmued the amortization relating/to all éxisting indefinite lived
mtanglbte assets.

Intangtble assets that have fmlte useful lives will be amortlzed over their useful hves SFAS No 142
requires an annual assessment of goodwill and non-amortizable mtanglbte assets to determine potential
impairment of suchI asset. The initial assessment was completed upon adoption and perlodlcally through
'June 30, 2006 and it has been determined that no: 1mpa1rment charge was requlred R
K o : | : | 5 ._ ‘ ) ‘:' ; J“V

.. C e - . . N S
The:total amount of advertlsmg costs charged to selling, general and administrative expense was - .
$10,797,000, $9, 058 000 and $6,110,000 for fISCEl] years 2006 2005, and 2004 respectlvely ‘The Company 5

advertlsmg costs are expensed as incurred. ot

' Advertlsmg costs

-

Deprecnatlon, amortlzatlon and mamtenance expense

Deprecratlon and amortization is pnmarlly prov1ded on the stralght lme method at rates caICUlated to
amortize the cost of the assets over their estlmated useful lives, Expendrtures for maintenance, repairs-and.
minor renewals are expensed as incurred; major renewals and’ better‘ments are caprtallzed At the time
“depreciable assets are retired or otherw15e dlsposed of, the cost and the accumulated deprec1atlon of the,
assets are ellmmated from the accounts and any proflt or loss 18 recogmzed

E

Leases

“
e g

The Companyis leasing arrangements as lessee include the leasing of certain office space and
equipment. These leases have been classified as operating leases: Rent expense was approximately
$1,981,000, $1,575, {)00 and $791,000 for the three years ¢ encled June 30 2006 2005 and 2004, respectwe]y
The Company has the followmg operatmg lease commrtments

Payments due during fiscal vear ended June 30, Payments due
Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011-: thereafter
(in thousands)

$4432  $1581 $1371 $945 $261 ~$146  $128
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g Eamings per share

| : R

Stock—Based Compensatlon . ;

In December 2004 the Fmancnal Accountmg Standards Board (“FASB”) rev1sed SFAS No ‘123
through the issuance of SFAS No. 123-R “Share-Based Payment”, revised (“SFAS 123-R”). SFAS 123-R -
was effective for the’ Company.commencing July 1, 2005. SFAS 123-R, among other things, eliminates the’

. alternative to use the intrinsic value method of accounting for stock based compensation and requtres

entities, to'recognize the cost of employee services received in exchange for awards of equity | 1nstruments gE
based on the grant-date fair value of those awards (with limited exceptions). The fair value based method

in SFAS 123-R is similar to the fair-valué-based method in SFAS No. 123 in most respects subject to -

certainkey differences. As the .Company previously adopted the fair value fecognition, provisions of

" SFAS No. 123 prospectwely for all stock awards granted commencing on July. I, 2002 as provided under

SFAS No. 148, “Accountmg for Stock-Based Compensation—Transition and Dlsclosure the impact of
the modlfled prospectwe adoption of SFAS 123-R did not have a sngnlflcant impact on the financial
posmon or results of operations of the Company. Sec Note 10 for addltlonal disclosure and dlscussmn of
stock based compensation.

lncometaxes‘ ’ . T P . SRR

LY

tn . 2 IS

“The: Company and its subsidiaries f1le a consolldated federal income tax return:.See- Note.9 for an

i

’ addltlonal discussion of income tax matters. P e R

Basic earnings per common share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average
number of common shares outstandlng Basic shares outstanding for the years ended June 30, 2005 and

2004 include the pro rata portion of unconditional shares issued as part of the purchase price of the PLC -

acquisition. Diluted earnings per share include additional common shares that would have been

outstanding if the dilutive potential common shares had been lssued See Note 11 for additional dlsclosure
and dtscussmn of earmngs per share. :

Dlsclosures about falr value of financial instruments

SFAS No. 107, “Dlselosures about Fair Value of F1nanc1al [nstruments " requ:res the Company to
disclose the estimated fair market value of its financial instruments. The Company believes that the
carrying value of its f1nanc1al instruments-(primarily mortgage notes payable) approx1mates fair market
value’ and thdt any, dtfferences are not significant. This assessment is based on a majority of the Company’s
debt obhgatlons .a§ dlscussed in Note 6, being based on the LIBOR rate of interest, which is a variable
market rate. S * o

Segment reportmg

. SFAS No. 131 “Disctosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” establishes -
standards for the manner in which public enterprises report segment information about operating

segments "The Company has determined that its operations primarily involve five reportable homebuilding .

segments operatmg in fourteen markets. See Note 14 for additional disclosure and discussion of segment

L reporting.

Consolidated statements of cash flows

- For.purposes of Teporting cash flows, short-term investments with original mdturmes of ninety days or
Iess are considered cash equivalents, .
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Non-cash activity | - : ' Ca

During each of fiscal 2005 and 2004, the Company converted $] 000,000 of its Convertible

. Subordinated 7% Notes, issued to Jeffrey P. Orleans, Chairman and CEO of the Company, into Orleans
Homebuilders, Inci common stock at $1.50 per share. The Convertible Subordinated 7% Note was .
included in the Notes payable — related parties category of the balance sheet. With notice given prior to
the principal paymf::m due dates, Mr. Orleans converted each of the annual installments into shares of the
Company’s common stock: As of June 30, 2005, the entire balance of the Convertlble Subordinated 7%
Note had been converted S . B - T . .

In April 2005 ‘IMlchael T. Vesey, President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company, smrendered
7,158 shares of Company’s common stock, with a fair market value of $18.51 per'share, in exchange for the
exercise of stock op:tlons totaling 70,000 shares of common stock. The fair market value of the stock
surrendered was determmed by the closmg market price for the stock on the Amencan Stock Exchange at
' the date of exercise.

Non-cash assets acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the Realen Homes. acqu:smon were
approxlmately $158,964,000 and $101,885,000, respectively. . .

Non-cash assets acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the Masterpiece Homes acqu151t|0n
* were approxamately $17,269, 00{) and $15,119, 000 respectively.

The Companylhad an mtanglble asset of $4,329,000 at June 30 2006 that was recogmzed in
connection with the adoption of a supplemental éxecutive retirement plan. Sce Note 10 for additional
discussion and disclosure of the Company’s supplemental executlve retlrement plan.:

TS
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Supplemental.Cash‘Flow'l)isclosuref . . -

On July 28, 2004, the Compan)‘r.acquired Realen Homes. The following is a summary of the effects of
this transaction on the Company’s consolidated financial position:

. July 28,
2004

. . . . - {in thousands}

Assets acquired: ) E

Cash........... e, i ST . $ (3,174)
: Restricted cash — customer deposits........ SO . (4,273)
" . Real'estate held for development and sale™.......... ... ... PN (136,832)
". Property.and equipment, at cost, less accumulated depreciation ................. e - (166)
Intangible assets, net of amortization.............. S P (13,827)
. Receivables, deferred charges and other assets . ........ PRTRE e (1,788)
Land deposits and costs of future development ........... .. .. ... ... .. ... ... e (2,078)
Total assets acquired........ e e e e e R ) (162,138)
. L r N ! e N . . "
" Liabilities assumed: . -
Accountspayable . ... .o o o e 10,771 .
Accrued eXpPenses. .. ... ... F . 8529
Customer deposits . ...... e e e e e ~ 8,566
Mortgage and other note obllgatlons primarily secured by real estate.held for N .
development andsale ............. e A e e e 70,282
Other notes payable......... e e L 3,737
Total liabilities assumed e e, PR R e ‘ 101,885
" Cashpaid............ P PO e SO .. : (53,348)
Notepayable.................. P e e R e e . {5,000y
., Warranty holdback. .. ..................... e e PR (1,500)
Professional feespaid ............. ... e L (405)
- Less cash acquired ... ...l e DO . 3,174
l. Net caqh outflow for Realen Homes acqmsmon .................... e I Lo 8 (57,079
Comprehenswe income . ' ' v o ' o

The FASB issued Statement of Fmanc:al Acc0unt1ng Standards No. 130, “Reportmg Comprehenswe
Income” (“SFAS No., 130"} which requires the reporting of certain items reported as changes in the
shareholders’ equ1ty section of the balance sheet and establishes standards for the reporting and display of

. comprehensive income and its components in a full set of general-purpo%e financial statements.

SFAS No. 130 requires that all components of comprehensive income shall be reported in the financial -
statements in the period in which they-are recogntzed Furthermore a total amount for comprehenswe

- income shall be drsplayed in the findncial statements. The primary components-of comprehenswe income’

q

are net income; foreign currency translations; minimum pension'liability adjustmients; the change in value
of certam investments in marketable securities classified as available-for-sale, and the mark-to- market on -
the effective portion of hedge instruments. Since the Company had no such materlal ltems comprehenswe
mcome and net income are the same for fiscal 2(}06 2005 and 2004.

Management’s estimates and assumptlons

: The preparatlon of consolidated financial statements in conformity wnh generally accepted RN

: accounting principlés requires management.to make estimates and aseumptlons ‘that’affect the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contlngem assets and liabilities at the date of the




financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

) Recent accounting pronouncements

In January 2003 the FASB issued FASB Interpretatlon No. 46 “Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities, an mterpretatlon of ARB No. 51”7 (“FIN 46™). The FASB issued a revised FIN 46 (“FIN 46-R”) in
December 2003 whlch modifies and clarifies various aspects of the orlgmal interpretations. A Variable
Interest Entity (“VIIE”) is created when (i) the equity investment at risk is not sufficient to permit the
entity to finance IlS activities without additional subordinated financial support from other parties or
(ii) equ1ty holders elther (a) lack direct or indirect ability to make deels:ons about the entity, (b} are not
obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity or (¢) do not have the right to receive expected residual
returns of the entlty if they occur. If an entity is deeméd to be a VIE, pursuant to FIN 46-R, an enterprise-
that absorbs a mdjonty of the expected losses of the VIE is cormdered the pnmary beneflc:ary and must
consolidate the VIE. :

Based on the provisions of FlN 46-R, the Company has conciuded that whenever it enters into an
option agreement to acquire land or lots from an entity and pays a significant deposit that is not -
unconditionally refundable, a VIE is created under condition (ii) (b) of the previous paragraph. The
Company has beenI deemed to have provided subordinated financial support, which refers to variable |
interests that will absorb some or all of an entity’s expected theoretlcdl losses if they occur. For each VIE
created, the Complany will compute expected losses and residual réturns based on the probability of future
cash flows as outlmed in FIN 46-R. If the Company is'deemed to be the primary beneficiary of the VIE it
will consolidate the VIE on its balance sheet. The fair value of the VIEs inventory will be reported as
“Inventory not owned—Varlable Interest Entltles See Nolel4 for ?Ilddltlondl disclosure and discussion
of VIEs. . .

In December 2004 the FASB revised SFAS No. 123 through the issuance of SFAS No. 123-R “Share
Based Payment”, revised (“SFAS 123-R”). SFAS 123-R was effective for the Company eommencmg July 1,
2005. SFAS-123-R; among other things, eliminates the alternative to use the intrinsic value method of
accounting for stock based compensation and requires entities to recognize the cost of employee services -
received in'exchan'ge for awards of equity instruments based on the'grant-date fair value of those awards
(with limited exceptions). The fair value based method in SFAS 123-R is similar to the fair-value-based
method in SFAS No 123 in most respects subject to certain key dlfferences As the Company previously
adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 prospectwely for all stock awards granted,
commencing on J uly 1, 2002, the |mpact of the inodified prospective adoption of SFAS 123-R did not have
a significant 1mpact on the financial position or results of operations of the Company. See Note 10 for
additional disclosure and dlscussmn of stock- ba%ed compensation.

In December 2(}(}4 the FASB 1ssued FASB Staff Position No. FAS 109-1, “Apphcatlon of FASB
Statement No. 109 Accounting for Income Taxes, for the Tax Deduetlon on Qualified Production .
Activities Provided by the Amencan Jobs Credtlon Act of 20047 (FSP FAS 109- 1). FSP FAS 109-1 clarifies
that the deduction will be treated as a “special deduction” as described in Statement of Financial
‘Accounting Standards No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” As such, the special-deduction has no
effect on deferreditax assets and liabilities existing at the date of enaetment The impact of the deduction
will be reported i in the period in which the deduction is claimed. The Company files a consolidated return
on a calendar year. Accordingly, the Company began reflecting the'special deduction with respect to its
operations effective January 1, 2005, See Note 9 for additional clisclosure and discussion of income taxes.

. In June 2006,the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accountmg for Uncertainty in Income |
Taxeﬁ;—an mterpretatlon ‘of FASB Statement 109” (“FIN 48").. FIN 48 prescrlbes a more-likely than not
" recognition threshold as wellas a measurement attribute for the financial statement reCOgmtton and .

e
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* measurement of tax position‘; taken or expected‘to‘ be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal
years beglnmng after December 15, 2006. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption
of FIN 48..

' Note 2. A.ci]uisitions

' Peachrree Acqmsttmn

On December 23 2004 pursuant to an Asset Purchaee Agreement of the same dale ‘the Company
: acqurred through a wholly -owned subsrdlary, the real estate assets descrlbed below (the “Assets”) from
- Peachtree Residential Properties, LLC, a North Carolina limited llablhty company and Peachtree '
Townhome Communities, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company which, at the time the
Company acquired the assets, were wholly-owned subsidiaries of Peachtree Residential Properties,-Inc., a
Georgia corporation (collectively, “Peachtree Residential Properties”).

The Assets include: (a) improved and ummproved real property, (b) rights to acquire real estate
* under options or agreemente (¢) equipment, (d) rights under certain contracts for the sale of homes to be
sold and leases for real property, () nghts to certain tradenames and other 1ntang1bles mcludlng contract
‘backlog, (f) homés aind other improvements under construction as of the closing, (g) certain plans,
drawings, specifications, permits and rights under warranties and (h) governmental approvals and books *
and records associated with, or relating to the foregoing, :

- The Company pald $29,300,000 in cash, to acquire the Assets The Company also assumed certam -
liabilities of Peachtree Residential Properties, less $200,000 to be retained by the Company and applled
towards the administration of certam home warranty.claims. . T . -

" Realen Homes Acqmsrtron

a

On July 28, 2004, purquant toa Purchaqe Agreement of&the same date the Company completed its

‘ "'Jacqursrtlon of all of the issued and outstanding partnership interests in Realen Homes, L.P.-a Pennsylvania -

* limitéd: partnerthp “ Realen Homes”) from Realen General Partner ‘LLC, a; Pennsylvama limited liability
company, and DB Homes Venture L:P.;-a Pennsylvania limited, partnershlp The Company acquired the .
limited partner’s interest in Realen Homes and a subsrdlary of the Company, RHGP LLC, acqurred the
general partner s interest and serves as the general partner of Realen Homes .

o

. "
H

n accordance ‘with'the Purchase Agreement the consideration pard by the Company consrsted of:
(i) $53,348, 000 in ‘cash delivered at closing, (ii) a promissory note of the Company in the aggregate
. principal amount-of $5 million, payable over a period of up to two years, with an interest rate of 3% per’
- year and (m) a warranty holdback of $1.5 mitlion retained by the Company to.be applred toward the
admrmstratron of any warrdnty claims made against Realen Homes in excess of certam predetermmcd
amounts The purchase price was ‘determined based on Realen Homes’ book valire at June 30 2004 its
management personnel its profrtabrllty, its backlog and its fand position. '

The Company evaluated the $5,000, 000 3% note in accordance with APB Opmlon No. 21 “Inleresl on
Receivables and Payables (“APB 21”) and determined that it was a below market rate note: In
» accordance with APB 21, the‘ Company estimated,’ based on current market ‘conditions that the Company
would llkely have been able to obtain simitar fixed-rate fmancmg froma'third party at approximately 150
ba51s points, hlgher than the note actually obtained. Thé’ Company imputed interest ori the not€ at 4.5%
and reduced the carrying value of the note from $5,000,000'to $4 863 000 The dlscount of $l37 000 will be
recorded as 1nterest expense over the lrfe of the note o

t ;" .,‘ B -
The acqumtlon mcluded subject fo specrfled exceptlonq ali. assets and lrablhtles of Realen Homes
mcludmg land owned or under contract, homes under construction But not sold or sold but not delivered,

sales offers and reservations, and model homes and’ furnlshlngs The acquired assets were used by Realén

L4
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Homes in-the hom'ebmldlng business in Peansylvania and Illinois. The Company intends to continue to use
the acquired assets in the homebuilding business.

The Company accounted for the acquisition as a purchase in accordance with SFAS No. 141,

_ “Business Combmatlons $13,327,000 of the purchase price was allocated to goodwill, which is tax
deductible and is deflned as the fair value of assets and liabilities acqmred in excess of the purchase price
and $500,000 of the purchase price to intangible assets. The intangible assets represent the intangible value
of the backlog acquxred from Realen Homes. The intangible value of the backlog was amortized into cost
of sales as the acqutred backlog was delivered. The Company amortized the remaining $6,000 of the
intangible value of the backlog acqulred from Realen Homes durmg the year ended June 30, 2006.

If the Realen|Homes acquisition occurred as of the beginning of the annual periods presented below
the pro forma information for the Company would have been as follows:

June 30,

2005 2004
(in thousands, except per are amounts)
Earnedrevenues.’..............oiiiiiiiinanainn, e $924,656 $675,219
Income from operatlons before income taxes..... . e . 90,329 65,070
Net income .. ... | ....................... 54,649 ' 39,505
Earnings per shar¢: ’ o )
Basic......... U ‘ $ 3.04 $ 267
Diluted. ... .. L SRR $- 291 $ 228

Masterpiece Homes Acguisition

On July 28, 2003 the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding shares of Masterpiece
Homes and entered into an employment agreement with the president of Masterpiece Homes.
Masterpiece Homles is an established homebuilder located in Orange City, Florida. The terms of the stock
purchase agreement and employment agreement are‘ds follows: (i)$3,900,000 in cash, at closing; and
(ii) $2,130,000 payable January 1, 2005 (the “Contingent Stock Payment”), uriless pnor to that date the
president is termlnated for cause or terminates his employment without good‘reason,"as defined in the
employment agreement; (iii) sale of 30,000 shares of the Company’s commeon stock at $8 per share with-a
put option at the same price, (iv) stock options to purchase 45,000 shares of the Company’s commeon stock
at $10.64 per share vesting equally on December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006; and (v) contingent payments
representing 25%]of the pre-tax profits of Masterplece Homes for the calendar years ended December 31,
2004, 2005 and 2006. The Company also incurred approx1mately $405,000 in acquisition costs to complete
this transaction. "l;he aforementioned costs are considered part of the purchase price of Masterpiece
" Homes, except for the following items that are considered part of, and contingent upon, the employment
agreement: (a) 57,10 000 of the $2,130,000 paid+January 10, 2005; (b) stock options to purchase-

45,000 shares of the Company’s common stock at $10.64 per share; and (c) contingent payments
. representing 25%' of the pre-tax profrts of Masterplece Homes for the calendar years ended December 31,
2004, 2005 and 2006 :

.

The Company accounted for these transactions in accordance with SFAS No. ]41 “Busmess ’
Combinations”, whereby approximately $5,700,000 was considered to be part of the purchase price of the
business and the remainder part of employee compensation. That portion related to employee
compensation wrll be charged to expense over the period to which it relates. With respect to the amounts
allocated to the purchase such amounts were allocated o the fair value of assets and liabilities acquired
with the excess of. approximately $3,007,000 allocated to goodwﬂl whlch is tax deductible.:

From July 28, 2003 through June 30, 2006, the Company recorded $322 000 in pretax compensation
expense assocmteld with the stock options granted-pursuant to the employment agreement with the . '

.
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. -", presrdent of Masterpleee Homes recogmzed $4, 307 ()00 n contmgent payments representrng 25% of the
. pre-tax profrts of Masterpiece Homes and’paid the’ Contrngent Stock Payment of $2,130, 000 on January 1,

. 2005 as réquired under the terms of the' acqursmon agreement e Jen ok ~

If the Masterplece Homes acquns:tlon occurred as of the beglnnlng of the annual periods presented
below the pro forma mformatlon for the Company would have been as follows

»

T ‘ - For the Year Ended. '
. . : June 30, 2004 .
- - ) Lo - (in thousunds except per share amounts)
. Earned revenues ................. [ A A SUUPUEEL $543,335
- Income ffom operations before income taxes:....... T PR e 62,646
- Netincome ............c 5 i LenheeT 0T 38006
Earnings per share: C N ' , :
“Basici..i.0. PR N R S S $ 257
Dlluted...'.‘ ........... T A L S S S, $ 220
Parker&LancasterAcqmsmon - STt - S Ce '

) . On October 13, 2000 the Company acqu1red all‘of the issued and outstandmg shares of e
- Parker-& Lancaster Corporatron (“PLC”). At June 30, 2006 and 2005, the: Company had $4,180,000 of -
goodwill includéd in the balance sheet as a result of the acquisition. In connection with the acquisition; the

. Company issued 300,000 shares of common stock of the Company to the former sharcholders of Parker

. - and Lancaster Corporation. The former shareholders of Parker and Lancaster Corporatlon had the.right -.
to cause the Company to repurchase the common'stock approxrmately five years after the closmg of the

“ acquisition at a price of $3.33 per share. The redemption feature of these shares expired durmg the quarter

*.ended December 31, 2005.-See Note 7 for further discussion.

. Note 3. Certam Transactlons with Related Parties :
Mr Goldman and Mr. Orleans each own a 31% equity interest in a limited partnership that has a L

.consulting agreement with a third party real estate title insurance company (the “Title Company”). The
’Company purcha%es real estaté title insurance and related closing services from the Title- Company for
+ various parcels of land acquired by the Company The Company paid the Title Company approximately
$134,000, $800,000 and $178, 000 for the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These costs are
corisidered to approximate fair value for services provided. In addition, the Company s homebuyers may
clect to utilize the Title Company for the purchase of real estate title i insurance and real estate closing
qervrees but, the homebuyers are under no obllgatlon to do 50.

==Y -

Under the terms of the: consulting agreement whrch expires in July' 2007, the limited partnershlp
provrdlng the consultmg %ervrces is entrtled to recerve 50% of the pretax proflts attnbutable o certatn

- the principals of the limited partnership, including Mr. Goldman and Mr. Orleans -have agreed not to
engage in the real estate title insurance business or the real estate closing busmess during the term of the
consulting agreement : . : "

Durtng fiscal 2003 the Company entered into two separate ten year leases for the rental of office space
with a company that is controlled by Mr. Orleans. The Company took possession of the leased premises in
: May 2004 at which time the lease term began. The annual rental for the leased office space is $112,000 and
7 escalates to $128,000 after the fifth year of the lease. The Company is also responsible to pay its pro rata.
share of common area maintenance costs. These costs are considered to approximate fair value for services
provtded :

59




: prov1ded o '

-~

T

. ipaccordance, w1th the Company s real estate capitalization; and cost allocation policies and is subsequently-

- ' s , 2006 2005
Condominiums and tOWINOMES . ... ... ittt ettt i eiaeeanns $ 43,342 § 43,528
‘Single-family hormles. ..........ooooeie SETTRRO S 28726 147327
Land held for development or sale and improvements . ... 544,574 398,290
Inventory not owned ................................... e P 117,073 88,252
Total real estate held for development and sale.. . ... e s e $933715 0 $677,397

The Company places a majority of its corporate insurance through A. P Orleans [nsurance

. Agency, Inc., of which Mr. Orleans is the sole stockholder. The Company- also uses A:P. Orleans lnsurance _'

Agency, Inc. 1o pu'rchase surety bonds that the Company is requ1red to mamtam with various
municipalities as part of its ongomg operations as a developer on specific projects'in those municipalities. -
The Company pald premims and fees associated with insurance poticies and surety bonds provided by the
entity controlled by Mr. Orleans of approximately $2,109,000, $3,207,000, and $2, 961,000 durmg fiscal
years 2006, 2005, and 2004 respectlvely These costq are considered to approx1mate fair value for services
The Company leases off1ce space and obtams real estate mle lmurance for various parcels of land
acquired by the Company from companies controlled by Mr. Russell Parker, the president of the ..
Company’s subsidiary, PLC. The annual rental for the office space leased from an entity partially owned by
Mr. Patker is approximately $126,000 and i is considered to approximate a fair ‘market value rental. The:
Company paid real estate title insurance prémiums 1o an entity formerly controlled by Mr. Parker, of

1

. approximately $17|3 000, $56,000, and $96, 000 for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These coéts
.are considered to approx1mate fair value for services provided. In December 2005, the Company purchased
a majorlty interest in th1s real estate title insurance ‘company. .-

Real estate t1tle msurance paid by the Company is capltallzed as a cost of acquiring the spec1flc parcel
expensed as part of cost of sales upon consummation of sales to the third party homebuyers. See Note 1 for
a d1scuesron of these pohcle% S o

See Note 8to fora dnscussion of other related party financing transactions,

Note 4, Real Estate Held for Development and Sale

" A summary of real estate held for development and sale is as follows

K

As of June 30,

. - . | . Py
. s

Variable Interest Enfities . . .

In January 2003 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation
No. 46 “Consoliddtion of Variable Interest Entities, an interpretation of ARB No. 51”7 (“FIN 46”). The
FASB issued a revised FIN 46 (“FIN 46-R™) in December 2003 which modifies and clarifies various
aspects of the orig'inal interpretations. A Variable Interest Entity (“VIE”) is created when (i) the equity
investment at risk!is not sufficient to permit the entity to finance it$ activities without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties or (i) equity holders either (a) lack direct or indirect,
ability to make de:c151ons about the entity, (b) are not obligated to absorb expected losses of the entity or
(c) do not have the right to receive expected residual returns of the entity if they occur. If an entity is
deemed tobe a VlE pursuant to FIN 46-R, an enterprise that absorbs a majority of the expected losses of
the VIE is considered the primary beneficiary and must consolidate the V[E

Based on-the provisions of FIN 46- R, the Company has concluded that whenever it enters into an
option agreementi to acquire land or lots from an entity and pays a significant deposit that is not
unconditionally refundable, a VIE is created under condition (ii) (b) of the previous paragraph. The.
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. “Inventory not owned—Variable lnterest Entmes

Soid and Unsald Res:dentral Properties . - ) ) ‘. ‘ S

L Sales status of residential propertles completed or under constructlon is as follows: T e

. Impair'ment

'Company has been deemed to have provrded subordrnated fmancral support Wl’llCh refers to varlablc ot :
interests'that w1|l absorb some orall of an-entity’s expected theoretlcal losses if they occur For each VIE
created, the Company will compute expected losses and résidual returns based on the probablhty of future . o

: .cash flows as outlined.in FIN 46-R. If the Company 1 deemed to be the primary beneficiary ‘of the VIE it

will consolidate the VIE on its balance sheet: The fair value of the VIEs 1nventory will- be reported as

' -fAt June 30 2006, the Company consohdated twenty VIEs as-a result of lts optlons to purchase land or
-lots from the selling entities. The Company paid cash or 1ssued letters of credit deposits to these twenty
VIEs totalmg $11,531,000 and incurréd additional pre- acquisition casts totaling $3,156,000. Thé. .
Company s deposns and any costs mcurred prior to acqursmon of the land or'lots represent the Company s
.maximum exposure to'loss. The fair~ value of thé VIEs'invéntory is reported as: “Inventory not owned—
' Variable, Interest Entitics.” The Company recorded $117,073,000 in Inventory Not Owned—Variable
Intefest: Entmes as of June 30, 2006. The fair value of the property to be acqu1red less cash deposits and
pre- acqursmon costs, which totaled $103,636,000 at June 30, 2006, was reported on the balance sheet as .
“Obhgatlons related to inventory not owned—-—\/arldble Interest Entmes -Creditors, 1f any, of these VIEs o

have no recourse agalnst the Company o . -

The Company will contlnue 18 secure land and lots using opt:ons Including the depos:ts and other o
costs capitalized in connectlon ‘with theé VIEs dlscussed in the prior paragraph, the Company had total T W

- costs incurred to acqunre land'and lots at June 30 2006, of approx1mately $40,310,000, incliding - ¥

$22 965,000 of cash deposrts ‘The total. purchase price under these cancelable contracts or options is
approximately $511,349,000. The maximum exposure to loss is limited to the deposlts although some
deposns are refundable ‘and costs incurred prior to the acquisition of the land orlots. | . o

_Balance at June 30, A

P : . . _ 3006 - - 2005
. . - . o : -~ (in thousands)
© Under contract for sale ... .. ... .. e E ... $124073 0% 128,137 _
Unsold ... ol o o e i e e 147995 - . 62,718 = -
“Total.residential properties completed or undér construction. . ........... 7. . $272,068° $ 190,855

- The Company recognized long-lived asset impairment losses totalmg $1,877,000 for. the'year ended
June 30, 2006. The Company’s northern region recognizeda $600,000 impairment loss relating to one
undeveloped land parcel obtained in connection with the Réalen Homes acquisition and the Company’s
. Florida région recognized a $1,277,000 impairment loss relating to sevéral improved building lots in the
Palm Coast market of the- Florlda region. The long-lived asset impairmentlosses were the amounts by

- which the book value of the undeveloped land parcel and the improved building lots described above

¢ exceeded the fair value of the assets. The fair value of the assets was the estimated sales price less the

; estlmated selltng to costs to dlspose of the assets. The long- -lived asset impairment losses were included in

- the cost of residential propertles on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company did not

have any long-lived asset impairment losses during the years ended June 30, 2005 and June 30, 2004,
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_ _Noie‘s Pmperty and Equ1pment _
Property and eqmpmem conmsts of the followmg .

Balance at June 30,

2006 - . .2008 -
- N ) (in thousands)
Property and equipment .. ....... ..., P e - $ 7,639 § 6,681
Less: accumulated :depremanon ....... ER R C R R T T R R RRRER RO AR (4, 295) (3, 261)
Total property and eqlipment................ . . e B T $ 3, 344 $ 3 420

Depreciation expense, included in Other Costs and Expenses on the Company 5 Consolldated
Statements of Operatlons was $1,275, 000 $1,026,000 and $673,000 during fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004
respectively. . : .

Note 6. Debt Obllgatlons

.. The following tabie summarizes the components of the Company’s outstandmg Debt Obl]gatlons

r

Final . Annual

. Maturity - Effective Outslanding Balance at
. Date Interest June 30,
i Fiscal Year Rate -~ 2006 - . 2005

, . . . . . .o ' - ’ {in thousands)

Revolving credit faltcility, mortgage and other notes payable.’. 2009 variable $422,608 $399 030
Subordinated notes—-September 2005........ e 2036 8.52% 30,000 —
Subordinated note;s—November 2005 .................... 2036 8.61% 75,000 —
Subtotal subordinated notes. . .. ... P . . - $105,000 $ —
Promissory note (Beal_en acquisition). .. .... g 2007 - 45% 4994 4,926
Property and Equipment. e P e © 2007-2009 T%0-9% 891 976
Subordinated, notes payable ...~........ B I IR e 2006 4.5% — 3,498
Subtotal other notes payable .......... [T T % 5885 § 9400

The maxnmum balance outstanding under the Revolvmg Cred:t Facility, Unsecured Bridge boan
Subordinated notes construction and inventory loan agreements at any month end during fiscal 2006, 2005
and 2004 was $623I 606,000, $451,302,000 and $176,768,000, respectively. The average month end balances

of those obhganons during fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004 was approx1mately $523,612,000, $365,509,000 and
. $145,939,000, reqpectwe]y, bearing interest at an approx1mate aver'lge annual rate of 6. 85%, 4.90% and
3.71%, respectwely

Revolving Credit Facility

On December 22, 2004, Greenwood Financial, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and
other wholly- owne'd subsidiaries of the Company, as borrowers, and Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. as
guarantor, entered into a Revolving Credit and Loan Agreement (the “Revolving Credit Agreement™) for
a $500,000,000 Senlor Secured Revolving Credit and Letter of Credit Facility with various banks as lenders
{as amended and restated the “Revolving Credit Facility”). The revolvmg credit facility was amended on
January 24, 2006 v1a the Amended and Restated Revolving Credit and Loan Agreement (the “Amended
Credit Agrecment”) The Amended Credit Agreement increased the borrowing limit from $500,000,000 to
$650,000,000, Wthh may be increased to $750,000,000 under certam circumstances. In connection with the
Amended Credit Agreement Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. entered into an amended Guaranty agreement.

Under and snbject to the terms of the Revolving Credit Facility, the borrowers may borrow and
re-borrow for the purpose of financing the acquisition and development of real estate, the construction of
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homes and jmprovenienls, for investment in joint ventures, for working capital and for such other -
appropriate purposes as may be’ approved by the lenders. Capitalized terms used below and not otherwise
defined have the meanings st forth in the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement.

The Revolving Credit Facility has an initial three year term which expires on December 20 2008 and
borrowings and advancés under the Revolving Credit Facility bear interest on a per annum basis equal to
LIBOR Market Index Rate plus a non-default variable spread ranging from 165 basis points to 225 basis
points, depending upon the Company’s leverage ratio. During the term of the Revolving Credit Facility,
interest is payable monthly in arrears. At June 30, 2006 the interest rate was 7.58% which mcludes the
" 225 basis point spread. - C : :

. _The total amount of loans and advances outstanding at any time under the Revolving Credit Facility
may not exceed the lesser of the then-current borrowing base availability or the revolving sublimit as
defined in the Revolving Credit Facility. The revolving sublimit is $650,000,000, but under certain
circumstances may be increased to up to $750,000,000. The borrowing base availability is based on the
lesser of the appraised value or cost of real estate owned by the Company that has been admitted to the

_borrowing base. Various conditions must be satisfied in order for real estate to be admitted to the
borrowing base, including that a mortgage in favor of lenders has been delivered to the agent for lenders
and that all governmental approvals necessary to begin development of for-sale residential housing, other
than building permits and certain other permits borrower in good faith believes will be issued within
120 days, have been obtained. Depending on the stage of development of the real estate, the loan to value

- or loan to cost advance rate ranges from 50% t0°95% of the appraised value or cost of the real estate

As security for all obllganom of borrowers to lenders under the Revolving Credit Facility, lenders
have a first priority morlgage lien ori all real estate admitted to the borrowing base. In addition, Orleans
Homebuilders, Inc. has guaranteed the obligations of the borrowers to lenders pursuant to an amended
Guaranty executed by Orleans Homebuilders, Inc.-on January 26, 2006. Under the Guaranty, Orleans -
Homebuilders, Inc. has granted lenders a security interest in any balance or assets in any deposit or other
account Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. has with any lender. : -

The Company is required to maintain certain financial ratios and customary covenants as set forth in
the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement lnciudlng minimum debt and'leverage ratios; minimum
levels of consolidated adjusted tangible net worth; minimum values of land in certain stages of
~development and maximum limits on the number «of units which are not subject to a bona-fide agreement
" of sale that may be in the Company s inventory or the inventory of any borrower or any subsidiary of the
_Company At June 30, 2006, the Company was in compliance with the financial and other covenants of the
Revo]vmg Credlt Facﬂlty

" In December 2004, the Company used approxnmately $388,000,000 of funds available under the
- Revolving Credit Facility to repay substantially all of the loans of the Company and its wholly owned
subsidiaries from other banks and financial institutions and to acquire the real estate assets of Peachtree
Residential Properties in Charlotte, North Carolina. Prior to the Revolving Credit Facility, the Company
- had mortgage obligations with various lending institutions that were repaid at a predetermined percentage

" (approximately 85% on average) of the selling price of a unit when a sale was completed. The repayment

percentage varied from community to community and over time within the same community.

At June 30, 2006, there was $419,950,000 outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility. In addition,
. as of June 30, 2006, approximately $46,401,000 of letters of credit and other assurances of the avallablllty
_ of funds had been provided under the Revolving Credit Facility.

At June 30, 2006, the Compdny had $183,649,000 of borrowing capacity under its Revolvmg Credit
Facility, of which approximately $55,427,000 was available to be drawn based upon the Company’s
borrowing base. A majority of the Company’s debt is variable rate, based on the 30-day LIBOR rate, and
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'_ therefore, the Company is exposed to market risk in connection with interest rate changes. At June 30,
2006, the 30-day LIBOR rate of interest was.5.33%. -

- Subordinated Notes

On November, 23, 2005, the Company issued $75,000,000 of trust preferred securities which mature on
January 30;.2036 and are callable, in whole or in part, at par plus accrued interest on or after January 30,
2011. For the first ten years, the securities have a fixed interest rate of 8. 61% per annum. Thereafter, the
securities have a ﬂoatmg interest rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 360 basis points per annum,
resetting’ quarterlyI In the event the Company fails to meet certain financial covenants, the appllcable rate
of interest will be lhcreased by 300 basis points until such time ds the Company is in compliance with the
financial covenants then the interest rate will return to its original amount.” It is an event 6f default if the

- increased interest rdte is in effect for four consecutive quarters. The transaction is treated as debt for

financial statement purposes. The Company used proceeds from the sale of these securities to repay
outstanding oblrgatlons under the Revolving Credit.Facility discusséd above. The obllgatlons relatmg to:
the trust preferred securities are subordlnated to the Revolving Credlt Fac1lrty S

On September 20, 2005 the Company issued $30,000,000 of trust preferred securltres which mature
on September 30, 2035 and are callable, in whole or in part, at par pllus accrued interest on or after, ,
September 30, 2019 For the first ten years, the securities have a fixed interest rate of 8.52% per aninum. _
Thereafter, the securrttes have a floating interest rate equal to three month LIBOR plus 380 basis points
per annum, resettmg quarterly. The transaction is treated as debt for financial statement purposes. The -
Company used pro:ceeds from the sale of these securities to fund land purchases and residential
construction. The obligations relatmg to the trust preferred securltres are subordmated to the Revolvmg

. Credlt Facrllty | S _ b

Other Secured Borrowmgs ) o
On July 28 2004 the Company entered into an Unsecured Brldgc Loan Agreement with a maximum
borrowing amount of $120,000,000. Proceeds from the Unsecured Bridge Loan were used to finance the-
.acquisition of- Realeri Homes, refinance certain outstandmg indebtédness of Realen Homes and provide
the Company withishort-term liquidity for land purchases and residential development and construction
" site improvements; The Unsecured Bridge Loan had a maturity date of November 30, 2004. On -
November 17, 2004 the Unsecured Bridge Loan was increased to $140, 000,000 and thé maturity date was
extended to December 31, 2004. On December 22, 2004, the Unsecured Bridge Loan was replaced with
part of the proceeds of the Revolving Credit Facility mentioned above Interest on. the Unsecured Bridge
Loan was payable monthly at 30-day LIBOR plus 225 basis points on the. portion of the outstanding -
principal balance that did not -exceed $60,000,000 and 30-day LIBOR plus 250 basis points on the portton
of the outstandmglprmcrpal balance that exceeded $60,000,000. The average outstanding debt and interest:
rate under the Unsecured Bridge Loan durrng the. COmpany s term'was apprommately 895, 000 000 and
4.20%, respectrvely : . ,

As part of theI acquisition of Realen Homes, the Company assumed a $70,000,000 secured credit
facility. On Deeember 22, 2004, the' $70,000,000 secured credit faclllty was replaced with part of the ' *
proceeds of the Revolvmg Credit Facility mentioned above. Interest on the secured credit facility was
payable monthly at a rate based upon the.agent lender’s. prime rate. The Company had an option to -
convert all or a portron of the outstanding secured credit facility to a fixed rate facrlrty at 30-day LIBOR
plus 187.5 basis porms to 250 basis points per annum in accordance with the lender’s pricing formula. The
average outstandrng debt and interest rate under the secured credit facility during the Company’s term was
~ $70,000,000 and 4! 25%, respectively.
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i OtherNatesPayable Ch : SR L -

Schiedidle of Debt Mm‘ur!tles

The 'Othér Noteq deable of $5 885 000 as of June 30, 2006 i prlmarlly comprlsed of a promlssory
note of the Company issuéd to the former owners-of Realen Haities;'in connéction with the acqunsmon '

' 'jf.‘_' .and a not& executed in December of 2003 by the Company to fmance the purchase of a 6.25% ownershlp o
i interestina corporate jet. The - promissory note of the Company issued to the former owners of Realen *
.+ "‘Homes in connection with the acqmsmon is a $5,000,000 note with interest at 3% payable on July 28, 2006.
» The Company evaluated:the noté in accordance with APB No. 21, “Interest on Receivables and Payables™

% _ (“APB;21™); and determined that it was a below market-rate note. In: accordance with APB 21, the
" Comipany estimated, based on ‘current market conditions that the Company would likely;have been able. to.

7y

obtain similar fixed-rate f1nanc1ng from a third party at appr0x1mately 150 basis pomts higher | ‘than the note
actually obtained. The note executed to finance the purchase of an interestin a corporate jet-is payable -
monthly with an interest rate.of, LIBOR p!us 360_basis.points.and a term of five years with a balloon

‘ _paymem of $686,000 die in December, 2008. The balance outstanding on this note at June 30, 2006 and-

2005 is $862,000 and $937,000; respectwely The remaining balance included in Other Notes Payable at .

~ June 30, 2006 and 2005 is prlmanly comprised of market raté notes to f1nance the purchase of vehtcles
“_-used in the operattom of the Company _ C ' o

P

At June 30, 2005 the Company had an outstandmg qubordmated fiote. balance of $3 498 000 The

“subordinated note was assumed in connection.withthe. acquisition of Realen Homes and was payable to
‘the former owners of Realen Homes. The subordinated note was payable on a quarterly basis beginning .
October 1; 2004 at $162,500 per quarter with'the final outstanding principle balance of $3,250,000 due -

October 1, 2005, The Compdny rep.nd the outstandmg balance of the note on October 1, 2005

The followmg table summarizes the Company s outstandlng debt obllgatlons as of June 30, 2006 and
the effect such obhgdtlons are expected to have on the Company’s liquidity and cash flow in futire periods.
For mortgage and ofher note obligations, payments due by period are shownbased on the expiration date
of the loan while the Revolving Credit Facility is secured by the assets of the Company and matures on

: December 20, 2008.

Due -

. , “Total - 2007 2008 2000 . 2010 2011 ' thereafter

. - : (in thousands) . . ‘
Mortgage and other note obligations .. $422,608 $2,658 $— °$419950 $— $— .§ —
Subordinated notes . e e 105,000 — — — — — 105,000
N o Other notes payable................. 5,885 5,083 90 712 - = —
Totab. ..o e $S33,493 $7,741 3590 $420,662 -$— - $— -$105,000

'Note'I Redeemable Common Stock . : T R

In connection with the Company s acquisition of Parker and Lancaster Corporation on October 13,
2000, the Company issued 300,000 shares of common stock of the Company to the former shareholders of

" Parker and Lancaster Corporation. The former shareholders of Parker and Lancaster Corporation had the

right to cause the Company to repurchase the common stock approximately five years after the closing of
the acquisition at a price of $3.33 per share. The redemption feature of these shares expired during the
quarter ended December 31, 2005. Prior to the expiration of the redemption feature, the former
shareholders of PLC sold 110,708 of these shares of the Company’s Common Stock.

In connection with the Company’ s acqmsrtlon of Masterplece Homes on July 28 2003 (see Note 2)
the Company,sold 30,000 shares of common stock of the Company to the president of Masterpiece. Homes

_at $8 per share. The president of Masterpiece Homes has the right to cause the Company to repurchase
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these shares of common stock at $8 per share by giving notice to the Company no later than the earlier of
" December 31, 2006 'or 30 days after termination of his employment, as specified in his employment
agreement As of June 30, 2006, the Pres:dent of Masterplece Homes had not sold any of these shares

Note 8. Preferred Stock L : - o

On October 20j 1998, the Company-issued- 100,000 shares of Series D Preferred Stock to Jeffrey P. .
Orleans in exchange for an aggregate amount of $3,000,000 in Company notes formerly held by )
Mr. Orleans. The Senes D Preferred Stock was lssued from an aggregate of 500,000 shares of Preferred
Stock authorized. The Series D Preferred Stock had a liquidation value of $3,000,000, or $30.00 per share,
and required- annual dividends of 7% of the liquidation value. The leldends were cumulative and were -
payable quarterly on the first. day of.March, June, September and' December The Series D Preferred Stock
was redeemable by the Company at any time after December 31, 2003 in‘whdle or in part at a cash

" redemption price equal to the llqu1dat10n value plus all accrued and unpaid dmdends on such shares to the
date of redemption.|  : - - : : :

On December 29 2003 and in accordance w1th the conversion fcaturcs of the Company s Series D.
Preferred Stock, 1|qu1dat10n value of $3,000,000, held by Mr. Orleans, the Series D Preferred Stock was
converted, at $1.50 per share, into 2,000,000 shares of the Company’s common stock. At June 30, 2006
there were no shares of the Company’s Series D Preferred Stock outstanding,

. Note 9. Income Talxes
The provision for income taxes is summarized as follows: .

+

For the Year Ended June 30,

] 2006 2005 . 2004
' . . (in thousands)
(@TYx =3 1 1 $36,876 $35,748 $26,863
Deferred. . ... ... 3499 (349)  (2,220)
Total provision for income taxes................... e $40,375 $35,399 $24,643

- The differences between taxes computed at federal income tax rates and amounts provided for
continuing operations are as follows: -

For the Year Ended June 30,

2006 2005 . 2004
. ’ (in thousands)
Amount computed At STAtULOTY TAte . ..o R, $36,196 $31,844 $21,953-
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit .......................... 4,932 4,256 2,780
Qualified productioh activities income deduction ................. ..., (1,096) (320) —
Other,net ....... 0. o it e 343 (381) (50
Total provision for iNCOME tAXES . . ......covvuiin i e i onns $40,375 $35399 $24,643

The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 provided for a special deduction for Qualified Production
Activities, which is appllcable to the Company’s homebuilding operations. The statue provides for a special
additional deductlon on qualified expenditures subject to certain limitations. The deduction phases in over
a period of time wnh the allowable percentage of 3.0% in tax years 2005 and 2006, 6.0% in tax years ended
2007-2009 and 9.0%. thereafter. Pursuant to FSP FAS 109-1, the specxal deduction has no effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities existing at the date of enactment. The impact of the deduction will be
reported in the perléd in which the deduction is claimed. As dlscussed in Note 1, the Company files a
consolidated tax retirn on a calendar year basis and, accordingly, began applymg the special deduction
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effecttve January 1, 2005 Its impact was to lower the effectlve tax prov151on in.the perlods in whrch the

deductlon was claimed and that this benefit. w1ll increase. as the deduction is phased in under the statute ..

Deferred income taxes reflect the 1mpact of temporaly dlfferences between the amount of assets

* " and liabilities for financial reporting’purposes and such amounts as measured by tax laws in accordance

~ with the provisions of SFAS No. 109, “Atcounting for Income Taxes.” The principal components of the
Company s net deferred tax llablllty of $697,000 at Jurie 30, 2006 and the Company s net deferred tax asset
of $2, 802 000 at June 30, 2005” are temporary dlfferences arising from thé deferral of deductlons for -
accrued compensatlon unt11 pald ‘generally the followmg year, and from interest and real estate taxes
_incurred priof:to commencing actlve construction being capltahzed for f1nanc1al _reporting purposes while
being expensed for tax purposes and the" deferral of certain common improvement costs. In addition, "

o
8

S

’ temporary dlfferences arise from net reahzable vilue adjustmients recognized for financial reportmg
purposes, but not for tax purposes These temporary dtfferences reverse ratably as the communmes
sell out. _ : _ ) . i
"The principal items making up the deferred income tax provrslons (benefits) from continuing
i operatlons are.as follows AR i it . . - g
- - o 20060 . 2005, 2004° -
' . : (in thousands) "
Deferred provrslon (benefit) for i income taxes ' ) L T
Interest and real estate taxes . ....... SO e LI $57,0677.8 2,307 T8 (756)
Difference in tax accounting for land and property sales, net-. ..., R Lo (751) (500) .- (814)
Accrued expenses. . ... .... e e Piea i, (1,057) 324 187
Income from ]omt ventures_. B S [ . 4y .. 14 18 .
Deferred compensation. . . . ., e e e e (1,089 (1,193) (982)
-Depreciation and goodwill amortization ............. e IR e {730y (1 294) 120 '
State taxes ....... e R, T — (7) -
- Total provrsron (beneflt) for income taxes. .. . . e R ' 3,499 $ (349) $(2 220)
_ The components of the net deferred tax (liability) asset consisted of the followin'g:
Balance at Jdne 30,
- L2006 - 2005
: o - (in thousands) ..
Gross deferred tax llablhtles S : o e
Capttallzed 1nterest and real estate’ taxes. ..., T L A $(10,981) . $(3,814) -
State income {axes . ... ... e e e (1,300) : - (1,300) -
Other ©........0..... e e s eeieaiin (1436) .(1,427)
Gross deferred tax habllltles ......... L T T T PP (13,717) _ (6,541)
bess gross deferred tax assets: ' . o
‘Resetve for books not for tax,~........... e e e . 2,364 ! 1 664
Partnershlp income_.-.............. R, e ..... . PR R 143 102
*'Bonus accruals ... ....... ............. B U S 5,054 4,038
Employrnent contracts‘ e . e SR — 11,
"Vagcation accrual.... . .. R ol s e e : 217 132
Warranty and 1nventory ad]ustments SO e 3,567 02816 .
2Other oD e P 1,645 . 580
. Total gross deferred tax assets e PR SR ) 13,020 9,343
Net deferred tax (ltabthtles) assetsr. S PR B ;oo §- (697) § 2,802
67 ‘ 5
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Temporary differences represent the cumulative taxable or deductible amounts recorded in the

. financial statements in different years than recogmzed in the tax returns. SFAS No. 109 requires the
Company to record|a valuation allowance when it is “more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized.” It further states “forming a conclusion that a valuation allowance
is not needed is dlfflcu[t when there is negative evidence such as cumulative losses in recent years.” The'
Company does not have a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets at June 30, 2006 and 2005. The
ultimate realization of certain tax assels depends on the Company’s dbl[lty to- generate sufficient taxable
mcome in the future including the effects of future anticipated artsmg/reversmg temporary dtfferences '

Note 10. Slock Based Compensation a_nd Other_ Employee Compensation
- Stock Award Plan ' .

In October 2003, the Board of Directors adopted the Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. Stock Award Plan
(the “Stock Award Plan”) The Stock Award Plan provides for the grant of stock awards of up to an
aggregate of 400 UOP shares of the Company’s common stock. The Stock Award Plan allows for the
payment of all or a portion of the incentive compensation awarded under the Company’s bonus .
compensation plans to be paid by means of a transfer of shares of common stock. The plan has a ten year
- life and is open to a‘ll employees of the Company and its subsidiaries. At June 30, 2006, the Company had

. awarded 155,904 sh’ares of common stock under the Stock Award Plan and the Company had 244,096

shares of the common stock available to issue under the Stock Award Plan.

In October of 2004 and October of 2005, the Compensation Commmee of the Company resolved to
award certain executlves the right to use up to 10% of their m(:entlve compensation to acquire shares of
the Company’s comlmon stock at a 15% discount. The stock awards are pursuant to the terms of the
Company’s Stock Award Plan and vest in equal annual mstallments over three years following the award
date. The Compan}% recognizes compensation expense for the dlscounts over the vesting periods of the
awards. The Company awarded 14,126 shares and 16,778 shares of the Company’s common stock during -
" the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectwely At June 30, 2006 5,593 shares of the stock awards™
were fully vested and the remaining 25,311 share$ will vest through fiscal year 2009. The total discourit of
the stock awards was approximately $97, 00[) of which $61,000 was recorded as compensation expense for the
flsca] year ended J une 30, 2006.

. On March 4, 2005 the Compensation: Commlttee of the Company resolved to grant Michael T. Vesey,
the Company’s Presment Chief Operating Offlcer and a member of'the Company’s Board of Directors,
125,000 restricted shares of the Company’s common stock pursuant t to the terms of the Company’s Stock
Award Plan. The award was subject to Mr. Vesey’s execution of a Réstricted Stock Award Agreement e ™
" which he has executed The Compensation Committee also approved the payment of bonus compensation -
to Mr. Vesey sufficient to allow Mr. Vesey to pay the income tax hab‘thty trlggered on each vestmg date.

The shares of re‘;trlcted stock granted to Mr. Vesey will vest at a rate of ten thousand per year on the
first through fifth anmversarles of the date of grant and fiftecn thousand per year on the sixth through )
tenth anniversaries'of the date of the grant, with all shares being fully vested by or on the tenth anniversary
of the date of grant, assuming ‘Mr. Vesey’s continued employment with the Company In addltlon inthe
" event of a change o'f control as defined in the Stock Award Plan, any shares of restricted stock not vested at
that time will vest, assuming Mr. Vesey is then employed by the. Company. Any shares that are not vested -
are subject to forfeiture in the event Mr. Vesey's employment with the Company termmates for any
reason. At June 30, I2006 10,000 shares of the restricted stock award were vested and the remammg
115,000 shares vest rover the remaining vesting period described above. -

On a monthly pams the Company records compensation expense for the pOl’thﬂ of the award earned
along with additional compensation expense sufﬁcnent to cover the taxes Mr, Vesey will have to pay on the

.
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award. The total fair value of the restricted stock award was $3,988,000 of which $337,000 and $106,000
was recorded as compensation expense for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Stock Option Plans

In December 1992, the Board of Directors adopted (i) the 1992 Stock Incentive Option Plan and”
(i) the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan. The 1992 Plan allowed for the grant of options to
purchase up to 1,210,000 shares of Common Stock of the Company. The options generally vest 25% per
_ year beginning on the date of grant. The 1992 Plan terminated in December 2002. The termination of the.
1992 Plan, however, does not affect any options granted prior to the termination. The Non-Employee
Directors Stock Option Plan allows for the grant of options to purchase up to 100,000 shares of Common
Stock of the Company. All Non-Employee Directors Stock Options have been issued. No options were _‘ '
granted under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan during the last three fiscal years.

In February 1995, the Board of Directors adopted the 1995 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee
Directors (the “1995 Directors Plan”). The 1995 Directors Plan allowed for the grant of optionsto
purchase up to 125,000 shares of Common Stock of the Company. All 1995 Directors Plan options have
been issued. The options vest 25% per year beginning on the date of grdnt No 0pt1ons were granted under - . i
the 1995 Directors Plan during the last three fiscal years. . ‘ . : *

In July 2003, as part of an employment agreement with.the president of Masterpiece Homes, the
Company granted stock options to purchase 45,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock at $10.64 per- .
share. The welghted average fair value of the stock option grant was $7.52. See the table below for a summary
of the key assumptions the Company used to determine the fair value of the stock option grant. The total fair
market value of the stock option grant was approximately $338,000 of which $56,000, $120,000, and $146, 000 .
was recorcled as compensat:on expense for the years ended June 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, )

On August 26, 2004, the board of directors of the Company adopted the Or]eans Homebuilders, Inc. -
2004 Omnibus.Stock Incentive Plan, (the “2004 Stock Incentive Plan”), which is intended to function as an
amendment, restatement and combination of all stock option and award plans of the Company other than
- the Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. Stock Award Plan. On August 26, 2004, the Company granted to an
executive officer an option to acquire 20,000 shares of Common Stock and granted to a non-executive
officer an option to acquire 7,500 shares of Common'Stock. The options vest in four equal annual -

. installments starting June 2005, and have an exercise price of $21.60 per share, the fair market value on the
date of grant, and expire in 2014. The weighted average fair value of the stock option grants was $11.03.

~ See the table below for a summary of the key assumptions the Company used to determine the fair value of
the stock option grants. The total fair market valuc of the stock option grants was approximately $303,000
of which $82.000 and $158,000 was recorded as Compensatlon expense for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2006 and 2005, respeetlvely _ .

, On June 19, 2006, the Company granted, subject to shareholder approval-of an amendment to the *
2004 Stock Incentive Plan to increase the total number of stock options under the plan to 400,000 from
50,000, an executive officer an option to purchase 250,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock. The ) |
_ stock optlons were issued pursuant to an employment agreement of the same date. The stock options vest [
" in four equal annual installments starting June 2007, and have an exercise price of $15.63 per share, the '
* fair market value on the date of grant, and expire in 2016. The weighted average fair value of the stock .

*- option grant was $10.62. See the table below for a summary of the key assumptions the Company used to

determine the fair value of the stock option grant: The total fair market value of the stock option grant was
- approximately $2,655,000 of which $58,000 was recorded as compensation expense for the fiscal year errded
June 30, 2006. i .

Prior to July 1, 2002, the Company accounted for its stock compensatlon plans under the recognition
and measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, .and
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related Interpretatlons Effective in fiscat 1997 the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock Based Compensation” and, as permitted, the Company elected to continue to
utilize the intrinsic value method and not to charge the fair value of such options as earned directly to the
financial statements, but to disclose the effects of such a charge. In December 2002 the FASB issued
SFAS Na. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatlon—TranSItlon and Disclosure™

(“SFAS No. 148™) which provides alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value
based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensauon and amends th¢ disclosure
requirements of SFAS No. 123. The transition prov1snons of SFAS 128 are effective for fiscal years ending
after December 15l 2002, and the disclosure requirements of SFAS 128 are effective for interim penods
beginning after December 15, 2002. Thus, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123 pro%pectwely to all stock awards granted, modified, or settled after July 1, 2002.

Only 50,000 optlons were unvested as of the adoption date of SFAS No. 123 and SFAS No. 148 and all
grandfathered APBZS grants were fully vested as of Jurie 30, 2003. As such, the adoption of SFAS No. 123
and SFAS No. 148 did not have a material impact on the ﬁnancml posmon or results of operauons of the
Company

In Decémber 2004 the FASB revised SFAS No. 123 through the issuance of SFAS No. 123-R “Share-
Based Payment”, revised (“SFAS 123-R”). SFAS 123-R was effective for the Company commencing July 1,
2005. SFAS 123-R Iamong other things, eliminates the alternative to use the intrinsic value method of
accounting for stock based compensation and requires entities to recognize the cost of employee services
received in exchange for awards of equity instruments based on the grant- -date fair value of those awards
(with limited excepuons) The, fair value based method in SFAS 123-R is similar to the fair- value-based
method in SFAS No. 123 in most respects, sub_]ect to certain key dlfferences As the Company previously ©
adopted the falr value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 prospectwely for all stock awards granted,

_ commencing onJ uly 1, 2002, the impact of the modified prospectwe adoption of SFAS 123-R did not have -
a significant xmpact on the financial position or results of operations of the Company

“The following summarizes stock option activity for the Company’s stock optlon plans during the'_three .
years ended June 30: T ' ' '

- 2006 ] . . 2005 . 2004

Weighted Weighted Weighted -
. o Average Average ‘ Average
Number Exercise Number Exercise * Number - Exercise
- of Options Price of Options Price . of Options* Price
QOutstanding, beginning of year .~ 445,000 -$ 3.26 627,500 § 2.07 637,500 $153.
Granted ........ 0. ... .+ 250,000(1) 15.63 - 27,500 21.60 45,000 10.64
Cancelled.....f..l ........ s e — R — — — —
Exercised .......0........ e (40,000) 1.48 (210,000) 2.10 (55,000) 2.81 -
Outstanding, end of year. ...~ 655000 - 809 445000 326 627,500 207
Exercisable, end of year . ...... 376,250 $ 248 394375 § 1.39 582,500 $ 1.41
Available for g'rant, end ofyear. - 122,500(1) 22,500 : =

(1) Sabject to, shareholder approval to increase the total number of stock options under the 2004 Stock
[ncentlve Plan to 400, 000 stock opt:ons from 50,000 stock optlons

The intrinsic value of stock optlons exercised durmg the years end June 30, 2006 2005, and 2004 were
$985,000, $3,530, 000 -and $1,089,000, respectively. :

-
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. The fol]owing tab]e_summarizes information about the Company"s stock options at June 30, 2006: -

. Weighted . . . .

Average ! Weighted - N - Weighted

* . . Remaining - Average .- - Average,
Range of L - ) Contractual Exercise‘ - . ) . Exercise
Exercise = .~ : Number . Lives ) " Price Number” " Price

Prices * Qutstanding’ (in years) Outstanding Exercisable " Exercisable
$1.19 - $1.50 345,000 0.9 $ 137 345,000 8137
$206 ;- - " 2500 25 T $ 206 2500 8206

$10.64 © 730,000 7.1 $1064 15000 $10.64 -
$1563 0250000 99 $1563 = — s —

$21.60 C 27500 -0 ' 82 $21.60 13,750 T $21.60

$1 19-3$21. 60 : '."655;000 o ' $ 8.09 - 376,250 $ 2.48.'

. The aggregate intrinsic value for outstandmg stock options and for stock optlons that are exercnsable
. as of June 30, 2006 was $5,493, 000 and $5,254,000, respectively.

~ The following is a summary of the srgmflcant assumpuons the Company used to esumate the falr value
of the stock options issued during the three § years ended June 30

Ve

’ 2006 2005 - 2004
R1sk-freemterestrate ....... e 514% 400% 4%

Volatility . ................ e e T " 61.06%.62.50%-61.72%
Expected life (years) ...... e [P S P 9.000 9.00 9.00 -
Dividend yield. .. .. P P L. - 051% N/A N/A

7 The Company used the assumptlons descrlbed above in the Black Scholes option pricing model 1o
determine the aggregate fair value of the stock options granted dunng the years ended June 30, 2006, 2005,

- and 2004. The aggregate fair value of the-Company’s stock optlon grants-are amortized to compensation
expense over their respectlve vesting periods and mcluded in selling, general and administrative expenses
on the Consolidated Statements of Operatlons The Company typically issues shares of common stock
from treasury stock upon the exercrse of stock opttons but such shares may also be newly issued. °

~"»; The pretax compensanon expense assocrated with stock based compensation for the years ended d
> June 30, 2006,,2005, and 2004 was $594, 000, $384,000; and $146,000, respectively. Total compensation cost-
,related to non-vested.stock, based compensation not yet recognized-of $6,258, 000 will be recognized - .- .
* according to vesting. schedules through March 2015. The Company’ recogmzed tax benefits of $955,000 and
" $479,000 during the years ‘ended June 30, 2006 and 2005.resulting from the dlsquahfted dlsposmon of
shares issued to employees in cormectlon with the exercise of incentive, stock options and the’ exerc1se of ‘

-non- quahfled stock options:.- ¢ - °

Employee Bonus Compensatmn :

. The Company: has a bonus compensauon plan fori its executlve ofﬁcers and key employees calculated ‘
. at e1ght percent of its consolidated’ operating profits before taxes and’ excludmg nonrecurring items, o
“income or loss arising from extraordinary items, dlscontmued operatlons debt repurchased ata d1scount .
- and the amount of awards under the bonus compensatlon plan (“Pre “Tax Prof1ts”) Ihree percent of the
- Pre-Tax Profits are awarded asan incentive to the Chatrman and one and one-half percent is awarded to . .
the President and Chief Operatmg Officer. The remaining three and one-half percent of the Pre-Tax
' Profits is awarded at the discrétion of the Company’s Compensatlon Committee in consultation with the
) Chlef Executive Officer and President to other executive officers and key employees whose performance s
" i merits recognmon under goals and pohcres established by the Board of Directors. Certain reg1onal

a0
LI

7




employees not parttcrpatmg in the bonus compensation plan are awarded bonuses calculated at up to eight
percent of operatmg profits before taxes and after an allocated capital charge at a regional level. ~
‘Additionally, certain employees are awarded bonuses at the discretion of senior management. The total
amount of bonus compensation charged to selling, general and administrative expense under these plans

was $13,578,000, $10,343,000, and $7, 308 000 for the: three years ended June 30 2006 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

In connectlon wrth the Masterpiece Homes acquisition on July 28, 2003, and under an employment
agreement with the president of Masterpiece Homes, contingent payments representing 25% of the pretax
profits of Masterplece Homes for the calendar years ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006 are payable
to the president of Masterpiece Homes. Estimated contingerit pdymenls under the employment agreement
of approximately $l 130,000 were accrued for at June 30, 2006 and apprommately $1,890,000, $1,584,000,
and $833,000 was chargecl to selling, general and admlmstrattve expense durmg the fiscal yearq cnded
June 30, 2006 2005 and 2[][)4 respectwely . o

401 (k) Plan

Effective June 1, 2005, the Company combined all of the 401(k) plans that it inherited through
acquisitions, as well as its existing 401(k) plan, into a single consotidated plan, the Orleans
Homebuilders, Inc. 401 (k) Plan (the “OHB 401(k) Plan”). The OHB 401(k) Plan allows employees to-
participate in the plan after attaining age 21 and completing one year of continuous service with the
Company. All employer contributions immediately vest under the OHB 401(k) Plan. At the d:screnon of
the Board of Dtrectors the Company may make matching contr1button9 on the participant’s behalf of up to
50% of the partrcrpant s eligible annual contribution up to 6%.

The Company made gross contributions 10 the combined, predecessor, and acquired plans aggregating
$665,000, $643,000, and $570,000 for the three years ended June 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Supplemental Executive Retlrement Plan .- -

L On December 1, 2005, the Company adopted an unfunded non qualified. target ‘defined benefit :
'."retlrement plan, effectwe as of September 1, 2005, which covers a group of management employees of the
Company. The Company owns life insurance policies on all participants in the Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan (“SERP”) This SERP, which was amended on March 13, 2006, is intended-to provide to-
each participant an annual supplemental retirerment benéfit based upon their years of service with the
Company and hlghcst average compensation for five consecutive years. The annual supplemental benefit
for each parttcrpant will be adjusted based on the actual performante of the SERP compared to the target.
The benefit is payzlible for life-with.a minimum of 10 years guaranteed In order to’ quallfy for normat -
retirement beneftt'q a Partlcrpant mustattain age 65-with at Jeast flve years of partlclpatton in the SERP. .
.Early retirement will be permitted beginning at age 55, after 5 year? of participaticn i the SERP. Early
retirement benefits will be adjusted actuartally to reflect the early retlrement date

If a participant terminates employment with the Company prior to attalnmg lus ot her normal”
retirement.date, other than by reason-of early rettrement death or disability, the participant wrll forfeit all
benefits under the SERP. . -0 S : :

The Company can amend ot termmate the SERP at any time. However, no termination will affect the
participants’ accrued benef1ts as determined in accordance with the SERP or delay any payments to a
participant beyond the time that such amount would otherwn;e be payable without regard to the

dmendment . - o '

+ ]
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’I‘hegCompany used a 4% annual compensanon increase and a 6 16% discount rate in its calculatlon of
the present value of its pI‘OJCCted benefit obltgdtton The discount. rate -used represented the Moody sAA

- bond rate for long- terrn borids as of June 2(}06 I R .
Cog

" The components of net penodrc pensron cost of the Company s SERP 1nc]uded in selling, general ‘and
" administrative expense in the Company’s Consolidated Statements of Operations for the year ended:
< June 30, 2006 were as follows: .

SEIVICE COSt ..ttt e e PO S ~.. % 513,000 -

Interest cost. . ... ... FOURUUURUR e O © . -256,000
' ~ Amortization of prior Service Cost. . ........ ..o i i P ’ - 302,000

Totalnetperiodicpensioncost........'._......................-. ......... ieeeie.s - 81,071,000

" Asof June 30, 2006 the status of the Company s SERP was as-follows:

PrOJected benefit oblrgatron plan mceptron e R P - §- 6,125,000

S Service CoSt.. oL S e e - 513,000
Interestcost. ...........oviriiiinnnn cen e 256,000
ACHIALTAL 0SS, « o ottt e 821,000
Projected benefit obligation, June 30,2006 .. ..., " $ 7,715,000
Funded status . ..... ... it S $ (7,715,000}
Unrecognized actuarial loss.. . ... e e e 821,000.
_Unrecognized prior service cost. ........ oo SO L 5,823,000
Netamount_recognizcd...........:..........‘ .............. P © % (1,071,000)

Assets and (llabrhtles) recognlzed in the balance sheet at June 30 2006

_.»:- - oV

Accrued pensron expense included.with accrued EXpenses . ........: .' ...... S . ,'5(] ,071,000)

Minimum pension ]1ab1hty, included with accrued-expenses ............o.oovvveeennn. - (4,329,000)
Intangible asset. . ... e S PP 4,329,000 -
Net amount recogmzed ............................................ . e $(1,071",00_[))‘ :

" The net amount recognlzed drscussed above-is mcluded in accrued expenses.in the Company’s
" Consélidated Balance Sheets. The’ Company’s accumulated benefit obhgatlon at June 30, 2006 was
7 $5,400,000. The Company is amortizing its prior'scrvice cost over. the greater of 15 years orthe remalnlng
service perlod to attain age 63 . e

e
o

. < The Company expects to make its ftrst benefit pdyments under the SERP dunng the fiscal year ended
. June 30, 2011. The expected benefit payments durtng flscal year 2011 will be approxrmately $186,000 and
the aggregate expected beneflt pdyments for f scal years 2012 through 2016 will be approxrmately
$2 266, 000 .

Deferred Compensatlon Plan

" On December 1 2005 the Company adopted an Executlve Compensatlon Deferral Plan (the
“Deferral Plan”) effective s of June 17 2005. Under the Plan, participants will have the abtlrty to defera
.portron ‘of their compensatlon ‘which will be credlted 1o an account maintained by the Company for the -
T partrcrpant Amournts contrrbuted by participants are’ always Vested. Part1c1pant deferral accounts will be-»
“maintained by the Company for recordkeeping purposes only Participants will have no iriterest in any
assets which may be sel aside by the Company to meet its obllgatlons undér the-Deferral-Plan. At J une 30,
2006 the Company had no outstandlng obllga.trons relatmg to the Deferral Plan;’ s :
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Note 11. Earnings Per Share Computz;\tion A

The weighted laverage number of shares uséd to compiite basic earnings per common share and "
diluted earnings per common share, and a recorciliation of the numerator and denominator used in the
computation for the three vears ended June 30, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, are shown in the
following table: |

For Year Ended June 30

2006 2005° 2004
: . - (in thousands)
Total common shares issued. ................ e 18,698 18,362 15,325
Shares not issued, |but unconditionally issuable{1)................ e = 24 . 88
Less: Average treasury shares outstanding...................... ..., 215 . 408 629
Basic EPS Shares . ... oo one o 18,483 17,978 14,784
[Effect of assumed|shares issued under treasury stock method for stock -

DD OIS . . ot e e e et e e 341 495 567
Effect of assumed|conversion of $3,000,000 Corivertible Subordmated -

TT0 NOE. e — 336 996
Effect of assumed|conversion of $3,000,000 Senes D Preferred Stock ... — — 989
Diluted EPS shares ........................ A 18,824 18,809 17,336
Net income avallable for common shareholders, ................ e $63,041 $55,584 $37,975
Effect of assumed| conversion of $3,000,000 Coﬁvertible Subordinated ' :

TF0 NOLE. . ottt e e e e e e e . = 22 65
Effect of assumed conversion of $3,000,000 Series D Preferred Stock. ... .~ — — 104
Adjusted net income for diluted EPS . ............. e _ $63,041 $55,606 $38,144

(1) Represents portion of 273,000 shares unconditionally issuable in connection wnh the October 13, 2000
acquisition 01: PLC, not yet issued. The shares issuable in connection with the PLC acquisition are
issuable in equal installments on each of the first four anniversaries of the date of acquisition.

g . ar

Note 12. Commitments and Contmgenmes

General

At June 30, 2006, the Company had outstanding bank letters of credit, surety bonds and financial
security agreements.amounting to $174, 871 ,000 as collateral for comp]etlon of improvements at various
developments of the Company.

At June 30, 2006 the Company had agrcements to purchase land and approved homesnes aggregating
approximately 8, 241 building lots with purchase prices totaling approx:male]y $511,349,000. Generally, the
Company structu'res its-land acquisitions so that it has the right to cancel its agreements to purchase-,
undeveloped land and lmproved lots by f forfeiture of its deposit under the agreement. Furthermore,
purchase of the piropertles generally is commgent upon obtaining ‘l'clll governmental approvals and
satisfaction of certam requirements by the Company and the sellers. The Company expects to utilize
purchase money mortgages secured financings and existing caplta!l resources to finance these acquisitions:
Contingent on the aforementioned, the Company anucnpates completing a majority of these acquisitions
during the next several years. | : ' .

InJ anuary ]983 the New Jersey Supreme Court rendered a clecnsmn known as the “Mount Laurel -
decision, which, has the effect of requiring certain _municipalities i m New Jersey to provide housing for
persons of low an:d moderate income. In order’to comply with such requirements, mun1c1palltles in New
Jersey may require developers, including the Company,.in connection with the development of residential
communities, to contribute funds or Otherwr;e assist in the achlevement of the municipalities’ fair share of
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M : -
low or moderate -income housing. The Company currently has a commitment with various mun1c1pa11t|cs in-
New Jersey for affordable housing contrlbutlons totaling: apprommatcly $2,100,000, payable in installments

through J une 2010.

b Carbon Monoxlde Litigation ‘ . o

Durmg fiscal 2003, a class action lawsunt was filed against Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. and certam of
its unnamed affiliates, in Burlington County, New Jersey. The Township of Mount Laurel intervened asa
- party.in the lawsuit. The lawsuit alleged, in part, that certain towhhomes and condominiums designed and
constructed by Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. and certain of its affiliates did not have sufficient-combustion -
air in the utility rooms, thereby causing a carbon monoxide build-up in the homes. In January 2603, the
 Company redched a settlement of the lawsult The pertment terms of the settlement are as follows:

Approxamately 3,600 homeowners w:ll be given the opportumty to have their homes inspected by the: -
Township of Mount Laurel'to determine whethér the utility room has adéquate combustion air as required
« by the appllcable construction code i in effect at the tlme the homé was constructed. If the inspection reveals
" inadequate combustlon air, the Company, at its solé cost, will. repair the home. In-addition, those -
homeownérs given the opportunity to have their homes inspected also will be given the opportunity to -
receive a carbon monoxide detector at the Company’s sole cost and expense. The Township of Mount .
" Laurel will act as administrator and the Company has agreed to pay the township for the homes inspected,
* up to an aggregate of $100,000. Further, approximately 1,700 homeowners will be given a one time
- opportunity to have their gas-fired-appliances inspected and cleaned at the Company’s sole cost and
expense. The Company has agreed to pay plaintiffs’ attorneys’ fees and costs of $445,000. The Company
has reached a settiement with its insurer to partially cover thecosts of the settlement. During fiscal 2003,
the Company acciued estimated costs of approximately $500,000, net of insurance proceeds, in connection
“with-the settlement agreement. At June 30, 2006 and 2005 the Company has approximately $20,000-and-
‘ $l IO,UOO, respectively, accrued to cover the remaining costs of the aforementioned remediation.

Warranty Costs , ] ) . ' .

The Company accrues the cost for warranty and customer satisfaction into the cost of its homes as a
" liability at closing for each unit based on the Company’s individual budget per unit. These, liabilities are
"reviewed on a quarterly basis and generally closed to earnings within nine to 12 months for unused
amounts with any excess amounts expensed as identified as a change in estimate.

) Many of the items relating to workmanship are completed by the existing labor farce utilized to
: construct the other new homes in that community and are therefore already factored into the labor and
* overhead cost to produce each home. Any significant material defects are generally under warranty with
" the Compdny s supplier. The ‘Company has not historically incurred any significant litigation requmng
additional specific reserves for its product offermgs (e.g., mold litigation). . -

* Generally, the Company provides all of its homebuyers with a limited one year warranty as to
'workmanship Under certain circumstances, this warranty may be extended to two years. In practice, the
i Company may extend this warranty period with the ultimate goal of satistying the customer. In addition,
“ the Compdny enrolls all of its homes in a limited warranty program with a-third party provider (With the
premium paid for this program included in the individual unit budgets described above). This limited
_ warranty program generally covers certain defects for periods of one to two years and major structural
defects for up to ten years, and actual costs mcurred are paid for by the third party prov1der

Pty

o The Company s warranty and customer qatlsfactlon costs are charged to cost of sdles at the time each
_home is closed and title and possession have been transferred to the homebuyer. The amount charged to
' additions represents warranty and customer satisfaction costs factored into the cost of each home. The
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* . -amount recorded as charges incurred represents the actual warranty dnd customer satisfaction cost.« .

-1
incurred for the perrod presented. -

Fm: the Year Ended :

e

s

" June 30, " -
. 2006 - . 2005 .
- . (in thousands)
Balance at beginn‘ing of fiscalyear .............. e e e $ 4,007 3 1,570
" Warranty costs acerued' ...................................................... 6,170 - 5,912
Realen Homes' warranty reserve,at acquisition. . .........ooiil ol PRI e — . 987 -
Actual warranty coqts incurred ........... e e e e v - (6,493)  (4,462),
Balance at end of fiscal year ........... S e AR ... $3684 § 4007
. N . R R
... Other ngatlon . . . " : o L

From time to time, the Company is named asa defendant in legal act1ons drrsmg from lts normal

business actrvttle% Although the amount of any’ habtltty that could ; arise with respect to currently pendmg .

1
_actions cannot. be |dccurately predicted, in the oplmon of the Company any such liability will not have a-

" material adverse effect on the financial. posntlon or operatmg results of the: Company

<t
4

Note 13. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudlted)

Unaudited summarized financial data by quarter for 2006 and 2005 are as follows (m thousands
except per share data) . .

Three Months Ended

Fiscal 2006 o Lo ] . , .
Residential property revenues. . ... O PR $157,963 $220912  $207,843 $388,765
Gross profit. ... | J..ro . 34678 51,610 46,432, 81,493
Net income avarlable for common shareholders. . . ... . 7,778 15,416 12, 809 . 27,038
Net earnings per share o i s
Basic.,........ e $ 042 $ 083 § 069-__7 $ 147

. Diluted........|... e e .- 8 041 -8 082" % 068.°% -144°
Fiscal 2005 ' . N - _
Residential property revenues..................... $138,312 . $178,278 -_$l98,120 $396,294
Grossprofit....L............... - 28,721 36,324 - 37,597 81,356 -
Net income ava:lable for common shareholders. . .. .. 8202 L 8230 10,573 - 28,579 . "
Net earnings per share: . . ‘ . ) ' . :
Basic........... R e P $ 047 $ 047 $ 0358 $§ 154
Diluted. ........ R SO % 044 $° 044 $ 056 §

Note 14. Segmerllt reportmg : : —— s

SFAS No. 131 “Disclosures about Segments of an- Enterprlse and Related Information” establishes
standards for the manner in which public enterprises report segment information about operating
segments. The Cdmpany has determined that its operations prlmanly involve five reportable homebuilding
segments operatmg in fourteéen markets.Reverues are primarily dlarlved from the sale of homes which the
Company conslrulcts The segments reported have been determmed to have similar economic’
_‘characteristics 1ncludmg similar-historical and expected future operatmg performance employment trends,
. land acquisitions %md land constraints, munlupahty behavior and met the other aggreganon criteria in
" SFAS 131. The reportable homebmldlng segments mclude operatlons conductmg business i in the fol]owmg

states: E S ) - T | . s

Northern; sontheéstern Pennsylvania, central New Jersey, sou_thern New Jersey, and Or'_ange County,
New York ' '

-
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Southern: Charlotte Ralelgh and Greensboro North Carolma Richmond and Tldewater Vlrgmla -

Florida: Orlando, Palm Coast, and Palm Bay Florlda
Midwestern: Chlcago Illinois

. ,'Western Phoemx Ar1zond

The Company s evaluatlon of segment performancc is based on net income. Below is a summary of

'revenue net income, interest included in the cost of residential properties, and income tax expense for
“each reportable segment for the years ended June 30, 2006, 2005, and 2004:

o Year Ended June 30,
2006 - 2005 2004
. : (in thousands)'

Total Revenue
Northern ............. ... ... .......... e e - $393.873 $384, 149 . §275,863
Southern ... ... .. 372,895 304,736 205,527
Florida .......... e e e 93,597 82,315 61,592
Y T A=t =1 o P 119,043 140,050 —
Ao U] o P TS S 1 — —
Corporate and unallocated(A). e 7,784 5,980 4276 °
Consolidated Total............ e e $987,193  $919,230 $547,258
Net Income - - : |

CNOMthern . e $ 38415 § 40467 § 35252,

‘Southern ......... P 21,510 11,702 4,806
Florida ... e e e e e 3,533 2,952 2,260
Midwestern .........coiiiiiie s PP, e 6,956 7,065 —_
B2 13 o o O (321) — —
Corporate and unallocated(A) .......................... PP (7,052y  (6,602) (4,239)
Consolidated Total. ... ... ... oo, L $ 63,041 $ 55584 § 38,079
Interest Expense and Interest in Cost of Residential Prﬁperties

.Northern ....... e e e $ 5779. § 6,113 § 47345
Southern™....... [P P 6,628 4455 2,915
Florida ................... e e e e e 1,548 . - 1,023 673
MIdWeE S eI . . .o e e e 1,205 1,721 —
Consolidated Total. .. ... .. .. .. ... ... .. . i, $ 15160 $ 13,312 .§$ 7933
Income Tax Expense . _
Neorthern . ..... e e e e e e $ 25101 § 26419 § 23,018
Southern ........ SO, e e e S -13,409 7,020 3,008
Florida ............... T PP e ’ 2,138 1,659 1,385
MIAWESTEIT e oo e e s e e v et o et P Lo 4504 . 4612 S
WeStern ...t i i e R ¢ 2 L=

" Corporate and unallocated A e e C (4,605). (4311),.  (2,768)

Consolldated Total. ... .. S S O PP $-40,375 § 35,399 § 24,643

—_— . S : .
. (A)—‘—-Corporate and unallocated includes the revenues and expenses of the Company’s mortgage

brokerage and property management operations as well as corporate level selling, general,

administrative expenses. These selling, general, and administrative expenses are primarily comprised.

of corporate salaries, bonuses, and benefits; accounting and consulting fees; corporate travel expenses; -
- net periodic pension costs; and compensauon expense resulting from the fair valuation of stock

options. .

77




Below is as a summary of total assets and goodvﬁll for each reportable segment at June 30, 2006

and 2005: o . o -
a June 30,
: 2006 T 2005

{in thousands)
Assets _ e '
North ... ... b e FETITIU $ 437,535 7 .$417,129
South .~ 1. .. e, AT SR e " 332,965 256,050
Florida ... | ... i, 122,809 . 81,738
Midwest .. | ..x.. ... i, PR e, e 126901 105,133
CWest . b PR e 34,917 —
Corporate a’nd unallocated(B). BT TR ST 5,376 1,490
Consolldated Total ............. e $1,060,503 $861,540

June 30,

2006 " 2005

(in thousands)
Goodwill : ’
North ....}.. PN S+ $ 7918 % 7,918
South ... 1. .. AU PR . 4180 - 4,180
Florida ...l AUV e 3007 . 3,007
Mldwest...|....:...........................- ................................ " 5409 5,409

Consollddted oAl .« e it e e e e 820514 $20,514 ,

| - ' : o
(B)—Corporale and Unallocated includes the intangible asset recorded in connection with the Company s
.. supplemental executive retirement plan as well as the carrymg value (hlstoncal cost less accumulated
deprec1at10n) of the Company’s partral ownership interésts in four corporate jets. See Note 10 for
addltlonal discussion and disclosure of the @upplemental executlve retlrement plan

l
Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements wrth Accountants on 'Accountmg and Fmanctal Disclosure.

" There are no matters required to be reported hereunder

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Disclosure Controls and Pracedures

The Company’s management with the partlcnpatlon of the Company’s Chief Executive Offlcer
President and Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Offlcer evaluatéd the effectiveness of the
Company’s dtsclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a- 15(e) and-15d-15(¢) of the .
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon that’

- evaluation; the Chief Executive Officer, President and ChleflOperatmg Officer and the Chief Finafcial
Officer cont':luded that the Company’s disclosure contro]s and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by lhlS report, were designed and are functlomng effectlvely to prov1de reasonable assurance that -
. the information required to be disclosed by the Company in reports filed under’ the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934|is recorded; processed summarized and reported w1th1n the trme perlods spec:f:ed in the

SEC’s rules and forms T 4

78




= —Ma

Changes in Internal Control Over Fi inancial Reporting

There has been no change in the Company’s control over finanéial'repoi'ting during the Company’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affecl the
Company s internal control over financial reporting. .

Management’s Reparf on Internal Control over Financial Reporﬁng

The Company’s management is responsible for, establlshmg and mamtamlng adequate internal control
over financial reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is designed to provnde
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Company s financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

1. The Company’s management with the partlmpdtlon of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer,
President and Chief Opérating Officer and Chief Financial Officer conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of the’ ‘Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in lnternal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Cominission. Based on management’s evaluation under the framework in Internal Control—Integrated .
Framework, the Company’s management concluded that the Company s 1nterndl control over. financial
reportmg was effectivé as'of Juné 30, 2006. -

! -,

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company s internal control over financial
reporting as of June 30, 2006 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent
regisiered public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included at page 60 in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K. '

-Item 9B. Other Information.

There are no matters required to be reported hereunder.

|.I
i
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PART II1

Item 10. Directors and Executtve Ofﬁcers of the Reglstrant. :

Incorporated herein by reference’ from the Company’s definitive proxy statement for ifs Annual

- Meeting of Stockholders to be held in December 2006

Item 11. Executive Compensatlon ’

Incorporated herein by reference from the Company s defmltlve proxy statement for its Annual

'Meetmg of Stockholders to be held in- December 2006 : o

.t

Ttem 12. Secunty Ownershup of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters - Y : .

Incorporated: ‘herein by reference from the Company’s defmmve proxy statement forits Annual

Meetmg of Stockholders to be held in December 2006. - l

| §or
Item 13. Certain Relatlonshlps and Related Transactmns

Incorporated herein by reference ffom the Company s definitive proxy statement for its Annual -
Meetmg of Stackholders to be held in December 2006.

'
i

. M Car

'

.

Item 14 Prmupal Accountant Fees and Services. ‘ o T

lncorporateld herem by reference from the Company s definitive proxy ‘Statement for its Annual
Meeting of Stockholders to be held in December 2006. :
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ltem 15 4 Exhnbrts, Fmancral Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K. -

(a) FlnanCIal Statemems and Fmancml Slatement Schedules :

S

“1. Flnanc1al Statements Lo Lo . R \

T L : - . st . . .
The financial statements listed in the index on the first page under Item 8 are filed as part of this
Form 10-K.. . _ :

...'
Yo

2. Financial Statement Schedules
' None.

3. Exhibits

.

Exhibit Number

2.1 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of Oc:tober 12, 2000, by and among the Company, Parker &

‘ Lancaster. Corporation, and the selling stockholders party thereto. (incorporated by reférence to
: Exh:blt 2 to the Company’s Form 8:K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
October 27, 2000) :

22 Stock Purchase Agreement among Orleans Homebuilders, Incj Masterpiece Homes, Inc
‘Robert Fitzsimmons, the David R, Robinson Trust and David R: Robinson (mcorporated by

reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2003). :

23 - Purchase Agreement dated as of July 28, 2004 among Orleans Homebuilders, Inc., Realen -
. Homes, L.P., Realén General Partrier, LLC, DB Homes Venture, L. P., DeLiuca Enterprises, Inc.

. DeLuca Sub., Inc., BPG Real Estate Investors-B, L.P., Berwind Property Group, Ltd., and
- Berwind Property Group, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit-2 to the Company’s
o Form 8-K filed with'the SECUI‘IIIC\ and- Exchange Commrssron on August 11, 2004),

24 Stock Purchase Agreement among Orleans Homebuilders, Inc., Masterpiece Homes Inc
Robert F1tzsrmmons the David R. Robinson Trust and David R. Robinson (mcorporated by
reference to Exhlblt 2.1to the Company s Form 10-Q for the period ended September:30, 2003).

31 Certificate of lncorporatlon of thc Company (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
: _C_ompdny s Form 10- Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 8, 2006)
.32 By-Laws of the Company, as amended as of August 26, 2004 (incorporated by reference to
-, Exhibit 3.1 to the Company s Form 8-K filed with the Securmes and Exchange Commlssmn on
" Decémbet 7, 2004) . . RN rf' L ‘
4.1 - In accordance with Regulatlon S-K, Item 601(b)(4)(111)(A) certain lnstruments respecting long-

term debt of the Company have been omitted; the Company agrees to furnish a copy of any such
instrument to the SEC upon request.

10:1%* . Form of Indemnity Agreement executed by the Company with Directors of the Company
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit B.to the Company’s Proxy Statement with respect to its
1986 Annual Meeting of Stockholders).
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10‘2**

10.3**

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

108 °

10.9

10.10

(a) Emplloyment Agreement between the Company and Jeffrey P. Orleans dated June 26, 1987
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Form 5- l) L Do

(b) First Amendment to Employment Agreement by and between Orleans Homeburlders lnc
and Jeffrey P. Orleans dated December 31, 2005 (1ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to
the Company s Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange ‘Commission on-

' February’9 2006).

(a) Employment Agreement between the Company and Robert Fitzsimmons (mcorporated by
reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended
September 30, 2003).

(b) First Amendment to Employment Agreement by and between Orleans Homebullders Inc.
and Robert Fitzsimmons dated December 31, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to
the Company s Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on

‘February9 2006). . :

$39,040, 921 Mortgage Note dated November 7, 2003 by Orleans at Lambertv1lle LLC in favor of
Wachovra Bank, National Association (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 of the”
Company s Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement on Form S-2 filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on March 1, 2004 (S.E.C. File No. 333-111916)).

Construction Loan Agreement dated November 7, 2003 by and between Wachovia Bank,

. National IAssocwtlon and Orleans at Lambertville, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
. 109 of the Compdny s Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement on Form S-2 filed with the

Securme,s and Exchange Commission on March 1, 2004 (S.E.C. File No. 333-111916)). .

Third Allonge and Maodification to Master Loan Agreement and Other Loan Documents dated
September 22, 2003 by and among Parker & Lancaster Corporation, Parker Lancaster &
Orleans, Inc. and Bank of America, N.A. (incorporated by reference.to Exhibit 10.14 of the
Company s Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement On Form S-2 filed with the Securities
and Exchdnge Commission on March 1, 2004 (S.E. C File No 333- 111916))

Fourth Allonge and Modification to Master Loan Agreenient and Other Loan Documents dated
November 18, 2003 by and among Parker & Lancaster Corporation, Parker & Orleans
Homebullders Inc. and Bank of Amertca N.A. (1ncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 of
the Company s Amendment No. 2 to Reglstranon ‘Statement on Form S-2 filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1, 2004 (S E.C. File No. 333-11 1916))

Loan Modiflczmon Agreemem (Master Line) dated November 11, 2003 by and among Parker &
Lancaster Corporation, Parkér Lancaster & Orleans, Inc.; the Company, and South Trust Bank,
(lncorpo.rated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 of the Company s Amendment No. 2 to Registration
Statement on Form S-2 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 1, 2004
{S.E.C. File No. 333- 111918)).

Bridge boan Agreement dated July 28, 2004 by and among Orleans, Inc. and Wachovia Bank
mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32-of the Company s Form 10-K for the flscal year ended
June 30, 2004) :

First Amendment to the Bridge Loan Agreement made by and among Orleans Homebuilders,
Inc. and |Wachowa National Bank dated November 17, 2004 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10 1 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed with the Secuntles and Exchange Commlssmn on
November 19 2004). :
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1012

) Revolvmg Credlt Loan Agreement among Greenwood Financial, Inc and certam other

‘“

- 'subsrdlarres of Orleans Homebullders Inc,, Orleans Homeburlders Inc. and Wachovra Bank,

'_Nanonal Association and cértain other lenders, dated December 22,2004 (mcorporated by

reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the COmpany s Form 8-K filed with the Secuntles and Exchange

. _Commrssron on December 29, 2004).. Cl e ot Y

: Guaranty by Orleans Homebuilders, Inc., dated December 22, 2004 (mcorporated by reference

10.13**

10.14**

T 10.15%

10.16**

10.17**

10.18%*

10.19**

10.20

©.1021
10.22

10.23

to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn

on December 29, 2004)

Stock Award Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix B to the Company’s Proxy Statement
on Schedulé 14A fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 27, 2003).

2004 Ommbus Stock Incentwe Plan and form of option grant (incorporated by reference to

. Exhibit 10.1 to the Company 5 Form 8-K filed with the Securmes and Exchdnge ‘Commission on

December 6, 2004), ) . _ . . . -

“ r

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreemenl (mcorporated by reference to Exhlblt 10.1 to the -
COmpany s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 10, 2005).

Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Company’s Form 10-K/A filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on September 16, 2005):

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the _

‘Company’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commrssron on October 26, 2005).

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, effective September 1, 2005 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on February 9, 2006).. . -

Executive Compensation Deferral Plan, effective June 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to' the Company’s Form 10-Q filed with the Securltles and Exchange Commlssron on

February 9, 2006).

Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Loan Agreement among Greenwood Financial, Inc.

_and certain other subsidiaries of Orleans Homebuilders, Inc., Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. and

Wachovia Bank, National Association and certain other lenders, dated January 24, 2006.."

" (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’ s Form 10- Q filed wnh the Securltles

and Exchange Commlssmn on February 9, 2006)

Guaranty by Orleans Homebuilders, Inc. dated .lanuary 24, 2006 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissior on
February 9, 2006).

Junior Subordmated Indenture by and between OHI Financing, Inc. and JPMorgan Chase Bank,

‘National Association, dated November 23,2005 (incorporated by reference.to Exhibit 10.1 to the
_ Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed November 30, 2005).

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement by and Among OHI Frnancmg, In¢., JPMorgan Chase

. Bank National Association and the Administrative Trustees named herein, dated November 23,
. __'2005 (mcorporaled by reference to Exhlblt 10.2 to the Company s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed on November 30, 2005).
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'10.25%*

" Form 8K filed March .15, 2006). S 1' . .
10.26**

~ onJune 1$ 2006).

10.27°*

28
+

10.30***
21*

Szl

3L1#
31.2*
31.3*
324
32.2*
32, 3*

-'Cernflcatton of Jeffrey p. Otleans pursuant to Seetlon 906 Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002

P

Parent Guarantee Agreement by and between Or]eans Homebullders Inc and .l PMorgan Chase T
Bank, Natlonal Association dated November 23, 2005 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 3.0
i to the Company s Current Report on Form 8-K, flled on vaember 30, 2005) ) ‘

.

Amendment to Orleans Homebutlders Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, daled
March ]3 2006 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company s Current Report’ on ;

Employment Agreement between the Company and Joel A. Armstrong, dated April 7, 2006
(tncorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company 5 Current Report on Form 8-Kfiled .

‘.
. et

At-Will Employment Agreement between the Company and C. Dean Amann il, effectlve

. jJune 19, 2006 (mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10 1 1o the Company $ Current Report on"‘:"'
'Form 8- Il( filed’ on June 23; 2006) . : . :

. 10.28%*

Form of Non Quahf:ed Stock’ Optlon {incorporated by reference to Exhtbtt 10.2 to: the _

ST Company s Current Report on Form 8-K filed-on June 23! 2006).
- 1029%**

E - .
Summary of Terms of Incentive Compensation Arrangem_ent for Division Presidents.
Summary of Compensation to members of the Board of-Directors.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant,
Consent of PrtcewaterhouseCoopers LLP T L

» .

Certlflcatton of Jeffrey P Orleans pursuant to Sectlon 302 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002.

‘Certlflcatton of Mlchael T. Vesey pursuant to Sectlon 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Joseph A. Santangelo pursuant to Sectlon 302 Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002

Certification of Michael T. Vesey pursuant to Sectlon 906 Sarbanes -Oxley Act of 2002

- Certlflcatton of. Joseph A Santangelo pursuant to: Sectlon 906 Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. -,

i f
At a

¥

Management

Exhlblts mcluded w1th thls fllmg

contract or compensatory plan or arrangement
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' ' SIGNATURES: :
E _ ' . . © . and . . :
g N POWEROFA’[TORNEY '
: Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d}) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the /., .
. g’ Reglstranthas duly caused this report to be mgned on its behalf by the undersngned thereunto duly
" authorized. :

ORLEANS HOMEBUILDERS INC. -

‘ By chfreyP Orleans ' " September 11, 2006
_. . Jefirey P. Orleans;. « . o . N e

¢ " .Chairman of the Board and - N

Chief Executive Officer . o f -

. ', . . . N .!4( .’. I L . | . L .o o
Pursuant.to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the followmg persons on behalf of the regtstrant and in the capacmes and on the'dates indicated:

E3Y

Jeffrey P. Orleans ' e : : o September 11, 2006
Jeffrey P. Orleans : : '

Chairman of the Board and

Chief Executive Officer

Benjanin D. Goldman | September 11, 2006
Benjamin D. Goldman ' :
Vice Chairman and Director

Jerome Goodman ' September 11, 2006
Jerome Goodman |
Director

Robert N. Goodman , : Seplemberill,2006 '
Robert N. Goodman ' ’

. Director  ~ »

" Andrew N, Heine " September 11, 2006

. Andrew N. Heine
Director

David Kaplan ' - September 11,2006
. David Kaplan
Director . ’
Lewis Katz . : . ; September 11, 2006
+ Lewis Katz _ - . o
- Director v
+ .- Robert M. Segal ' September 11, 2006
Robert M. Segal .
Diregor ., — |
John W. Temple . - o " ' September 11,2006
.. John'W, Temple - o ¥ s . _
Director -

" Michael T. Vesey . R - September 11, 2006
Michael T. Vesey - o ' N
President and Chief Operating Officer -

-Joseph A. Santangelo S ‘ © - September 11, 2006
‘Joseph A. Santangelo : :
Chief Financial Officer,

+ Treasurer and Secretary
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10.20%+*

E:khibit [ndex

Summary of Terms of ]ncentlve Compensauon Arrangement for Division Presidents.

1Q.3i)*‘-** ' Summary of Compensauon 1o members of the Board of Dlrectors )

2a1r Subqldlafnes of the Reglstrant . '

23:1% Consent of PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP . ;

311 Certnf:c.’!&tlon of J effrey P. Orleans pursuant to Section 302 of the Sdrbanes - Oxley Act of 2002-.'
312 Certlflcétlon of Michael T. Vesey pursuant to. Section 302 of the Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 2002.

31.3* Certification of Joseph A. Samangelo pursuant to Sectloln 302 Sarbanes - Oxley Act of 2002 '
- 32.3 Certification of Jeffrey P. ‘Orleans pursuant to Sectton 906 Sdrbaneq — Oxley Act of 2002.

32.2* Certlflciatlon of Mlchael T Vesey pursuant to Secuon 906 Sarbanes - Ox]ey Act of 2002 .
32.3* Certlflcatlon of Joseph A Santange]o pursuant to Sectlon %06 Sarbanes — Oxley Act of 2002

*  Exhibits included with this filing. cR .‘ . o ;

+

** Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

e
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